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MINUTES OF THE
SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Seventy-sixth Sessian
Febroary 24, 2011

The Senete Committee op Judiciary was called to order by Chair Valerie Wiener
at 8:04 a.m. on Thursdey, February 24, 2011, In Room 2149 af the Legislative
Bullding, Carson City. Nevada. The mesting was videnconferenced to the
Grant Sawyer Stalas Office Building, Room 4412, 555 East Washington Avenue,
Las Viegas, Nevada, Exhibit A is the Agenda, Exhibit B is the Attendance Roster.
All exhibits ara avsilable and on fil2 in the Research Litrary of the Laglstativa

Counsel Bureaw.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Senator Valerle Wiener, Chair
Senator Allison Copening, Vice Chair
Senator Shirtey A, Breeden

Senator Ruben J. Kibuen

Senator Mike McGinness

Senator Don Gustavson

Senator Michael Roherson

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Linda ). Eissmann, Policy Analyst
Bradley A. Witkinsan, Counsel
Judith Anker-Nissen, Committee Secretary

OTHERS PRESENT:

Randolph Watkins, Executive Director and Vice Fresident, Del Webb Community
Management Company
Michael E. Bucklay

John Leach
Mark Coclman, Western Risk Insurance

Pameala Scott
Garrett Gordan, Southem Highlands Community Association, Olympia Group

Angela Rock, President, Olympia Management Servicas
Donald Schaefer, Sun City Aliante
Jonathan Friedrich
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Rarna Goodman -
Chris  Femari, Corncermed Homeowner Associarion Members - Politicz]

Action Committes

Joseph  Eaton, Concerned Homeowner Associakion  Members  Political
Action Committee ‘

Elien Spiegel, Ex-Assembiywoman

Kay Dwyer

Jan Porter, Sage Creetr Homeowners’ Associatian

Gary Sclomon, Professor, College of Southern Nevada

Tim Stebbins

Narman MeCullough

Kevin Wailace, Community Association Managers Executive Drganization, Inc.

Paul P. Terry, Jr., Community Assoclations instituke

Bill Uffetman, President and CEQ, Nevada Bankers Association

Gall J. Anderson, Administratar, Real Estate Divislon, Department of Business

and Industry
Rutt  Premsrirut, Concermed Homeowner Association Membars Political

Action Comnmittes

CHAJR WIENER:
I will open the hearing on Senase Bl (S.B.) 174.

SENATE BILL 174: Revises pravisions relating to common-interest communites.
(BDR 10-10h) |

RanporPH WATHINS (Executive Director and Vice President, Del Wehb Community

Management Company}):
| have presented you a handout entitled HOA 107 {Exhibit C} which explains
Frow homeowners’ associations (HOAs) originated. | will highlight benefits ta
farming an HOA. Municipslities benefit ffom forrming HOAs because they
maiiain privale roads, common areas, and mrks and recreation areas that local

cities and governments do not maintain,

Another benefit is rulas are and should be enforced for all. The HOAS are for
amanities such as poals, tennis eourts, recreation centers end places where
families can have sense of community. They invite clean, efficiently run,
architecturaily and gesthetically controlled neighborboods. Resale value for
bomes in an HOA are higher because property is maintained.
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Nevada has 2,856 HOAs, including approximately 477,000 units, and HOA
homeowners equate to 17 parcent or 18 percent of the state's population. If
there are two pegple in every home, approximately 950,000 five in HOAs. There
are three types of HOAs: planned unit development, condominium and hotels,

and stock co-ops.

The responsibilities of living in an HOA are to abide by the governing

documentts; pay assessments on fime; attend haard meetings! and volunteer to
sarve as elected board members and commlttee members,

In order for an HOA to govern itseif, it needs governing documents such as

articles of incorporalion; covenants, conditions and restriceions (CC&Rs): and -

election procedures. Chapter 116 of the Neveca Revised Statutes (NRS)

governs HOAs. The CC&Rs, rules and fegulations, and design guidelines are
tools used by manngement companies to assist the board of directors.

Frofessional management companies manege approximately 2,500 of the MOAs
in Nevada. The remaining 400 are self-managed or managed by boards of

directors of licensed community managers.

There are else =upporting professionals, i.e., lawyers, certfiad publle:
accountants, and landscaping and architectural review compsnies, % is actually

big business.

In December 2003, a Zoghy survey showed 71 percent of the residents in
HOAs were satisfied with thelr associations, 12 parcert were dissatisfied and
the remalnder had issues which did not fit Into those two categories. in
addltion, 70 percent are In favor of the rules; 82 percent are positive about the
velue raceived from the eommunity associstion assessments; B7 percent oppose
additional government regulation; and 37 percent favar mandatory licensing for
community assoriation managers.

ALUSON COPENING (Clark County Senatorial District No. B):
| am here today tointroduce S.B. 174. ] wilt read from my Lestimony {Exhibit D).

[ have provided a fist of the S.B. 174 Working Group members [Exhibit £} and
request it be entered Inko the record,
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MiCHAEL E. BUCKLEY: .
The Cammaon-Interest Ownership Uniform Act was Lhe Irst consumer pratection

lIaw pnacted in the State,

t am a2 member of the State Bar of Nevada, Real Praperly Law Section. We have
locksd at 3.B. 174 in ancther context because the Uniform Act has beer
amended. | am alsa a8 member of the Commission for Common-interest
Commuvnities and Cendominium Hotels (CICCH). A group of people mel before
Session to complle solutions. We had input from different groups and people.
An explanatlon of the proposed changes, section by section of the bdill, 5

in (Exhibix F).

Section 1. page 4, of S.B. 174 would affow an appeal to the CICCH from a
ruling of the Real Estate Divislon (RED). The main issue with HOAs is to have an
easy, inexpznsive way to resohe disputes. The CICCH is comprisad of
seven members—three homeowner representatives, an accountant, an attarney,
a deveioper and a manager. All of the meetings are public, and public comment
is allowed. A homeowner can go ta the CICCH with a complaint. There bas
been discussion that jssbes appesled to the CICCH .need ta be fine-tuned.
~ Sections 2 through 7 are procedural [ssues. The substance is In secrion 1.

Secton 2, page 4, proposes not permitting cumulative voting, Smalter
associations are corcemed cumulative wvoting would permit a small group
take over an assoclation. Cumulative votng may benelit larger associationg; your
need to drayv a line rather than eliminate all cumulative voting.

Section 3, page B, became law in 2009, Nevada Revised Stature 116.310312
addresses the fact homes were abandoned, foreclosed upen and falling Into
disrepair. This section allows the assoclation to maintain an abandored or
foreclosed property. The costs expended by the association are & Superprioricy
lien ageinst the property. The Unfform Commop Interest QOwnership Act was

adopted whereln, If a first mortgage holder forecloses on a common-interest
community (CIC) unit, the association can ba paid six months of the dues owed,
which is calied superpriority. This was expanded to nihe months, except

for condominiums.

On page 6, section 3 addresses the removal or sbatement of a public nulsance
on the exterior of the unlt whlch “adversely affects the use and enjoyment of
any nearby wnit.” i
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Cn page B, saction 4 changes the maillng of ballols on an election to save the
association money. A CIC can consist of three to thousands of units. This
language clarifies if the people nominated are equel to or not more than the
boasd spaces which are open, those people are elected. The proposed
amendment in section 3, subsection 5, paragreph (a) states if this situation
applied, the association could not have an electicn. We would change the words

must Rot™ £ “shall not be required to.”

On page 9, section 5, paragraph {b), the change states that the nominees will
became duly elected members at tha next regular board meeting.

On page 11, section 3, subsection 10 is cumulative votlng. That may need to -

be clarified by limitlng it to certain-size assoclations,

On page 12, section 5 needs to be in conjunction with section 7; althuugh
chapter 116 is unifarm law, it has been amended many tmes. Section 7 stat2s
how to call & special meeting of the homeowners. Section 5 removes provisions
from sectian 7 and puts them Inta section 5. This gives the owners the ability
vt calf for B removal election, not the board ar the president. Section 3,
subsectlon 1, paragraph (2} clarifies the number of votes. In the statute, if an
HOA had 100 members, you onty needed 8 majority of 35 and 1B people could
renmove a2 member of the hoard. The new language restores the provision that at
least 35 percent of the membership must vote for removal.

On page 14, sectlon 5, suhsechipn 4 is moved o section 18 on the bottom of
page 33 and the top of page 34. Sectiopn 6§ amends NRS 116.37073. The
concern was from municipalities where if a wall or security wall was boarding a
‘stregt and an associalipn, tha ity was not responsible. The CICCH hed
meetings to understand whak a security wall is. There can be a wall between a
streel &nd the association, referred ko as a perimeter wall; a wal between
two homes: a wall around @ common erea inside the project; of a wabl along tha
sueet inside 2 project. The person whose property tomalns the walt assumes
responsibility, unless the govermment has ECEEptEd the responsibiliLy, the waul
has been damaped hy a third party or the CCRRs provide otherwise.
Clark County suggests that where subsection 1 references "govermmental entity
has accepted rasponsibllity,” the agreement he in writing (Exhibit G).

On page 16, section 7, subsection 3, paragraph (g} is @ chenge which appears
throughiout S.B, 174, The law states an owner should be provided copies of the
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minutes in electranic farmat at no chaige. Some owners want 2 compact disc
(CD} or a copy of the audiotape of a meeting, The Intent was if there is & cosr
‘o the association, there should be a cost to the -owner. But the imtent of
electronic format was intended as e-mail and PDF attachments.

On page 17, section 7, subsection 6 is the same change, to clarify e-mail rather
thawa CD or other format.

On page 18, sectian B defines an executive session and also states that an
execubiva session daoes pot require notification to unit owners.

On page 19, section 4, subsecton 5 allows the assaclation to make daliveries
by e-mail. Paragraph (2} changes elactonic format to e-mall. Page 20 is the

same change.

On page 27, section 9 describes what can be discussed in executive sasslon
and subsection 3, paragraph (b) adds the board be permitted to discuss the
professional competerce or misconduct of 2 vendor. The board cannot act an a
fallure or chabge Whe contract in executive session; that needs to be discussed
in an open meeting. Thera is a suggestion {o delcte tha reference to “or physical
or mentai health™ from paragraph {b}. Paragraphs (5} and (e} may be repetitive.

On page 23, secdon 10, subsection 1, paragraph {c) requires the associatlon to
pravide crime nsurarce, Section 117, seclion 1 requires the assgciabdon maintain
its funds with an ipstitution irsured by the Federal Deposit [nsurance

Corporatlon, the Natioral Credit Union Share Insurence Fund or the Securities -

Investor Pratection Corporation.

On page 24, subsection 2 permits assaciutions te hove cash on hand. .

On page 25, section 12, subsection 3 states nssessments have ta bear interest.
The change is intended to say they “may” bear-inmrest, not "have” to
bear interest.

On page 26, section 12, subsection 6 may need to be rewritten. IF & person in
the community causes damagz 10 the common elements, the person should be
responsible, This would inciude not only the unit awner but the unlt owner's
tenants or guests. Subpavagraph (b) states the person who ereated the harm is
also responsible far legal feas and cosks.
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On page 27. section 13. subsection 1, paragraph {b), subparngraph (7). the
word "necessary” s deleted. In subparagraph {3), "special” is replaced with
"raserve.” This clarifies it refers only to those reservas. Some asscciations refer
tD special assessments as an assessment For a violaton, An assoclation bas the
ability to fupd ks resarves or make an assessment against an awner without

approval from the owner, but only for reserves,

On page 2B, section 13, subsection 4, peragraph (a) clarifies the need to send
owners the invesument policy as well as iha collecion policy. Secton 14
addresses how an assocition pays money and requires btwo signatures, hut
there are exceptions. |f there is more than $10,000 to be paid to the State, you
have to pay by wire transfer. This would permit the transfer. This also permits
transfers {o the United States Government for taxes and payment to

certain vendaors.

On page 283, section 14, subsection 3, paragraph (@), subparagraphs {1) through
(3} are requirements designed to safeguard the ejectranic wansfars. Section 15,
subsection 1 defines anything the association charges a lien on the property. I
the first mortgage forecloses, sl assoclation’s Yiens are wiped out except the
superpricrity, which protects the association.

On page 30, section 15 would allow the coliection ¢osis to be part of the
superpriority fien. In December 2070, rhe CICCH approved a proposed
regulation Hthat clarifled what are reasonable coliecton costs, which is siailed
becanse of the moratorium on new regulations. The CICCH determined what are
reasonable fess and costs. In the comment to a change in 2008, the Uniform
Law Commissioners stated the 2008 change was approved by the Foreclosure
Prevention and Mortgage Assistance (Fannie Mae) program. | have been tald
1hat adding eollection costs Yo the superpriority violates Fannie Mae, but when
I tooked st the Fannie Mae guidelines, that was nol the case. Nevads hes the
concept of reasonable collecton costs, which is another safaguard,
Subsection G ciarifles actions "againskt a2 unit's owner.”

On page 37, section 36, subsection T makes the exacutive board, 3 member of
the board or manager liable for retaliatory action against a unit owner., The
Intent of subsection 2 was to provide prolection for board members against
threats and retalint/on by a unlt’s owners.
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On page 32, section 17 is & technical correction to clarify reserve assessments,
nok special assessments.

On page 33, section 18 defines punitive damages.

On page 34, section 18, subsection 4, paragraph {d) should be deleted, as this
would apply to the comimunity manager and that was nat the intent. It is
intended to caver the velunteers who work for the HDA.

On page 35, section 19, subsection 7, paragraph (b}, the referencte to bond
Is removed,

On page 36, section 20 clarifies provisions regarding regulations on
management contracts. :

On page 37, section 20, subseclon 1, paragraph (g) requires provisions
forindermnity. Paragraph (k). subparsgraph {1) deflnes it Is ot the
manager’s funds, but the essaciation’s funds. Subparagrzphs {1) through {4)
Uefine insurance. Paragraph (i) s z technical comection to defete “include
provisions for dispute resolution.” I also conflicts -with the provisions in

subsection 2, paragraph {a} defining mandatory arbitration,

On page 3B, secton 20, subsection 2, paragraph (b} permits mansgemem to
oblain contracts to pravide indemnificatian for the marager. The eferepce 1o

Tite 7 of the NRS is to the corporale siatutes, which 53y Indemnification is not-

appropriate where the wrongdoer is negligent. Subsection B defines ntanagers
who anly have electronic recaords. When there is a change in manager, the new
mamager can dbtain and have access (0 those recoads withour receiving a

password from the previous mamages.
On page 39, section 21 refers to NRS 1764, community managers (Chs),

On page 40, secbon 21, subsection 12 clanfias the board invests’- funds,
although the €M cen do things on behalf of board tmembers who make

thase decisions.

On page 47, section 22 amends NRS 76.020 and deflnes "business.” The
business law tax was enacted to exempt nonprofits under NRS 82, under which
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mest associalians are incorpolated. This would also add NRS B1 because some
essaclations are incorporated vinder that chapler.

On page 42, section 23 amends NRS 76.700 to further define business.

JOHN LEACH:
bam in favor of SB. 174. | agres with Mr. Watkins, Seratar Copening and

Mr. Buckley. The comments Mr. Buckley made regarding Exhibit F breaks down
Mo two categories, i.e., enhanced due process in section 1 giving the
association owner the opporbunity to come before the Commission, and the
sections that provide cost-savings to HOAs and thereby the homeowsers,

Clarification in the statutes i5 also key.

CHAIR WIENER:
Mr. Huckley, when the Commission met with the Real Estate Division, were

members going o address the safety issue for the unit  owners

and management?

Mr. BUCKiEY: ]
We discussed if a crime is committed, T need not be added ta NRS T16.

But there needs to be protection of retaliation against hoard members,

MARK COOLMAN [Wastern Risk Insurence);
I am In favor of 5.B. 174. Five major insurance merkets provide coveiage for

HOAs, ard all of them provide the endorsements free of charge, The way
sections 10 and 20 are rewritter, the cost of insurance would be favorabie.
Homeowners' associations would have the largest amount.of mfailabi]ftj,r. and
the cost would be Jess than both of them maintaining half the insurance
coverage. First of all, you would disclose who does what, and second, you
would go out to market and abtain the best available price and coverage.

Section 16 defines the need for protecdon of board members. In tha last several
years, [ had four claims where a board member o president had cars, houses or
other persoral property deswoyed, generally after board meetings or
conroversial activides within the association.

PameLa Scorr: :
Section 15 1alks about superprierity and reasonable coliection casts. Banks am

taking from 18 months to 24 months to complete the foreclosure process on
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property, causing the superpriority fens and the need for collection costs,
Homeowners have stopped paying their assessments prior o the bank's
foreclesure action. If the homecwner sitops paying the assoclation, the
assocladen puts a liepn an the property before the banke starts the foreclosure
proceass, If the bank is not moving forweard, it forces the associaBon to move
Forward with the Jian, which adds annther step and fees, The asscociation does
not receive the funds and are writing off years of common assessment to bad
debt. It is money which condominium and smaller assoclations need: they do
nat have the numbers to spread the debt arcund. Ik is imiportant the associations

receive their collechon costs,

The key is the regulation, which has not been adopted hecause of the
moratorium. Senator Copening hes e bill that spells cut reasonable coliection
costs. It is Important to include reasonable collection costs for superprioricy
for HOAs.,

GARRETT GORDON {Southern Hightands Community Association, Dlympia Group):
Southern Highlands Cammunity Assndation is 2 large association with aver
7.000 rooftops, approximately 25,000 residants. Many of these issues are
unigue to large associations.

ANGELA ROCK [Prasident, Olympia Mzanagement Services):

f am the president of Qlympis Services, which manages Southern Highlands
Community Assnciation. We have submitted a lisk of clarfications (Exhibit H) an
sections 1. 2, 4, 14 and 16. We have additionai cormmants and quesbons on
-section 10 as it relstes 1o inswrance. Unique situatfons apply ta smalier

communities compared to large assocltions. Both have important lssues

and needs.

CHAIR WIENER:
Could you give us an idee of the budget and management challenges you have

with a large esspciation?

Ms. ROCK:
When you have 25,000 homeowners and they disagree, & great numbar of

groups are involved. This Is a complex financial issue, with large amounts of
monsy Involved, and there peeds to be protection, which S.B. 174
accomplishes. Homeowners volunteer their time to rup a mulimillion dollar
corporation, which | point out in Exhibit H.
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Last week, auditlng issues were addressed in smaller associations, Cumulative
voting can be an Issue in a smaller assotlation while in a larger community, Tt
gllows smaller subascoclations to have a voice. We have some subassociztions
in cur community with approximately 30 to 40 homes, compased to other
subassociations that have 720 homes. Ik is 8 necessary too! for larger
caommunities o allow smaller masses to have a voice, These are some issuaes

which can be vetted through the process.

DonNALD SCHAEFER (Sun City Aliante): .
| arm a homeowner in Sun Clty Allante, an age-qualifisd community consisting of
2,028 homes. | am here today representing Sun City Aliante exclusively.

Homeowners own the association, which the board manages. Being transparent
with disclosures—where money is invested, how it is invested, how collections
are made and when someone is twined aver to collections—mekes board
management clear to the homeowners.

On page 9, section 4, subsectlon 5, paragraphs (b) and () have not been
addressed. In Sun City Summerlin, the process begins with nominations in
Januery, as its fiscal year runs from July ‘1 through June 30. The homeownears
have 30 days to nominate someone and the nominee to LUrn in a reswme, BIG. in
another 30 days, tho ballots are printed and sent to rhe homeowners. At the
apnuel meeting in May, a candidate forum and cpen voting are held. Ar end of
the board meeting, the winners are announced, the meeting is recessed and the
beard is reorganized. The board then has a meeting to elect the president,

secreiary, el cetera,

If S.B. 174 passes with no changes, the above section states; “Uhe nominaied
candidates shall be deemed to be duly elecied to the executive bpard.” |F this
was the case, at the end of Japuary if there were three people running for
thres positions, thay would bie elecred to the board on the second Wednesday
of February. You have shortenad the term of the existing board and lengthened
the term of the incoming board. It is not a malor issue for those associations
that have a two-yesr term, but for those assoclakions that have & three-year
term, the board would be in vinlntion of the Hwee-year maximum Jimit, That

term would be exceeded by two to three months.

The Sun City Summerlin board suggests the language in paragraph (b} be
changed to say elected boaord members wonld take their smats at the conclusion
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of the current board term. This iz consistent with how State officials are
efected. They are elected in November and seated in Japuary.

JONATHAN FRIEORICH:
! will read from my testimaony (Exhibit [}

When you buy a home in an HOA, you sign a contract. When the State changes
the terms or supersedas the contract, there is no approval by one party—the
homeawner. It Is a contract,

Mr. Watkins stated 71 pércant of the homeowners are sansfied; what abour the
other 29 percent? Based upon Mr. Watklns” numbers, he stated 950,000 people
live in HOA=, I you multiply that times the 29 perccnt who are mat happy, that
makes 275,000 people in this State wha are not happy with thair HOA,

Mr. Buckley referenced the item on electronic format. | received a compilaint
fromt & homeowner whose CM wanted 525 for 8 CD. We need regulations.

On page 4, section 1, subsectlons 1 through 7 can be used as = tool by the
HOA attorneys to charge high attorney fees, which the assaotiation will pay.
Then, the associglion attempts to recoup those fees using NRS 118.31135,
subsection B, which farces the hameowner to pay [he attorney fees. It can alsn
be used by the homeowner who wants to appeal a RED decision ta the CICCH.
Either way, the Commission will become inundated with appeals. If these
appeals are considered civi! actibns, NRS 116.31088 requires notice to alt
homeawners. This will prove costly to everybody.

The new law extends the remowval of board members o 120 days, four months,
If you have had boerd members, you want them off the beard as sonn

as possible.

| am in favor of criminal jnsurance, but the HOA shouid pick bp the cost, Thalis
a cost of dolng business by the CM,

RANA GDODMAN:
I have previcusly submitted my comments {(Exbibit J); 1 will nat read them.

However, | have additional comments regarding Mr. Watkins’ statements about
HOCAs and how they are established. He [s describlng a utopia. Wharn most of us
buy a home in an HOA community, we buy it with the same idea; we want [o
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live in 8 nice cornmunity. ln that respeck, | agree with him. The problem is the
people who govern the HOA, You are at the mercy af your board of-directors. If
you have a resideni-frlendly bpard, you have what you want. The problem is
roany HOAs are run by bully bpards; it is 8 fact of life, and the compleints

prove that.

In Southern Highlands Commuonity Association and Sun City Anthem, there are
7,144 homes with 11,000-plus residents who are retired with no childven. The
biggast malority of those residents suffer frem a bad case of apathy. Thay do
not care—they want to play golf, live a fabulous retired life, and mare power to
them. { would argue that 71 percent are happy; a big portion are not happy, niot
with the associaton. The ook of the assodation Is beautiful, but the residsnts
are not happy with those whe govern the HOA.

! ask you 1o choose how you coin your words in 5.B. 174. For example, on
papge 1B, section 8, subsection 2, pamagraph (i}, you use the temm, “if the
association offers.” &t is too soft; | would suggest i be changed to “the board
shall offer.” When you say, “if the asscciation offers to send netice by
eleclronic mail” and you have a had board, it can say, no, we are not going to
do that. There is nothirg a resident can do because the law gives the board

an auk.

©n page 27, secton 8, subsecdon 3, i paragraph (b}, you use the term
“misconduct.” How do you define misconduct? Several years ago, a resident in
my community physically assaulted someong by knocking that person down;
that is misconduct. There are other cases where someone asks for documents
snd the boargd did not want to give them. Because the attarney deemed it
misconduct, he fined the person, used the paragraph which deals with
comimunity expenses and charged the homeowner $8,000 in legal fees, Thet
word rieeds to be changed and further defined; it is roo lopse. Misconduct is
wiien my child mouths off to me. What we need from you, our Legislators, is a
way the harmeowners can hold their boerds accountable, |t is aot the HOA par
se, It t5 peaple governing the HOAL Cur first line of governance 1s gur board, but
our line of reason is you. If we have ambiguous terms in the law, where do

we go?

If residents are retallated agalnst by the board, they go te the Office of the
Ombudsman for Owners in Common-lnterest Communities and Condaminium
Hotels and wait for et least three months, Then they take it to RED, and It goes
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inte mandatory arbitration. If this law passes as js, 2 resident is d=emcd tp
retaliate against board mernters by having an argument with them or whatever
the board deems is remalistion against them. The board can do anything it
wants. [ quote rny boerd president in testimony last week to you: “This board
€an do whatever we want.”

CHRIS FERRARI {Concerned Homeowmer Asscciation Members  Political
Acticn Committae):

Concerned Homeowner Asscclation Members Polltical Action  Committee
(CHAMP} is a broadbased coalition of homeowners, corsumer credit
counsetors, Ibor union members, minority ¢hambers of commeme, National
Association for the Advancement.of Colored Peaople, legal aid arganlzations, real
estate agents, builders and pumerous others. Far clarification, we are not
anti-HOA, Our primary concern is to. ensure when Fees are assessed based on
nanpayment of assessments, the money goas.to fix the communities and keep
them maintained for thejr residents.

I am mot in opposition 10 S.B. 174 but have cancerns in Cpposition to
sections 72 and 15. Based on Mr. Buckley's comments in sscton 12,
subsection B allzviates our concerns in section 12, so ! will focus on section 16.

Aiter a home is foreclosad wpon, the Famnle Mae program will pay up to

six months of back due HOA assessments for cammon expenses. That amount

may include collection lees, but no more than that. This is a discrepancy that

we have with the comiments made by Mr. Buckley and is evidenced ¢n page 1

of our handout (Exhibit K), in the bottom twao right-hand baxes. We have also -
had conversatlons with Fannie Mae and Federol Home lLoan Moartgage

Corporation’s (Freddie Mae) counsel to confirm this.

The HOAs have the abiiity to foreclose for past due assessmants through
Nevada’s nonjudicia! foreciosure process. Prior to foreclosure, an HOA resident
who missed payments is turned over to an HOA's collection or management
company in less than bwo months. This is refened to as "imaginary fees.” We
a)l know someone who has been impacted by these egregious fees.

Fage 2 of Exhibit K shows 4 sample payoff demand from an HOA collector, who
supports 5.B. 174, far services purponedly rendsred to collect past due
assessments. While It contains many of the imaginary fees—it is rot unigue—ir
is the norm. In this partcufar example. page 3 shows thz two past due
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28s5assmams are each in the amownt of $39.12 for a ietal ampunt cwed of
$78.24. How much would the demand letter be based upon?$3,322.24. Ta be
fair, in this example we will dedvct the demand and wansfer fees from the total,
as theee are relevant charges. The new total Is just under $3,000. The past due
amount is $7B, and wa are talking about almost %3,000; that is the core of our
argument, That means 2.7 percent of the money demanded will find its way to
the HOA, and 97.3 parcent will go tc the collector. Who s winning in this
situation? The money is not going back to the HOA to Mx the {ssues.

Page 4 of Exhibit K shows a demand issuad via e4mail et 9:08 a.m. for payment
by T p.mh that same day. | doubt whether any cne of us who received such a
demand this moming wauld be able to pay It by 1 p.m. Because the Four-hour
demand was not met, the fee went up $2,000, 8 $2,000 fee increase in
four hours. The rmoney is not going back to the HDA ta fix the prablem,

ln Exhibit K. page 10, in contrast~Fannie Mae and Freddle Mac's nonjudicial
foreclosure pays $600 for the same process and completes tha fareclosure, :
unlike the previous exemgles. o

One of the members of Senator Copening’s Working Group testified in previous
Legislhtive Sessions that from the thousands of files opened by an HOA
collection company, only two homes were foreclosed upen. This seems fairly
consistent in the process, but the guestion is: why are those notices sant?

in closing, 5.B, 174, sectians 12 end 15 make it harder for families in Nevads
o buy or sall a home and easler for thewr HOA collection companiss to do

husiness as uscal.,

SENATOR BREEDEN:
Mr. Friediich, you menticned homeowners contact you. Are you an advocate,

but not with an crganizatfon?

MR FRIEDRICH:
Through personal disputes with my HOA and having been run through the mil,

I ‘have become an advocat® for unhappy homeowners. | will be glad to share my
binder with anyone who would like to see it. These are complaints e-malled to
me by unhappy hameowners that range from, “l have a jungle gym in my
backyard, and they want me to take it down” to “the color of my driveway
palnt does not match the exact shade | submitted,.” There is no organization,
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fust a group of pepple trying to fight for homeowners” rights and level the
playing Feld.

SENATOR GUSTAVSON:
Mr. Ferran, on the pxorbitant fees peagple are being charqed; if Fannie Mae or

Freddie Mac wil not pay these Tees, who will?

MR. FERRARL;
That Is a great question, one of which ali of you are concerned. What typically

happers is 8 superpriority lien, which is In gection 15, incorporating more fees
under superprority. As many real estate agents or others can tell you, thar lien
is stuck on the house regardless of who owns it. When the next buyers
purchase the home, they will not find cut how much the fees are until the end
of the process through a demand letter to the coliection agency. We found in
numerous examples, incleding the consuamer credit coaunselars, when peopia buy
homes, their federal loans are approved, but they cannot finance the fen
amoupnt. That Is stopping real estate transactions throughout the Srate, making
it a larger issue. Untit we rid the excess inventory in the market, people cannot
start building again and those homes will not transact,

SENATOR HREEDEN:
If this is= a bank-ownad home, why are buyers not responsible for paying

thase fees?

MR, FERRARL: -
| will defer that guestion-ta Mr. Buckiey, a real estate agent or attorney from

CHAMP to answar the question.

SENATOR COPENING:
There Is 8 collections bili which will mirror the CICCH's requlations not on hold.

We wanted to codify it into faw to ensure these egregious fees to a hormeowner
do not happen again. The fees would be capped at under 52,000 and only
one letter will be sent. There wouid be limits on how much ceoutd he charged to

wiite a letter, maybe $50 for the time it took 1o genemte it.

Someane has to pay those collection costs when there 15 a foreclosure, Right
navy, 1 my hill and in the collections bill, superpriority will be given ta collectlon
costs bacause it is & cost of the assochticn. In many cases. HOAs have paid
those costs when contractad with a collections agency, In some situetions, they
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paid every month, and two years down the road, the hame forecloses, There ;
may be the maximum 52,000 collection Fee. If the assessments were 57100 for
rine months, the assomation receives $900 and could also ba owed those fees. )
It Is my wvndarstanding CHAMP believes those costs should pass on to all
homecwners of tha assoclation, I that case, one person’s bad debt, or sevaral
in an association, wouwld be passed on to oll hameowners. IF it is not passad on : ;
and the bank owns the unit, it would pay—or the invastors would pay. Investors :
cauld recoup when they flip the home, ar the debt would be paid by the new - ]
homzownar. I we remove superpricrity, who should pay those collection costs? -

MR. FERRARI:

This is an issue Impacting folks; it is a unique issue because we agree with the
cap. We will work with you and try to pass a bill we believe {s reasonable and
haneflts all parges, When working with lolks, i.e.. legal aid centers aii the way
to bankers, there is & middle ground. Ik is not in the best interests of HOA
residents 1o pay exorbitant fees withoul getting additional maney. We look

forward to working with you on the collections bill,

- LA v ew—

JOSEFH  EATON  (Concerncd Homeownesr  Association  Members  Pollticat \
Action Committea): :
Superpriority feas are fiot paid by the purchaser wha acquires the property from
the bank if the bank is the successiul bidder at a nonjudicial foreclosure sale. -
Those fees ame pajd by investors. Given the amendments proposed, those fees
would be [ncluded in superpriority, The payment would be shifted from the
commupity members to the general public as a whole. That is who.will pick up
those costs in the context of a foreclosure. Thase fees have ¥o be paid by the
bhank when Lhe bank takes ttle to the properky—or an Investor when the
investor takes title. This Is not & case whare a delinguent homeowner steps up
and pays thz fzes. This is not a guesticn. of shifting the cost to someone who
should have borpe the cost. It s whether the people who could exercise
restraint over the collectors and who enter into those contracts are going to be
forced to bear the costs. When they do not, the costs shift to the public as a
whole, Members of the community are in 8 much better position o exarcise

restreint aver the collectors they retain.

SENATOR COPENING:
Collaction costs are a part of the superpriority; you want that emoved. We

know it is heppening because when investors or iomeowners buy homes, they
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are responsible for the superpriority. Those callacton costs are pald to the
collection cormpanias.

MR, EATON:
There §s littgation pending. This is not a sectled guestion at this point.

SENATOR YU HUEN!
Mr. Friedrich, how long did it take you ip accumvlate the complaints in your

binder? Are these irom this January or the past few years?

MR, FRIEDRICH: .

These have heen forwarded to me by different peopla in less than a year. | will
get the binder to each of you. K is broken down into three sections: the
arbitration trap mandated under NRS 3B and 116, fines levied by associations
gqgainst hameowners, and coflectian fees. In one case, a 78-year-old lady slmaost
Inst her home on two issues: Dver $6,000 in fines for dead grass oo per front
lawn and delinguent associgtion fees where she thought she was cument and
was nob | atibute this t0 her age and nat being on top of the situation,

ELLEN SPIEGEL (Ex-Assemblywomani:
' will reed from ray written testimany {Exhibit L),

Kay DwWyYER:
I am a homeowner, resident and former board member of 2 large CIC. | am in

support of 5,.B. 174.

There are many issues In secliens of this bill, buk | will limit my comments to
section 16, subsection 3. This section addresses the issue of harassment and
interference with the pesrformance of duties of board members, managers and
staff. You have received testimory where multiple complaints, 60 o BD, ware
filed in a large association st a cost of more than 338,000 o the association,
None ol these complaints resulted in fines or serious chorges of wrongdaing,
Most of the complaints resuited in either no action or were deemed
vhwarranted. Some complaints are s5til open and unresolved. These multiple and
rnumerows complainks were fed by the same people over and over again. These
complaints were made hy fewer than a dozen pesople out of a population af
14,000 in a sammunicy of over 7,000 homes. There arz probably 13,800 -
people who are happy with their association. Board members, managers, swaff
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and professional associates have been targeted by this very sotall, vocal group,
This is not a unique situation as the recent negative publicity has shown,

Please suppart 5.B. 174 and racain the authority of boards, managers and staff
to perform their dudes without harassment. This association is responsibie for
administering the business of the corporation, representing thousands of
residents, and is accountable for millions of dollars in budget decisicns, reserve
issues, and maintenance and upkeep af many millions of resicent doliars in
assets. [ne sssociation is responsihle for over 250,000 sgquare fest af
recreationni facilities that accommedate the lifestyle of the 14,000 mesidencs. F
The HOA and other responsible, diligent volunteers, board members, managers ;
ard staff must be allowed to conduct the business of their communities, There

are rermnedies in place for those associalions and managers who viokate their

positions and doties.

JAN PORTER (Sage Cresk Homeowners’ Association):

| support S.B. 174. } am a homecwner and member of the board of the
230 homes in Sage Creek Homeowners' Assoclation. | served as the
homeowner representative on  the Commission for Common-interest
Communities and Condominium Hotels. 1| serve as ganeral manager for Peccole

Ranch Assoclation.

Our small association met last night and discussed a number Of the different
tems in this bil. We need to ask how many of these complaints have gone
befare the CICCH. How many complaints has the Office of the Ombudsman
received? What kind of validity de the complaints have, and have they followed

the pracess? One of the most important things is education. Education helps tha
homeowners as well a5 tha honard members serve their communities better. -

GaRY SotomMon (Professor, College of Southern Nevada): .
} am a psychalogy professor at the College of Southern Nevada, am tenured, an

expert witness, o putlished author and psychotherapist.

My cancem is that HOAs are doing dzmage o their residents, a syndrome

which | have identified 85 HOA Syndrame, somewhat similar to post-traumatic .
stress disorder. People living in HOAs are experiencing a wide rangs of h
psychiatric condigons. There are people who are becaming ill; pzople who are

dying. | persanally, at my own expense, placed a billboard on Boulder Highwey

warning people not to move into HOAs. It is 50 far cut of hand that an HOA s
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now mimicking 2 concentration camp, an aclual neighborhood ghetto. Peopls on
the MDA boards have taken the roles as Capos, defined as individuals who huet

other individua!s at no charge.

The master community is a2n absolute sbomination. o refer @ one as a
“master” is an archak term which was used ageinst women and blacks. Now
we are using it egainst homeowners.

At the top of the food chain come the coleclion companies. | refes to them
collectively as a cartel. The HOA boards, the mansgemant companies and the
collecticn companies operate as tartel consordums. Uniike drug cartels, the
" HOAs supply nothing, ne drugs, nothing, except narm and pain. As a health
care professianal, | am now putting the entlre State on natice, you nead Lo 5top
this now. Mot only should this bill not be passed for health reasons, but what

has been passed needs to be undone.

| have put individual board members and management companies on natice.
| will centinue to do so at my own expense unii this stops. If we do not stop

this now, you ara golng to see people killed and houses burned down because
the owners fee! powerless over their own situarions.

Tim STERBINS:
.1 will read from my wrinen testimony (Exhibit M),

| urge the wording in secdon B, subsection 5 be changed so it is not mandalory
thet the only way one can receive information about agendas, ete., is by e-mail.
It should be pptional. Maybe in another generation everybady will be up to
spaed on computers, but wa are not there yer.

| support the comments made hy Ms. Gopdmean eariier.

NormaAN MCCULLOUGH:
} agree with Mr. Stebbins’ testimony. There are perts of 5.8. 174 [ am far, but

there are parts | dislike, and dislike is a kind word. You need & trd optipn such
as, “disagree with parts.” | have submitied 2 Tthiee-page statement with

four exhibits (Exhibit M).
[ will rend from my written testimony (Exhibit 0).
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KEVIN WALLACE {Community Association Managers Executive Organization, Inc.):
| represent the Cammunity Asscciation Managers Exacutive Offleers {CAMEQ),

which collectively manages 250,000 doors in the State, | was also the president
of RMI Management and received hundreds of e-mails regarding the ISSUBS we
are taking about today; mest of them are in favor of 35.8. 174. CAMEO
supports this bill with the changes noted by the sponsars,

We want to clarify a few issues. Secticn 15§ is a policy issue. There wili be
collaction costs aeoiued to collect a homeowner’s debt, bub the issue 5 who
shauld pay the costs. s it going t© be the homeowner who pays the costs, or
under CHAMP's suggestion, the guilty party or delinquent party? We support
the bill regarding collections and reasonable fees.

We are a Fannie Mae represenmtive in this State. Fannie Mae and banks pay
liens. Fannie Mae has offerect to pay mpe than jegally required. The agency's
concerns are that assaciations in this State are fnancislly strapped. If the
troubled assoclations need help, it has offered to lend 2 hand.

PauL P. TERRY, JR. (Community Associations institute):
| am a member of the board of the Community Associations Institute (CAl} and

a member of the CA] Legislative Acticn Committee. In the fnterest of full
disclosure, | am also a practcing attorney in the HOA area and my law firm,

Angius & Terry, operates a Jicensed collection agency.

) am here on behalf of CAl, which is in full support of 5,8, 174. Unlike the bills
in past years based largely on anecdotal infarmation, this is the first bill-where
ali stakeholders have besn brought together in a thoughtft and collaborative
approach. We understand thers needs to be language change, but overal, the
bill is the way the {egisiative process should work.

BiLL UFFELMAN {President and CEQ, Nevada Bankers Association):

Yhe Associatinn supports 5.8 174, The concerns We have are sectons 12 and
15, the collection cost issves. There Is a companion bill ceming forward. and
the more closely we can link the bills togather, the better. Perhaps we need to
epsure the collzetions bill reflects the discussicns we had over the interim,
Everything is ¥ed togethes, so everyone knows e rules, the rights of the HOAs
and the obligations of the purchaser ot foreclosure sales. Re it known, | am also
the neighborhood representative for Chardonnay Hills in Summedin.
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SENATOR MCGINNESS:
Are thess collection fees vnique te Nevada, or are they across he

LiInited States?

MR. UFFELMAN:
Collection fees are common. | was president of my HOA when [ lived in Virgiria.

We had a litlle ...

SENATOR MCGINNESS:
I am referring to the collection fees in the case of the unpaid assessments for
+130.12 for two months, but the fotal came to $3,000.

VIR, UFFELMAN:
I cannpt speak to the amoonts, but the cancept. yes.

MR TERRY:
| opzrate 3 collection agency in both Nevada and California. The amounts are

consistent bebween the twa ststes, The issue is not the amount of collection
costs because whatever the costs are, they are ficed. They are fixed regardless
of whether the assessment owed s 510 or $1,00Q. The steps you go through
to comply wilh the statutory process are always the same.

SENATOR MCGINNESS:
There was an exhibit prasented today where the notice wis sent out at 9 a.m.

ro be paid by 7 p.m.

MR. TERRY! :
That situation §s not common. Clrcumnstances afise where NOFIEOWNES ignore

the collection process untdl the foreclosure sale is scheduled to kzke place. They
cail our office at 8 awn. and say we do not want the foreclosure saje 10 ‘go
forward. We may serd them a communication which says you have a very shart
periad of time © produce the money. It is nat because they received tha notice
For the first dme at 9 s.m. before the foreclosure sale; it is becausa they ignored

Lhe entire collection procass until B a3.m., before the foreclosure saie.

CHAIR WIENER:
VWe have a stand-alone bl on collections where we go Int0 mare depth an

this issue.
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SENATOR MCGIMNNESS:
I hape we do not lose this because it is in a separate bill. \

CHAIR VWIENER:
We will make sure everything is covered. That is why we ore waiting on this bill

untl! the end.

SENATOR MCGINNESS:

| hopz we do not leave it to “reasonablz” because it does not Seem

“reasanabla” is getting it accomplished.

Gl J. ANDERSON (Administratar, Real Estate Division, Department of Husiness
and Industry):

| will address section 1, where it states "any pecson who is aggrieved,” then it

tists a number of iteros, i.e., [stter of instructon, advisory opinion, declaratory
order or any other wiitten declsion which the pessorn has received. The Real
Estate Division Issues many written documents, closing lBLiess, yesponses to
constituents and attomeys, and delinguency neotices regarding dalingquent
registatlons, If this seclion Means to propose any written document issued by
the Division under this program is subject to appeal by a recipient or possibly
someone affected by It it is going to create an arduous prOCEss for anything to
be done and finalized. That letter could be presented as an appea!l to the
Comrission, and then it comes ta what?

Undar the law, an investigative Nle is confidential. This poses some legal and
procedurzl issugs to be considered for a closing of an unsubstantiated case ol
complaint for nonjurisdiction. A complalnant receives a closing letter on a
complaint filed and invastigaled by the Division and then presents this closing
tetter in appeal to the Commission. The party who comes before U
Commission says, here is my letter and | am aggrieved by i, but there Is not
much the Division can do. We have conduclted &n Investigation  under
MRS 233B, which is notification of an opening letter, an opportunity to respond,
and & request to provide us with an snswer that might take care of the issue.
The comtents of that investigstion are confidential. Ouislde the process of
NRS 2338, 1 do not see how the Division could defend an appeal made to the
Commission on the basis of our investigation.

Urder NRS 233B, 2 notice of complaint and hearing has te be offered. The
production of documents used jn the State's prosecution and presentstion of

LI T e L T A )
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evidfence to support an alleged violation of [aw are all part of that process,
| strongly oppose this procedure baing offered to a licensee tindar the
jurisdiction of RED. This provision is in NRS 118, not NRS 116A.

It is a conflict for the Commission to act a5 an investigative body and a judicial
body on the same matter. | do not see how it would work in an appeal process,

Since a complaint and nouce of hearing is a documnent issued by RED and the
Office of the Attornay General, does the formal notlce become an appealable
written document someone could bring to the Commission and say, i do not like
this notice af hearing and | would like to tell you why?

One suggestion is to address the needs for medialion of resclution and issues to
ba consldered. IF there are guestlons of substantive law a party wints
cansidered by the Commission before a complaint has been filed, it would b
argued before the Commission for determinafion of facts specific 1o an
assoclation’s fssues. Those sre many of the complaints filed. Homeowners say
this i5 going on and we do nok khink it is right, or they ore doing it this way
—they being the board.

The Division, and therefore the Commission, does not have jurisdiction over
governing document disputes. | look forward to working on section 16, but

| have jurisdictional congerns.

RUTT PremspinuT  (Concerned Hemeowner Association  Members Political
Action Committee): '

1 am a director of CHAMPS. | would like to answer Senator Copening’s quastion

of who is paying the majarity of these fiens. 5t Is the U.5, raxpayers. You may

see Bank of Amerka on the 1itle, but the bank Is the servicer. The hilis are being

paid by Freddie Mac, Fannle Mae and the U.S. Department of Housing and

Urban Development (HUD). | have liens provided by Freddie Mac’s in-house

counsel of $3,000 {Exhibit F}, $4,D00 (Exhibit Q) and 37,000 {Exhibit R).

In section 15, amending the superprionty fen is nothing but 2 scheme to raid
the U.5. Treasury, This Is & 20-year-old statuie being amended thal tekes
advantage of the foreclosure situation. This amendment distoris the cofiginal
intent of six or nine manths. When you add collection fees on tap, it becomes
$5,000 or 510,000, which is five 1o ten years of assessments. IF you are a
leander, l.e., Fannle Mae or Freddie Mac, and you want D continue lending In
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Nevads, you Fave to mitigate these risks, which means pass the costs off to

the consumer. Thet means higher down payments, higher mertgage insurance
premiums and higher interest rates,

| would like to ask the Senators, hameowners and HOA boards—when' tha
tnspector Generals of HUD, Fannic Mae and Freddie Mac come to recover thelr
millians of dollars in damages, similar to what Bank of America Ts doing now in
federal court, who is going to be liable and holding the bag? 1 have confirmed
this fegal position wlth Regine Shaw, in-house counse! [o Freddie Mac;
Lisa O'Donald, Assoclete General Counsel of Fanmie Mae; and Denna Ely, legal
in-house counsel to the Federal Housing Finance Agency.

Clark County Republic Services, Clark County Water Reclamation District and
speclal improvement districts el have superprlonity fiens. You do nat sae any of
these entities hiring a third-party collectar charging 53,000, 4,000 or £5,000
in collection fees, often four to ten times the original principal of the debt to
collact their back due assessments. This amendment’s intent is to unjustly
errich a smali handful of collectors.

MR. EATON:
i wh! clarify what heppens in the context of a nonjudicte) foreclosure. Frevious

comments indicated that through this process, the superpriority fien is putting
the burden of these definguent assessments bn the homeowners who Failed
pay those assessments. That is nor the case. When we speak about the
superpriority statute, the portion at issue is what happens after there is &
forecipsure under a first deed of trust. Under those crcumstances, a delinguent
" homeowner does not show up and offer to pay the past due assessment and
thus avoid the bank; U.5. taxpayers or an ihvaswor does not have to pay
those axpenses.

When the bank owns the property and has to.clear those Hens, it passes along
those costs. We, the taxpaysrs, have ta bail the banks out and pick up those
costs. It is not the people in the community who did not pay these costs, it is
the taxpayers who do not live in the community and who have no ahbility to
exaiclse any oversight other then through their elected representatives such as
yourselves, The collzctors have contracts with assoclations to provide these
services., When the members of the association can rest assured the taxpayers
are going to pick up those burdens and the association will not hove to bear
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them, the board members have litte incemive to exercise oversight over
the collectors.

The vast majority of lien amounts | have seen as an investor are due to
coliection costs. A small amount of those monies the collectors seek are passed

on to the nssociation ta help them out, Those monies fine their own pockets.

A prior comment was made regarding thz collection procass that takes place an
behalf of the HOA. Ona comment is hecause the banks are taking so long to

foreciose, the HOAs have to go Forward with their fareclosure process. In fact, -

they do not go forward with the process; they threaten to go forward but do
not complete the protess. There is 2 good reason why. If the HOAs were ta go
Forward with that process, thay would own the property. When they own the
property, they would not have the len against it and their lien would be lost. If
their lien is lost, they ore suhject o the bank's foreclosure and they are nat
going to get paid at all. Lacking 8 present intention to qo forward viclames
federal law—the Fair Debr Collection Practices Act, which |5 inkended to protect
consumers and shield them from threats. To say these people are going to gat
their legei fees and coftection costs and be included in the superpriority 15 to
stretch this to Inctude improper costs the coliectors seek to impose for their
own benefit, not that ¢f the community. This is an iHl-advised policy.

With respect to common assessments, we are not confused to the exient the
common assessments are composed of expenditures by the assochition. Cur
objection is the Inclusion of cellection fees and costs within cormon
assessments that can be imposed exclusively against a particutar unik and made
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1 survive the nonjudicial foreclosure under a bank.

CHAIR WIENER:
The meeting is odjourmned at 10:54 a.m,

-

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Judith Anker-Nissen,
Commitiea Sacratary

APPROVED BY:

Sanatar Valerle WiE‘ﬂE;. Cheir

OATE:
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i EXHIBITS -
Bill | Exhibit | Witness / Agency Description _

A ] Agenda

B Attendance Roster
58 (C Randolph Watkins Welcome to HOA 101
174
SB D Senator Allisan Copening Written Testimony
174
S8 |E Senator Allison Copening 5.B. 174 Working Group
174
S8 |F Michae! £, Buckley SB 174 -Explanatian
174 A fSection Summary
SB |G Senstnr Allison Copening Clark County Proposed
174 : Amendment
S.B. {H “Angela Rack Written Testinony

1174
5.8, |1 Jonathen Friedrich Written Testimony
174 '
SR E Rana Goodman Written Testimany
174 -
5B | K Chwis Ferrari Priority af Common
174 | - . Expense Assessmants
S8 (L Elien Spiege! Wiritten Testimony
174
SH |M Timn Stehbins Written Testimony
174 o
SB. IN Norman MceCullough Written Testimony
[ 174 :

SB. [0 Norman McCutlough Statement regerding
174 =5.8.174
58.|P Rutt Premsrirut Lien by Freddie Mac
174 _ $3.140
5B.1Q Rurr Premsrirut Lien by Freddie Mac
174 $3,862
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58 |R ‘Rutt Premsrirut Lien by Freddie Mac
174 $6,788
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MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE
ASSEMBLY CONMMITTEE DN JUDICIARY
SUBCOMMITTEE

Seventy-Sixth Sessjon
Moy 17, 2011

The Committee on Judiciary Subcommittee was called 1o order by Chairmsn
James Ohrenschall at 4;58 p-m. on Tuesday, May 17, 2011, in Room 3138 of
the Legislartive Buliding, 401 Sowth Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada, The
Meeting was videoconferenced to Room 4406 of the Grant Sawyer State
Office Building, 555 Fast Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. Coptes of
the minutes, including the Agenda {Exhibir A), the Attendance Roster
(Exhibit B), and other substantive exhibits, are available and on file In the
Research Library of the Legislative Counse! Bureau and on the WNevada

Legslature's  wahsjte gr wWww.leg.state.nv.aus/76th207 T/committess/, in .

addition, copias of the audio record may be purchased through the Legislativa
Counsel Bureau’s Publications Office  {ermail; puhEﬁ:atiuns@lcb.state.nu.us;

telephione: 775-584-6B35).

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Assemblyman James QOhrenschafl, Chairman
Assemblyman Richard Carrilla
Assemblyman Richard McArthur

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

None

GUEST LEGISLATORS PRESENT:

Assemblyman Tick Segerbiom, Clark County Distrlct No. 9
Senator Allison Cepening, Clark County Senatoria! District No, §

STAFF MEMBERS FHESENT:

Dave Ziegler, Committee Policy Analyst
Nick Aathony, Committes Counsel
Nancy Dawvls, Committes Secretary
Michael Smith, Committee Assistant

Minues i0: 1240

j0Y2:55

M
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OTHERS PHESENT:

Gary Lein, representing the Commission for Common-lnterest
Communitles and Condominium Hotels

Garrett  Gordon, repssenting  Southermn Highlands Homeowners
Assoclation

Jonathan Friedrich, Private Citlzen, Las Vegas, Nevada

Michae! Buckley, Chair, Commission for Common-Interest .Communities
and Condominium Hotels

Michael Randnlph, representing MHorneowrer Aszpciation Services Inc.,
Las Vegas. Nevada '

Alisa Nave, reprasenting the Nevada Justice Assoclation

Eleissa Lavefle, Private Citizen, Las Venas, Nevada

Gail Anderson, Adminisrator, Real . Estare Division, Department
of Business and Industry

Michael Joe, representing | enal Aid Center of Scuthern MNevada

Chalrman Ohrenschali:
[Rolt takan.] Tonight we wil attempt ko finish our work session on the bwo

remaining bills. When we adjoumed our fast meeting, we were working on
Senzte 8i 204 (1st Reprint). We will begin wheare we laft off,

Senatg Bil 204 [1str Reprint): Enacts cerain amendmenis to the Uniform
Common-Interest Ownership Act. {BOR 10-2098)

[

Dave Ziegler, Committee Policy Analyst: _
When we adfourned our last work session, we were cn 5.8, 204 [R7),

section 43. Perhaps we should forge thraugh to the end and then, il NECESSAry,
review a few sections that were discussed earfier,

Section 45 requires a homeowners’ assoclation (HOA) to maintain property,
liability, and crime insurance subject to reasonable deductibles.

[Continued ta read from work sessian document (Exhibit ).]

Chainnan Ohrenschakl:
Were there any pther amendments?

Dave Ziegles:
No.
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Chairman Ohrenschall:
| believe the Committee members recejved an amall from Senator Copening

aboLt the crime Insurance issye,

Assemblyman Carrillo:
{ received a copy also.

Senatar Alfison Copening, Clark County Senatorlal District No. -

! did not post the email te Nevada Electronic Legistative Information Systemn
(NELIS). it was information that backs up the need for HDAS to carry crime
insurance as it is the association's money that needs to be protected. | do not

think it stops an independent commiunity association manager (CAM) from

camylng whatever insurance he cor she would jike camry, but because it is the
responsihility of the assaciation tn protect jts funds, it is a recommendation in
the Uniform Cormmon-nterest Ownership Act that crime insurance be eardeg,
| believe there was o supplermental email from Mark Coolman to discuss the
fees, which are considered to ha very nominal for the bype of coverage,

Cheirman Ohrenschall: . |
Do you have any comments on the amendment proposed by Mr, Friedrich?

Senator Copening:
I would need 1o defer to Michael Buckiey on that. | do not have the amendmeant

here. I think it stated the menager should Garry the insurance and_not the
assaciation.

Gary Lein, representing the Commission for Commeon-interest Communitias and
Condominjum Hotels:

I feel that insurance is & coverage that should remain zt the association lavel, jt

IS those funds that need to be protected and we reed to make sure the
Insurence is there. We also need Lo ensure the crime [nsurance has the
dppropriate endorsements exrending to the emplayees of the association, its
agents, dlrectors, vohmnleers, and community manager, -For COVEragE Up to
35 milllon of erime insurance with the appropriate endorsements, the cost
would ba appreximately $3,200 per year for an association. That Is $6.490 per
$10,000. For a very smail association with $250,000 of protestion, the annual
cost would be $582 per year, or $23.28 per 510,000, We feel that is g
reasonable price to pay to know that the funds of the association are protected.
As it refates to the cap, we had proposed this language so that it woutd be in
Sequence with the mortgage guidelines from Fannie Mae and Freddis Mac, in
that there {s currently no cap in those federal mortgage guidelings,
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As a Commission, we had heard 8 cnse in Las Vegas this year where a board
member got onto the association's executive board and within o Few months
started embezzling. TIn that partievlar case, that person embezzled ahout
364,000 over several months, This association is out those funds and had no
coverage. Had the association had this coverage In place, it wanld have
received that money back from the Insurance Campeny.

Another provision In this section is dealfng' with a no conviction requirement.
We know that the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department is swetched in

resources and in some cases the districk attomey's office is as well, 5o it s -

importent nek to have a conviction requirement on the crime palicy, | wauld
SUpport no cap, or at minimum a cap at $5 million,

Cheirmon Dhrenachall:
Mr. Ziegter, the cap Mr. friedrich proposed was how much?

Cave Ziegler:
3500,000.

Chaimman Ohranschall:
Mr. Leln, you wauld propose a eap no lower than 35 milllon, correct?

Gary Lein:
That s correct You must realize there are s0me associations Fhak have reserve

funds up to $1Q million. | do not befieve $500,800 is adequate. The cost of
$3,200 for $5 million in coverage, when you are dealing with an asspciation
with 35 miflion to 510 millan in reserves, is a minimal fep. Thay have a
multimillion doffar budger and to protect those funds, | believe, [5 absolutely

worthwhiie.

Chairman Ohrenschall;
Any questions?

Assemblyman MeArthur:
Is this where we decided to ga with the £500,000 or the three months? There

are some very smafl HDAS, if .we kept it at $500,000 or three months' revenue,
whichever is less, which would cowver the larger HOASs that have a large amaunt
of money coming In and the smaller HOAs would only have to go to $500,000.

Chizirman Ohreanschail:
The text of the original bill states, “Such insurance may ot contain a convictlon

requirement, and the minimum amouwnt of the policy must be niot jess -thén an
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amount equal to 3 months of aggregate assessments an all tnits plus reserve
funds."” There is na mention of 35 million,

Assernblyman McArthur:
[ 'am not sure what three months of aggregale assessments s for some of -the

larger HOAs, but | believe it is a pretky substantia! amount.

Garrett Gordon, representing Southern Highlands Homeawners Association:

In the case of Southern Highlands, there is $4 milien ta %5 million In reserves,
Per month assessinents for threg manths is anather $2 million to $3 million,
That is why our concern Is when you start adding up reserve funds and three
months of aggriegated assessments, the premiums pn those amaunts would be
quite substantial. [f it got too high, we would have to increase the 2S5BS5SMetts
oF the homeowners. On behalf of Southem Hightands, we would ask that a
reasonable amount would ba three months of assessments ar %500,000,
whichever is Jess. There would be a cap of $500,000 and thres months

assessments for smaller associations.

- Chalrman Ohrenschsl:
Would that be less than the $5 million that Mr. Lein proposed?

Garett Gordon: ] .
Yes, It is significantly less. - | think Mr. lein is proposing 35 million;
Southern Hightands is propasing $500,000 or twee months af assessments,

whichever is less.

Assemhlyman MeArthus;
Appioximately what are those three months worth?

Garett Gordone
Around %2 milllon worth of assessments Tor three rmonths.

Assernblyman MeArthur:
So that is sill under the $5 milllon rark?

Geriett Gordon: ‘
Correc. Hawever, with the language | am recommending, “whichever is

tower,” then it would go to the $500,000 cap,

Assemblyman McArthur:
I am talking about the lsrger HOAS,

T e MR mr
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Chairman Ohrenschail: .
Whould you be comfortable with the three months aggregate assessments or

$500,0007

Gary Lein:

| think that is too litde for the farger HOA=. 1 think for an association thet has
F10 miltion in reserves and monthly expenses of approximately §700,000 per
month, overall, $5 mililon at a cost of $3,200 per year, with all the proper
endorsements js a very small price to pay to have that type af insurance and
that type ef pmotection. [ think $500,000 for lerger HDAs is just too small,
especially with the incremental valve [0 obtain the greater coverage. | show
that for a policy for $7 millian, the annual premiumn wowld be 1,760,

Assemblyman MoArthue:
Bas(cally we are talking abour roughly 51,700 per $1 million?

Gary Lein:
Yes, at $25,000 worth of coverage, the annual premium would be $145. For

$250,000 worth of coverage, the cost would be $582; 1 million costs
. 31,160; and the price for $5 million is $3,200. Again, | tink the important
thing i5 to be in line with the guidelines of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac.

Assemblyman McArthur:
You said for 35 million the annual premium is $3, ZUCI'?

Gary Lein:
Conect.

Agsemblyman MeArthus:
Initially | think you said it was around 51,100 for $1 million. So the pramium

dyops as the coverage gees up?

{Fary Lein:

Correct. The price per $10,000 of coverage on 2 51 million policy is $11.60.
The price per $10,000 of coverage on a $5 mililon palicy is $5.40. So, for the
smaller HOA that is trying to cover $250,000, it is $23.28 per $10,000.

Chairman Ohrenschall:

Do we want o decide on this section now, or walt unti we go through the rest .

of the sections?

r :‘f -
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Jonathan Friedrich, Private Citizen, Las Vegas, Nevada: .

The way the law is wrilten, this is a two-step process. | have never objected ko
Ehe three months of the aggregate assessment. 1 have heen told that
Sun City Summerlin, which has 7,781 homes, receives manthly dues of
approximately $30,000. My cancern was What all the reservas be covered under
the crime insurance policy. | believe Sun City Summerlin has about $13 million

N its reserve Fund. Before someone could embezzle that huge amount of

money, [would think that flares would be going up, but they could take
$10,000 to $50,000. That is why | came up with the $500,000. Most of the
HOAS In the state are small and have nowhere near what Sup Gity Summerlin o
Sun City Anthem have. Also, why should the HOA be farced to pay for the
£rme insurance that the CAM should pay? It is a cost of doing business on
behalf of the CAM, just as thay pay their own workers' compensation, rent, and
office supplies. The HOA should not have to pay for a business expense.

Gary Lein:

I do not want to rebut Mr. Friedrich, but the problem is that not all HOAs are
professionally managed. There are a number of self-inanaged HOAs. The CAM
would have to have coverage, but that coverage is nat going to cover the
executive board, the volunteers, or the directors, The CAM cannot have an
endarsement to cover the executive bosrd far fraud or embezzlement. We feel
that the coverage has to be at the level of the HOA protecting and nsuring the
exacutive boerd, the' employees, the directors, the agents, the managemert

company, and the CAM.

Asgemblyman MeArthurr
| might offer a compromise here. If wa keep the wording as it currenty fs, three

months of aggregste assassments plus reserve funds up to a8 maximum of
+5 million. That way all the smalter HOAs can use the three months aggregate
assessments and the larger HOAs will not have to go higher than 55 million,

Gary Lsin:
| would net have en objectian to that campromise.

Assemblyman McArthur _ .
As far as covering everyone else, | think most of these policies actually cover

everyone incleding the mensgers. | do not think that is a prablem.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
! have gotten a nod from both Mr. Gordon and Mr. Friedrich on this

Compromise,
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Dave Zieglers
Section 48 amends provisions relatmg to comman expenses benefitting fewer

Lhan all of the units or caused by a unit awner, a tenant, or an invitee,

Chafrman Ohrenscheli:
There Is an exception for when someene has a delivery; iF the delivery diiver

hits a common area, the persap raceiving the delivery is not [fable.

Assemblyman McArthuos:
| have no problem with section 48,

Assemblyman Carrillo:
| am good with this one also.

Assemblymnon MeArthur: ]
| did not know what the intent of this was. But, it is a benefit, so | agree with

it

Chalrman Ohrenscheli: ]

| helieve the Intent was to exempt the unit owner from liability For willful
misconduct or gross negligence of the invitee, the driver,

Dave Ziegler:

Section 49 provides that reasonable attomey's fees and costs and sums due ta - .

an HOA vunder the declaratlon, NMevada Revised Stanrtes (NRS) Chapter 116, ar
as a result of an administrative, arbitration, mediation, or judicial decision are
enforceable in the 5ame manner as unpaid assessments.

[Coentinued to rend from work session document (Exhibit C).]

Chalrmman Ohrenschali:
Ms. Schuman's amendment seems reasnnable to me,

Jonnthan Friedrich:
| have a copy of the mendment, 1t is five pages lang.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
Thank you. We have it up here.

Dave Ziegler:
This amendment is in your packel
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Chairman Ohrenschall: ]
Page 4, line 20 of the amendment states: "Following the trustee's sale or

forecfosure sale of a security intzrest described In psrageaph (b) of subsection 2
of NRS 176.3116, upon payment Lo the association of the amounts described in
subsecton 3, any vnpaid ampunts of the fizn accruing before such sale remain
the personal obligation of the owner of the unit as of the time the amount
became due, but no longer constitute a Hen upon the unit.” That is quite a

change from current |aw,

Michael Buckley, Chair, Commission {or Common-Inteiest Communities and

Condominium Hotels:
I was invalved in writing that amendment. The idea we were addressing is at

the bottomn of page 3. We think this would have a positive effect, and that is'

the wey the law is currently written, The HOA's super priority Han dates from
when the HOA starts the foreciosura. There is a statutory reason for an HOA to
start the Toreciosure. This amendment will measure the super priority lien, not
Just from the HOA starting the {oreciosure, but also from the first morigagee's

foreciosure sale.  In that respect there s netr an incentive for the HOA to start’

tie foreclosure if it knows it wilt get its super priorlty lien when the first lfender
Forecloses. We took that lznguage from the Colorado Uniform Common fnterest
Ownership Act. The language that you read on page 4 of the amendment was
intended to address the idea that whan there |s a foreciosure sale znd the super
priority Hien is paid off; there is no more lien. )t remains of record because liens
remain of record, but the HOA no longer has a lien For sny unpaid amounts.
Once the foreclosure of the first mortgage has occurred, semeone cannok Ty to
enforce the HOA lien for the old owner, whe Is gone. The a2mount_that a
homeowner owes whenr he buys a unit is aot only a llen, 1t [s, 2 personal
obligation, so the fact that there has been a foreclosure does not wipe out the
Fact that the money is owed. We have never heard of an HOA suing 4nyone,
bul it is like a uvtility bil; there may be a lien, but there Is sise a persanal
obligation, The [nkent of the jaw is If there is 8 foreclosure of the first
mortgage, the HOA receives & super priority payment. Once that super priority
payment is made, the llen is gone, and the unit s free fram any Hen from the

prior owner,

Chairman Ohrenschalk:
Cumently, are HDAS golng afier the prior owners?

Wichael Buskiey:
We have heard of instarices where an HOA fles a lien for $5,000 and the super

priority tien is $1,000, Whan the foreclosure of the first mortgage ocours,
$1,000 is all thet gets paid. There is a $5,000 lien of record. We have heard
ot situatdons where a collection agency or an HOA might try and assert a lien
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against the new ovener for $4,000. This amendment Is tn ensure that the lien is
removed from the property. A lien by definldon is an interest against praperty.

Chairman Qbhrenschell:
Do you thirk this will meke HOAs maore or i255 whote In terms of their ability to

recaver these amounls awed to them™

Michael Buckley:
When a mortgage {s foreclosed, it wipes out all junior liens. Thal is the jJaw, If

yau are in the title induskry, you know that when you foreclose a senior fien it
wipas aut all the junipr liens. Since it does not say that in NRS Chapter 116,
you do have g Fien of record that says the HOA is owed money, but once the
forecipsure accurs, the lien is gone once the super priorty llen has béen peid,
This amendment is not intendad to change the law. It is intended te ensure that
it Is clear that once the super priority lien [s pald, the lien the HOA has for the
past due assessments against the unit |s gone.

Chalrman Ohrenachall:
Any questions? [There were none.]

Michael Rendolph, representing Homeowner Assoclation Services Inc.,
Las Vegas, Nevada:

hr, Buckley was raferring to the recarding of the prierity of lians which is over

in NRS Chapter 107, Since NRS 116.37171 originally came {iom

MRS Chapter 107, that 5 where it is. The ides behind removing the leRowver

arnounts due from the praperty is to give clear title to the succeeding purchaser,

whether it be an investor at the auction or o banik wha resells it.' | have heard

of events where the super prinnly fien poartion and collaction feas were paid, yet -

the person attempting to colloct was still actempting to colleet amounts far

greater than leftover amounts due from the prior homeowner, which were not in -

the super priarity lien. They were tying to cotlect it Tfrom the new homeowner,
which is a tstal aberratlon. When the lien is stripped off the property ance the
super priority lien portion has been paid, it protects the future homeowners.

Chairmen Ohrenschall
The part of the amendment on page 4, lines 18 through 25 is that i another

Senare bill also?

Michael Buckley:
Yas, that is the language that we pul in Senate Bill 174, Just to clarify, this Is

a State Bar Real Property section bill and the language in secdon 2 of the
proposed amendment on page 3 i abour Fannie Mae reguiations, ! would
mention that cumrently tha Fannie Mae regulations are referred to far the length

I wiw = w=aa
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of the supar prority llen. When, Nevada went from six 1o nlne menths, that
language was put in bécause in condominiums, Fannie Mae regulstions are
limited to six months. This proposal would add not only the me portion of the
super pricrity lien, but the amounts of fees and callectlon caosts would be timited
by Fannfe Mae guidzlines. The other thing ! would like to point cot is that
| have had thls dabate about what exactly Fannie Mae says about these fees.
Some wouid argue that Fenmie Mae prohibits the payment af collection costs
ard only permils the payment of assessments. | fiave fdund language that

states that the coliectlen costs can be paid in addition to the assessments. .

| think that il we edopt this language which now refers back te Fannia Mag
reguiations for collection casts, we will he injecting much more uncertainty into
what wmust be paid at foreclosure, which [ do not think is a good idea. It seems
that the idea of a lsw is Lo make things more certain than less cerioin, That is
why it was limited in the past to just the time and not the costs,

Chairman Ohrenschall: -
So you are seeing that there would be a conflict between the six months that

Fannie Mae allows for candominiums and the nine-month super priority lien?

Michael Bucklzy: ) .
No. The way the law is currently written, thefe is no conflict because

Fannie Mae limits condominiums to six months and our skatute says nioe
-manths unless Fannie Mae says six months, ] think the proposed amendment
language would make things uncertain because | am not convinced that
Famie Mae regulations address this. For example, when Fannie Mae ApPraves a
project, there are regulations that eddress whether the project is approved for
Fannie Mae financing. The cther part af the process that Fanmie Maa deals with
Is when there has actuslly been s loan that was sold to Fannie Mae because it
was an approved project, and now Fannle Mae helds the morigage, There is a
different set of regulntions that deal with what Fannie Mas will pay if it is
foreclosing. Thera s also the lender who made tha lean and sald the joan to
Fannie Mae. Thare are different regulations that apply there aiso. § think this
language, which would refer to Fannie Mae quidelines on how much collection

COsts you pay, is craating uncertainty.

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
5o you have concerns with the first part of the amandment, but you are all right

with the section that comes from 5.8, 1747

Michael Bucliley:
‘That Is comrect.

s
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months about tming of coliections, costs of collections, and as this bndy
knows, we have bgen in discussicns about coming up with a ressonable
compromise. This language was introduced by the invastors in order o make
this a collection bill.. | wauld object to putting this language into a State Bar
Real Property Section hill.” We are trying to go through the uniform changes and
rmat make [Ris 8 controversial collection bill. Secondly, -Senator Copening
handed out an amendment to this section which adds three words,
"Chapter 116 regulations” (Exhibit D). I just wanted to ensure that is on the

record,

Chalrman Ohrenschsk:
Semator Copening's amendment has been posted on NELS,

Assemblyman McArthur:
| guess therz js a3 differsrice between the statutes and regulatiors  in

NRS Chapter 118.

Chalrman Ohranschali; .
This amendment skates, ™. |, . any ether sums due to the assoclation under the

declarabion, this chapter, Chapter 116 regulations, or as a result of “an
administrative, arhitration, mediation or judicial decision are enforceable in the
Same Manner as unpaid assessments . . . ." Are we broadening the scope of
Tines that could be due?

Garmrett Gordon: .
J believe the intent was not to broaden the scope, but as we all %now, NRS is

the umbrelia. Undemeath it are reguistions approved by the Commission on

Common-interest  Communites and Condominium  Hotels (CICCH). . The
Commission has delegated authority to cap, limit, and create costs snd Fnes.
| believe 1his waould tighten this section up for the purpose of regulations that

the NRS delegates to the Comsnission,

Chaimaon Ohrenschalk: .

S0 yob do see any broedening of things that people may be liable for in terms of
fines?

Garrelt Gordon:

Thisis from Senator Copening, and | do not know whether it treadens it ar not..
There are regulations that deat with fines, costs, and charges. | think . .
Sesneter Copening’s intent was to encourage those regulations to be called our -

here [n this Chapter end with the declaration. Orne could interpret this as
broadening and one could interpret this as narrowing. -
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Chairman Qhrenschail:
Any other questions? [Therz were none.] Mr. Friedrich, would you fike ta

address that amendment?

Jonathan Friednch: .
Only 15 percent of the homes that ace sold in foraciosure are sold to Investors.,

Those investors are risking their capitai, They are paying cash. They are
making the associations viable in that thay are restoring the homes, paying the
fees to the association, paying laxes, and giving employment to the contractors
who are restoring these homes. Thay are allowing hrokers to make a
commissicn on the resale of the property. | see it as 8 win-win situstion.

Regarding the amendment, | was concerned with the waording on sacton 49,
page 47, lines 27 to 33. Ik would hold a unlt awner responsible for all the
atlomey’s fees and costs. "Other fees and charges” Is'very vague. It puis a
unit owner at a disadvantage by making him susceptible to huge ditcrney feas.
You gentlemen have seen some of the documentation that | supplied earlier
where Lhe sttorney’s fees and costs are huwfed st homeownars.  If you are
chiasing after the homeowner for anything beyond the nine-month SUper prioricy
lien, the homeowner would be forced to file bankrupizy.  in that case the
association gets nothing: the attorney waould be the winner. The other Jssue is
on page 48, ines 18 to 28, which talks about 8 receiver. | have heard some
biorror stories about how much receivers charge for their services. | would
suggest some sort of a8 percentage of the costs that are involved for the
recelvers. In essence, there should be a cap on the fess for the receivarg”

Services,

Cheinman Ohrenschall: i .
Your comment zbout the bankruptey and 1he assoclatisn pat getting anything,

Can you go over that again?

Jonathan Friedrich:
It is section 49, page 47, lines 27 to 33. IF sameane is walking away from his

property and is being foreclosed en, [ read this thar the individual wauid then be
subject to sll of the additional epsts. Line 33 states ", . . in the same manner
as unpaid assessments . . . ." Mr. Buckley advised me that the amendmeant hy
Ms. Schulman would remove that burden on a foreclosed homeowner.

Michael Buckloy:
Just to remind you where this all started, which was 8 Uniform Act proposat.

The comment from the Uniform Law Commission on suhsecton - states:
“"Subsection 1 is amended to add the cost of the association’'s reascnahle
gttorney’s fees and court costs to the total valué of the association's existing
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super fien. The increased amount of the association's lien has haen approved
by Fannie Mae and local lenders and has become a significant tool in the
successful collection efforts enjoyed by assoclatlons In that state.” Thar was
referring to Connecticut. ) think it goes beck to Mr. Carrilio's point that
associations need the ability to recover the costs incurred to colfect unpaid
assessments. | the association cannot recover these costs Trom the defaulting
owner, it will be forced to pass those expenses on to the peying owners, To
put [t inko perspective, our proposal was just tn add the language whiciht was

adopted by the Uniform Law Commission.

Chairmen Ohrenschall:
We definitely have some concemns with this section and the amendments, We

wiill come back to them later. Mr. Ziegler, can we backtrack to Mr. Segerblom's
amendment?

Assemblyman Tick Segerblom, Clark Connty Assembly District No. ©-

When | was here lest week, | was seeking ta remove & phrase that sald "except
for .. .." Mr. Anthony convinced me that | did not need to remove IL. in
retrospect, ) think it would be wise if we could remove that phrase,

Chalrman Ohrenschnll:
I think we have a mock-up of your proposed amendment.

Diave Ziegler:

Thet is correct.  There is a mock-up prepared by the Legal Division, datg:u‘- )

May 3. 2077, It is part of your packet. Section 34 shows what Mr. Segerhloim
is referring to on lines 32 and 33. What Mr. Segerblom is proposing Is also the
same thak others are proposing. This is one case where ali thase who seek an

amendment in this seclion are saylig the same thing,

Chairman Ohrenscholi:
Mr, Sagerblom's proposal amends sections 271, 30, and 34 of the bili. s

Asssmblyman Segerblom:
The Committee agreed to support sections 21 and 30 amendmants. Section 34

5 the only one left -

Chairman Ohrenschalf:
Any feelings from the Cammittea?

Assemblyman Segerblom; . ;
My amendment to section 34 deals with ot allowing the board to amend the

declaration, and that it must be danz at the vote of the members.
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RMichael Buokley:
! would Just like to note for the record that we have no ohjectlon to this

amendment.

Assemblyman McArthur:
} am okay with this amendiment.

As=emblyman Carnllo:
I am okay with the amendment as written.

Chairman Okrenschall:
S0 35 a recommendation for the full Committee, we are all in agreement with

the proposed amendment by Mr, Sagerblom.

Drave Ziaglior:
It is my understanding that you will take section 49 under advisemeat and move

on to section 507

Chairman Chrenschall: .
Correct. | think we need a little more time to reach & camlort level,

Dave Zleglar:
Section 50 provides that a Judgment for money agalnst an HOA is a fien o real
Property of the association. To expand Iurther, this Is a lien on property ol the
assosiation, in addition o the common elements. The idea is that the HOA rmay
have resl property that is not part of the common elements.

e

Chalrnan Ohrenschall:
As ] recall this could be a fien on real property not within the associztion, M.

Buckiey, is this language fram the Unifarm Law Commissioners?

hMichazl Euc]-tleyé .
Yes, that language is from the Uniform Act. Earlier in the bIl) there i5 Janguage

Ehat makes ir clear that an association could own other real prapersty, such as a
parking lot or 2 golf course. Dibviously if the association owes money, the iien

15 on that property as well,

Chnirman Ohrenschali: .
So this exernpts oll common elements within the associarion, but ‘other reg?

propeity both within the state or outside the state could b= subject o that
Judgment ian,
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Michae! Bucktey;
That is correct.

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
| am all night with this section. | do not recall any testimony against this,

Currently, without this change, the judgment lienhalder mmay stil! he able to go
against real property If it is outside the association, correcr?

Michael Buckley:
| think that is correct, and Lhis is more of a clar] fication,

Chairrnan Ohrenschall: . _
I agree this is more of & clarification. sameone has a judgment sgainst you,

he or she could put-a lien on your real property, regerdless of where It fs.

Asgemblyman McArthur
i do not know whather this is just clarificaton, but | can go with it end move

on.

Charman QObrenschell;
| sssumme this Is lenguage from the Uniform Act to Just clarify things,

Mr. Carrillo are you okay with this? Let the record show that Mr. Carridio
nodded his head that he is okay with section 50.

Dave Ziegler:
Sections 51 and B0 contain provisions that are virtbally identicat to sections 2

and 3 of Senate Bill 30 {1st Reprint}, which this subcommitiee approved at the
last work session and which the full Assembly Committee on Judiciary appraved
in the work session yesterday. That point may be moat. We could either
amznd this out of the bill, or feave it in and ensure it conforms with
S.8. 30 {R1}. | would make the same comment on the proposed armendment
from Yvonne Schuman because ) think we cavered that in the amendment for

5.8. 30 (R1). The anly thing that would remain on the table §s a proposed -

amendment from Mr. Friedrich to add a $25 per day pepalty if the HOA does
nel produce books and records within 14 days.

Chairman Ohsenschall: -
S0 we could delete sections 51 and 60 or keep them in because they are

identical to sections 2 and 3 of 5.8, 30 (R1). The amendment that
Yvonne Schuman has proposed seems IHentical to something we proposed

earlier.

Dave Zlegler:
It is identical to the action we took on S8, 30 (R1).
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Chairman Ohrenschali: -
Mr. Friedrich's amendment is new, having 2 penaity to the HOA far nat

preducing hooks and records after 14 days,

Jonathan Friedrich:
There have been many Instancas where boards and their management

campanies refused to tum aver the hooks and records Bven though it is already
In slatute, The statute cails for 14 days. This gives that part of the statuta
soma teeth to ensure these books and records, wien requested, are tusied over

ro the individual.

Chairman Ohrenschall;
I would fike vo remind Mr. Friedrich and Mr. Buckley that we are i a work

session, and while we appreciate everyone's knowledge and input, plesse leave *°

H fous 1o cali on you when we need information.

We have other provisions like this curently, correct?  If an HOA is not
complying, there are different kinds of Fines or penalties that can be imposed.
This s not something out of the ordinary for the amendtment to ao forward.

Michael Buckley:
I db not belisve there.is a specific penalty. ! think the process is that if the

request Is ot honored, the requester would go to the Ombudsman wha would
then requast the information. IF the HOA Fafled to comply. the Commission has
the: authority ro Imposz a penalty or a fine on an HOA, ar anyone who violates
NRS Chapter 116. I is In the protess, but there is no dollar ameount, |t woud

have to go through the Real Estate Division in the Department -of -

Business and Industry,

Chseirman Ohrenschall: .
S0, an aggrieved homeowner who did ook receive tha records that he requasted

could go through the process with the Ombudsman snd potentally get a fine
against the HOA right now. .

Michaal Buckley: . _
I think that is comect. The Commisslon focuses more on gelting the documents

rather than on fining, since if there is a fine, all the ownars have g pay.

Jonathan Frieddch: ;

The process that Mr., Bucklzy Just mentiened can take upwvards of one Lo two
Yéars. In the meantime, the homeowner has been deprived of these records. {:
s & very costly process for the Office of the Ombudsman Ffor Dwners in

LA R
.
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Commen-interest  Communkies and Condominium  Hotels and  for the
Commission.

Chairman Ohranschall:
S0 you envision this amendinent to be swiftly enforced?

Jonathan Friedrich:
That is comect. This gives the existing statule some teeth that are Cumently

missing.

Chairman Chrenschall;
I see the ntent, but | am thinking it may not actually work. The fines may not
be imposed for soma time, and a determination may need to be made whether

there Is some ype of wilful desire to withhald those records.

Garrett Gordon:
I concur with your comments, Mr. Chairman. It weuld be very difficult to

enforce. As Mr. Buckley indicated, if you start assessing arbitrary fines, who
pays that? All the other homeowners would have to pay that cost. [ would
submit to you that there is already a process, as indicated, for n remedy for g

aggrieved homaowner. o .

Cheirman Ghrenschall;
Any guastions regarding the proposed amendment?

Assemhblyman Carrillo:
i arm okay with the amendment.

Chalrman CGhrenschall:
Mr. MeArthur? g '

Assemblyman MoArthur:
| have the same concery; once you start charging these fees, the other

homeowners are paying for it. -

Chairman Ohrenschsll: T
Perhaps there is 8 way to draft this so it can be at the. discretion . . | ‘

Assemblyman MeArthur:
‘I think $25 per day Is a little steep, also.

Chairmon Ohienschall:
Perhaps it can be at the giscretion of the Ombudsman’

APP000288



Assembly Committer on Judiciary
May 17, 2011
Page 20

Assemblyman McArthur;
{ think ws afready have that process. We need ta =ither pui teeth in ¥t with

some money or leave it like jt is withoot the amendment.

Chairman Qhrenschall:
Mr. Carsitlo, are you okey with-the 525 per dey lor not releasing the documents
In 14 days? |s this a prablam you see often that HOAs are not releasing the

requested documents?

Assembly man Carrillo:
Personally, in the dealings | have had with HOAs, they seem to be pretry

compliant. 1 am not saying other experiences are not valid, but it may be on a o
case-by-case basis. Anylime you hit someone in the packethbook, regardless . -
whether it is an HOA or anyone else, they wilt respond 1o ir. -

Assemblyman McArthar: ‘ S
| think 525 is a big hit. '

Chairman Ohrenschailz -
Although the HOA would have had 14 days to comply, but then if it went .
another 10 days, that would be $260. For a small associatlon, that is 3 big bk’ . -t
| recall in another blll we gave homeowners three weeks to remedy e situstion. .

.ﬂissemb!ymun_ McArthue: _
Would this penalty be enough to sting 2n association? As a compromise, we

could keep the penalry at $25 per day, but give the HOA four weeks to produce
the records. )

Assemblyman Carrillo:
| am pkay with the three weels,

Chairman Ohrenschall: - T
That weculd be consistent wilh our other bilf whers we gave the hamenv&q,fer R

three weaks {0 comply,

Chalirnan Qhrenschasli: ;
| would propose for us to repor to the full Committee thar we will accept |

sections 51 and 60. They are duplicative of sections 2 and 3 of §.8, 30 {R1).
We will sccept Yvanne Schuman's wmmendment and we  will accept
Mr. friedrich's amendment. However, we will amend [t 10 27 days Instead of Lt

14 days. ' :
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Dave Ziegler:
Sectlon 52 exempts the disposition of a unit restricted to nonresidential

purposes from the reguirement tg provide a public offering sratement or
certificate of resale. It also deletes a provision applicable to small HOAs that is

covered in NRS 116.1203,

[Chairman Dhrenschall teft the ropm. Assemblyman Carrillo a#ssumed the Chair,) .

Actlng Cheirman Carrilio:
Mr. McArthur, do you have any conrerns with section 527

Dava Zlaqgler: ' ‘ ) :
I think that there can be nonresidential common-intergst  camrmunites and ] : '

nonresidential components within residential common-interest communities. . ¥ .

Acting Cheirman Canillo:
This appears ta be adding to the dispusition of a urit resiricted 1o noaresidential .-

purposes; it sruck out planned communities,

-

Assembiymean MeArthur:

i am okay with this secHon, : ' -

Acling Chairman Camllo: | _ i :
M. Ziegler, we are okay with section 52, ’ . L i
Dave Zie;gfﬂr: R -

Section 53 amends the information reguired ta be included in the piblic offering - )

stalement provided to an initial purcheser of a unit, including eny restraints or _

allenation on the commaon-interest community (CIC) and the ‘HOA's budget

information. ' ) 3

Assemblyman McAnrthur:
Does this exemnpt the ponresidential use? | am okay with this sectian.

Acting Chpinman Cenillor”
Okay. Mr. Ziegler, B

Dave Ziegler; ’ .
Section 55 requires an HOA to charge a unit owner not more than 10 cents per s
page afier the first 10 pages for tha cost of copying dacuments fumished in a T
reszle package. It also provides that the purchaser, mther than the seller, is not
liable for a delinguent assessment if the HOA fails to Furnish documents required
in & resale package within the 10 days allowed by this section. .There Is a
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proposed amendment from Yvonne Schuman to provide that if the documents
exist in electronic format, they must be provided, upon request, by ermail and at

no charge,

Acilng Chaiman Carrilla;
Mr. McArthur?

- Assemblyman MicArthur:
I may have missed something. Were there three points to this section?

Dave Ziegler: .
There is the cost per page, the substitutdon of purchaser for seller, and a

proposed amendment from Yvonne Schuman regarding if the dociiments exist in
an electronic format, they must be provided by email upon request at no charge.

Asgomblyman MoArthby:
| am okay with this.

Acting Chairman Carriflo:
| am okay with the proposed arnendiment, At that point the homeowner czn

provide an email addrass and it can be sent free.

Assamblyman MeArthur;
| agree.

[Chéairman Ohrenschall reessumed the Chair.)

Assemblyman Carillo: -
We are discussing the proposed amendment from Yvonne Schuman on

secton 55.

Chalrman Ohranschall:
I am okay with thet also.

Dave Ziegler:
Sectlon 56 addresses wemranties made to a purchaser of a unil, and provides

that such warranties are made by a declarant, rather than any seller. There is &
proposed amendment from the Navada Justice Association tn rerain the

language of the existing statute,

Asgemblyman McArthur:
Does that mean we are putting seller back in instead of taliing it cut, and we

have to do thet by amendment?
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Chairman Ohrenschall;
| believa so, | believe Ms. Dennison had na problam with that.

Dave Ziegler:
| do not recall. The proposal from the Nevada Justice Assoclation is to retain

the existing siatute,

Allsa Nave, representing the Nevada Justica Assoclation®

Regarding section 56, we are asking for 2 retum to the ariginal languags,
replacing "declarant™ with “seiler.” The declarant is @ master plan developer,
and Lypically is responsible for the’ larger davelopment of the parks, roads,
amenities, a country club, and those things that go with a ferger community,
‘The builders wil! then build out. the individual units, and sell themn 1o the huyer,
The warmranties with regard to the speeifiz unit should be placed on the selter
and not the declarant. We think that maltes more sense within the context of

this section.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
is my recallection correct that Ms. Dennison had no problem with this?

Alisy Nove:
That is correct.

Charman Dhrenschall:
This s something | am supportive of. Mr. McArthur?

Asszmblyman McoArthur:
Yes, | am okay with it.

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
) think we can proceed.

Dave Zieglar:
Seclion 58 avthaorizes an HOA boare! to create an independent committee of the

board 1o evaluate, enforce, and compromise wamanty claims, and provides rules
for such a committee. There is a proposed amendment by Mr, Friedrich to

delete the word "compromisa” at page 60, line 21.

Chairman Ghrenschall:
Mr. Carrillo, while you steppad out of the room, we reviewed section 56 and

the proposed amendment. Are you okay with that?
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Assemblyman Canillo:
| am okay wich section 58.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
We are now reviewing section 58 and the proposed amendment.

Assamblyman McArthur;
Perthaps 25 a compromise, we could use the word “address” in place of

"compromise.”

Choirman Ohrenschall;
} think you and Nick Anthony are legal! geniuses. ! am surprised that was not

caught eaddter, | support that. Mr, Carillo?

Assemblyman Carrilo:
I am fine with that.

Chairman Ohrenscholl;
Mr. Friedrich, are you okay with changing “compramise” to *address"?

Jonathan Fijedrich:
| 2m egstatic.,

Chairman Dhrenschali;
We are all in agreemant and propose to accept the amendment, but instead of

deleting "compromise,” we will replace it with the word “address.®

Dave Zizgler:
I would like to point out that what | sm about to say is current Jaw. Seaction 59

provides that members of an HOA board are hot personally liable ko victims of
crimes onccurring on the property, and pravides that punitive damages may not
be awarded against an HOA or its board or officers vnder cerlain cfcumstances.
Thaose two things aje in current law. The new provision is that the CICCH Is
not probibited from taldng disclplinary action against @ member of an
HOA hoard. '

Assemblyman MeArthur;
| am okay with this section.

Chairman Ohrenschall;
This secton is duplicative of everything except for subsection 8 on page 61,
Subsection B states, "The provisions of this section do nnot prohibiz the

L e e
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Commission from taking any disciplinary action against a member of an
exetutive board pursuant to NRS 176,745 to 116,795, inclusive,”

Assemblyman McArthur:
} do not have a prablem with that.

Aszemblyman Cariillo:
| arn fine with subsecton 8 of section &9,

Chafrmen Ohrenschall:
All three of us are Mne with subsection 8 of section 58, and Lhe rest of it isg

duplicative. .

Dave Ziegler: i
Section 59.5 deletes the rzquicement that a community manager must post a

bond.

Cheirman Ohrenschail:
| am trying to remember what the testimeny was in support of removing the

requirement for 8 manager posting & bond.

Michael Buckley:
This is the flip side of requiring the HOA to have crime insurance. This was

passed in Z0D8 with the thought that this was the best way {o protect the
HOA. Wien the Commission held hearihgs on this issue, the Commission heard
Lestimony from the insurance experts that crime insurance was the besk way to
provide securlty. [t also found that to require a manager—and 8 manager is the
Indivitlsal, not tha Gompany-—to post the bond would be mostly cost nrohibitive
Io that Individusl. An example was given of a young person starting out who
bid not have a super credit rating. The cost for the bond would be very
expensive. The bond would alsp be very low and would not protect the HOA.
The Commissian feels that the best way to protect the HOA is through crime
insurance, not the bonds for the managers.

Clwsirmen Ohrenschall:
Currently. do the managers have to be honded?

Michael Buckley: :
Thie statute required the Commissian to coms up with regulations on what these

bonds would Jook like. Frankly, we were unabie to Finel anyone who could teR
us what these bonds were. They are required to have a hond, but thers is really

no such thing that is availabie.
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Assemblyman McArsthur:
Basically | think we are covered by the other part of this bill with the crime

nsurance.

Assemblyman Carrillo:
I arn Fine with this,

Chalkman Chrenschsil:
We ore all in agreement with cefeting the requirement of bonding the managers.

Dava Ziegler; -
That concludes the printed portion of the bill. There sre a faw things still an Lhe
table. There are three amendments that have heen proposad thegt would be
added to-the bill. We also have said at the autser that vve need to go back and
review a couple of sections, The first Addltanal amendment was Proposed by
Jonathen Friedrich. It would add 4 new saction. It is copled in the wark
session document, 1t begins with, "The fee for 2 mediator ar arbitrator selecred
or appointed pursuant io this Section must not exceed 51,000, unless o greater
fee is autharized for good cause shown.®

Chairman Dhran'si:.haﬂ;
Is this new Janguage being proposed? This is duplicative languspge that was alsg

in Assembly Bill 448,

Assemblyman McArthur .
It appears as though this would PUt a cap of $1,000 and each party wil! spiit

the fees.

Chairman Ohrenschnll:
As | recall, this was to be in line with the Newvada Supreme Court Rule 24,

which eaps arbitrator Fees at $7,000 with axceptions for good rause.

Janathen Friedrich: .
The reason for this amendment js that even though A.B, 44B passed thraugh

the Assembiy 42 10 0, somepne addad a fiscal note to the bil. It has been seny -
to die over in the Senate Committes on Finance. if that happens, then this N

pravislon, which was approved in A.B. 448, would not be includad.

Chalmnan Ohrenschall:

We are all hopefui that YOur prognosis is prematere: while the patient js on life

support, jt will pull through and Walk out of that haspital, and recalve a ¢lean hilt
of health. [ have a “probably ckay" from Mr. McAsthor. Mr. Carritla?
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Michael Buckloy: ) -
For clarification, this is a bi) dealing with the Uniform Commeon-interest

Ownership Act, The mext bl on yaur agenda deals with arbitration - and
gltemative Odispute resolution, and that [s probably the best place For -thig

amengment.

Chsitrnen Ohrenschall: 3
} think that is a valid point and perhaps we should consider adding this to

Senate Biil 254 {1st Reprint).

Dave Ziegler: ) .
The next proposed additional amendment was Fiom Trudy Lytle.  Jt would

amend NRS 116.72065, which is entitied, "Notice of changes to {overning
documents,” to meke it applicable to smal! plenned communities also,

Chairman Ohranscheli: -
} believe this was covered by Mr. Segerhlom’s amendment. We have already

approved this. It is in Mr, Segerblom's mock-up.

Dave Zieqgler: i - '
The next proposed new amendment was submitted by Garrett Gardon. 1t would

amend NRS 116.370105, relating to construction penalties. A copy of this
amendment is in your packet. -

Ganett Gordon: : . :
This amendment is to clarify NRS 116.310305, which gives ke power to the
executive board to impose penalties For Failure of a unlt’s owner to adhere to
certain schedules relating tn design, construcrion, occupancy, or use of an
impravernent. The intent behind this section was to mitigate inconvenienca o
other unit owners, for instance, noise, dust, and construction waffic, giving the

board the ability to impose penaltes. This amendment will tlarify "the .2003
legistation regarding where the maxkmum amount of the penalty should be set

forth. In brief, the new language is, "The right to assess -and coliect a -

construction penalty is set forth in: (1) The degferabion: {2] another
document . . . ." Again, where "the maximum ziiowable penalty” set forth
shouid be made available in a notice and "as part of the resale package that is
required under MRS 116.4709 ()" in summary, this amendment clarifies

exactly where the maximum amount of the penalty needs to be, given the

declarations that existed prior to 2003. We are adding a provisioh that this
notice of & schedule and natice of what construction penalties may be imposed
are, in fact, part of the resale package so all buyers, which includes custom and

speculation home buiiders, are aware of whar remedy is avaitable ta the HOA.

r
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Again, the intert of this section is to mitigate incanvenience to nelghbars |

regarding nolse, dust, canstruction traffic, et cetera.

Chairmen Ohrenschall:
Are there any guestions?

Assemblymen MeArthur: i
For clarification, when you talk shaut construction penaity, | think about some
sort of building, but what we redlly are talking sbout is tha scheduling. s this

wording clear enough?

Ganrett Gordon:
Yes, this does daal with the scheduls, ‘r’9u will see the amendmant discusses

completion end commencement to mitigate any impact on the neighbors. The
rerm construction penatty is wsed in this section, so | think it is clear that it dops

deal with a schedule.

Assunblyman Maosrthur:
In thet case, | am fine with this amendment,

Chairman Ohrenschall:

Mr. Gardon ean you elaborata on what, the confusion was after the passage of
the stetute in 20037 Hes there been iitlgation with these penalties?

L}

Gorrett Gordon:

In 2003, this legishtive body added this language regarding that the maximum
amount of the penalty must be set forth v the declaration, in = recorded
document, or in a tontract between the unit owner and the HOA. There has
bean confusion and questions in the industry regarding declarations existing
prior 0 2003. It s clear thar in ordes o collect and assess n rconstruction
Penalty, it must be set forth in the declarztion, Regarding the Maximum amount
of the penaity, from my understanding, in many HOAs, this information is in‘the

rules and regulations, or another document approved by the board, which can -

b2 amended very gasily by the board. This amendment would say the right o
A55ess and eollect a construction penalty must be cadified in thz declarstion.
To ensure sll buyers are on notice DF what this penalty could ba, It must be.in

the resale package.

Chaiman Ohranschall: .
So the confusion is within the industry. Has there been litigation?
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Garrett Gordon:
To my knowledge there has been no hitigation. This has been dealt with through

arbitration or medigion. | have heard there is some fguestion regarding
declarations prior 12 20043. My understanding is the intent was nat to affect
those deciarations, but make this pravision prospactive in 2003, | hope this
clarifies that the declaration must give the right 1o assess = construction
penalty, but that the maximum allowed penaity could be set forth in another

document approved by the board,

Chairman Ohrenschall:
Any questions or concerns?  [There were nm=,] | do not remember any

testimony in opposition. Was there any, Mr, Ziegler?

Dave Ziegler:
This is a new amendment.

Chalman Ohrenschal: ‘

Right.

Garratt Gordon:
[ have spakan with Ms. Dennison and Senator Copening, Neither of them were

opposed o this amendment. '

Jonathan Friedrich: .
in AB. 448 thera was an exciusion For delays and penalties beyond tha ¢ontral

of the owner. For exsmple, if bank financing had Fallen through’ and was
retracted, of IF the coptractor went broke, that would be beyond the controf of

the owner. ,

Chairman Ohrenschall:
| do recalk that.  This is rot contrary fo A.B, 448, if it passes.

Jonathan Friedrdch: -
If A.B. 448 roes not pass, then | would like to see the language om A.B, 448
Included In this amendment,

Chairman Ohrenschall:

Mr, Friedrich, there does not seem to be much appelite for that, but thank you

for your comments. Wa will accept this amendment,,

Pave Zicgler: .
There are a couple of things that we agread we wouid revisit. One has.to do

with section 7. At the !ast work session, | read ftom my abskract that the
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definitions in NRS Chapter 118 dn Aot apply to the bylaws and deciarations of
HOAs. After the worlk session, Ms. Dennison and | discussed thar, |t was her
concem that the intent was exactly the opposite; that the wish was that the
definitions (n NRS Chapter 116 actually do control, [f there are contrary
definitions in bylaws end declamations, the definiton in NRS Chapter 116 waould
be the dominant definiticn. There is a conceftual amendment to satisfy thase
concems. Section 7 would be arnended to read, "As used in this chapter and in
the declaraticns and bylaws of an association, the wards and terms defined in
NRS 115.005 to 116.085, inclusive, have the meanings aseribed te them in

those sections.”

Assemblymean McArthur:
[t appears thet we are taking one part out and putting another part back ip, is

thak correct?

Dave Ziegler:
One way to describe this is that it rakes section 7 and flips . The way that

section 7 js now, it says that NRS Chapter 116 does not controt the bylaws and
declarations. The intent was that it would control. !

Michael Buckiey:
The intent of the bill was Just as Mr, Ziegler states. The statutory definitions

would always ump what the partes provided in the documernts,

Chairman Ohrenschali:
I am inchined to support this amendment, Jt provides uniformity throughout the

state. One way o get that uniformity is if the definitions in NRS Chapter 115
are the definitions, an? we will not have difierent definifons with different

HOAs.

Assemblyman Cearrillo:
This appears to be putting it back to what it was ntended to be. | am okay

with it.

Chairmaon Ohranschsll:
We are all in agreement to support this amendment.

Bave Zisgler: ' .
Sectiont 33 has tc do with the idea that an HOA board has discretion whethef o

"

take enforcement action for a violation of the bylaws, declarations, or ruies and -

Provides that 8 board doas not have a duty 10 talke enforcement action inN certain

cireumstances. Yvonne Schuman had suggested an amandment that persons in |
similar situptions must be treated similarly. In other words, there should be g
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Fairness doctrine attached 1o this. | do not think we feached closure on that
during the last wark session, :

Mizhael Buckley:
For claificstion, NRS 116.31036, section 3, glready reguires that the

association uniformly enforee the rules and requiaticns,

Assemblyman MeArthur:
Did Mr. Friedrich have an amendment in there? [ recall he wanted everything to

be fair,

Chairman Ohrenschall;
M. Friedrich, did you have an amendment to this section?

Jonathan Friedrich:
l do not see anything.

Michae) Buckiey:
My previcus reference should be NRS T16.31065, subsection 5, which states:

the rulas . | | must he oniformly enfarced under (he same ar similar
circumstances against all units® ewners, Any rule that Is not sg uniformily
enforced may not be enforced against any unit’s owner.,” ’

Assemblyman McArthur:
There are a couple of gther places in statute that address this alsg,

Chrirman Ohrenschsl):
Are you all right with this, Mr. Carrillo? All right, we can proceed,

Dave Zieglar:
I do not have anything alse on S.8. 204 (R7}.

Chairman Ohrenschgll:
Is ther 2nyone else whe would like to express themselves an this bill7

Jonathan Friedrich:
| believe there are skl 3 Couple of sections that have not baen resolved.

Chairman Obrenschall:
Do you know what sections those are?

Jonathan Friedsich:
Saction 49, | belisve section 45 has besn done.
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Dava Ziaglar
We have that in our notes. It is the same warding as in the biil, up tp a

maximar of 55 miilion.

Gapett Gordon:
| sppreciate the compromise, and we are fine with this section. | got a

clarification In my amendment regarding the construction penalties. For the
record, when | added the language regarding the maximom allowable penalty
and schedule as part of the resala package, it should alsp include the larguage
"or part of the public offering statement,” Obviously, we wanr full notice and
disclosure to new huyers and to subsequent buyers., This would pravide

another fayer of transparency.

Chairmen Ohrenschall: -
So your propasal is ta change your amendment 1o read, "The gssociation has
madg available a notice of the maximum allowabla penalty and schedule as part

Of the resale package or part of the public affering statement.” s that comrect?

Garrett Gordon: .
''would suggest that sentence send, “The association has made avajlsble a

notice of the maximum aliowable penalty and sehedule as part of the pubiic
offering statement or resale package that js required under NRS 116.41049 (a)."
[ think that is hroader ang provides more notice to prospective huyers,

Dave Ziegler: .
To recap section 49, It provides reasonable attomey’s Fees and costs and sums

due to an HOA under the declaration, or as a -result of an administrative,
arbltration, mediatian,- or judicial decision, are enforceabla in the same rmanner
as unpaid assessments. This section aiso authaorizes 2 caurt ta appoint a
recelver to collect all rents or other Income from 2 unit awner in an action o
collect assessments or foreclose a lien. There are bwo -amenoments proposed,
One is by Yvonne Schuman, which is attached to the waork sessicn dacument
(Exhibit C). Anather is proposed by Jenathan Friedrich ta dolete the language
regarding jtems thet are enforceable [n the same manner as unpaid
assessments, He also suggests that all fees should ba capped and that a cap
should be placed on the smaount a receiver may charge For his or her services, -

Charman Ohranschall:

There was an amendment having to do with the fines adopted by,

NRS Chapter 116. That was to which section?

Gamett Gordon;
It was sectlon 49,

o
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Chairman Dhrenschall:

Sectlon 48, subsection 1. an page 47 of the bill, is this duplicative language

fram another bill?

Michae] Buckley:
Yes, | believe it Is in §,B. 174, dealing with collections. It came on & parazllal

track because this is the uniform langhage.

{“hoirman Ohrenschal):
One concern T have with that section is Ehat we gre working on several of these

coliection issues, and attempting to come to an agreament prior o the end of
sesslon, using one or perhaps both of those bills 65 & vehicle. | hekeve the
proper venue for this is through those Negotiations and attempts to
campremise, I do not befieve we should process section 49, subsection . | .

Michzel Buckley:
Just to point out, | think that you are right. This Is all ahaut callections and

llens. i you ara gong to deal with that elsewhere, we do not have any
abjection to pulting that in another hill. We would hope thar the anguage on
receivers, which came from the Uniform Act, would go In there as waell. -

Chainman Ohrenschall;
i agree, | think section 48, subsection 11, should stay in there. There was an

example of the Paradise Spa in Las Veqas, comract?

Michaol Buckley:
That is correct,

Chairman Ohrenschall:

Mr. Friedrich proposed an amendment regarding charges by receivers. | was
thinking perhaps we could Pass subsection 17, but mandate that the CICCH

promuigate regulations establishing & cap for receivers apg what they may
charge.

Michasa! Buckiey: )
For clarification, the bili Poposes o sliow receivers to be appointed by the

court. | do not think that the CICCH could kel a Judge what the receiver would
be pald. There ‘moy be some confusion abour this kind of receiver. The

example of Paradise Spa is that there were tenants who were paying their rent

to the unit owner. The unit awner was not PEYINg Nis dues and the: association
was owed money. There was income to pay the receiver's fee, which is mare
ke o property manager, and would be aceording 1o market rates.  That neads to
be distinguished from appointing a receiver for an association thet |5 being
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poarly run, which would be very axpensive. | think the Commission does have
soma authority there becouse the Real Fstate Division ic the “person” who
woud seek the receiver, rather than here where it is the asssociation that fs
urying to collect and get same Moncy to pay the assessments that the owner is
ROk paying. 1 do not think the Commission eauid tefl a court what do to.

Lhairman Dhranschall:
S50 the examples that Mr. Friedrich pointed out about receivers charging

egregtous fees, you do not think that would happen because rhe judges wapld
Ury o ensure the fees are reasonable. .

WMichael Buckjay:
A receiver [s an office of the court. The receiver P15 to report back to the

Judge. The judge has to approve the receiver's fees and his Accounting. It does |

not have anything to do with common-interest communitles per se. This is just
aliowing the associatian to have a remedy that most mortgage lenders have. -

Chaimman Chrenschall; .
I wolld propose on section 49 that we do not accept any of the amendments

2hd that we do not pracess section 49, subsections 1 through 10, and pracess
subsaction 171.

Assemblyman Carnrillo:
I'am not sure | feel camfortable with deleting all of those subsections. Eariier,

we were looking &t a simple amendment.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
I see your polnt. However, as Mr. Buckley lestified, this section is also in

S.B,174. 1 do not think it would. he wise ta have this move forward here,
when the issue is part of an overell attempt at » compromise,

Assemblyman McArthur: , ‘
We are taking our a lot of language If we delete all of -those subsections,

correck? )

Chatmman Dhrenschail; . )
No. | am not propasing we delate ARy curment language in the NRS, | am Jusk

pProposing thet sectipn 49 would noww only have subsection 11. The rest of it
wiould just go away. We would not ho deleting any existing Ianguege from the
NRS, but we would be adding subsection 71. .
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Asgermblyman Carrillo;
If you are gnoing an the assumption that another bill will pass or not, or thst hoth

will pass ar not, ) think we should keep this bill whole.

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
Remember the amendment Mr. Friedrich proposed dealing with the construckion

penaltias, and he wes concerned thet even though it was dupficative of
A.B. 448, he wanted it in here because he was sfraid A.B. 448 weuld nat gEL
oul of the Senate Finance Committee. He wanted a second bite at the apple by
having it in this bill. We tumed that down for substantially the same reason
Ehat t do not think this should be approved. This is not only two bites at the
5ame apple, bul mare importantly, this is part of the megeotiations on the
collections issue between bath houses. '

Assemblyman Carrillo:
This is a bill in itse)f, This is not raking a second bite at the apple because it is

akreacly in the bill. For clarification, how [s your example the same as having
two biils with the same language? How are we iooking at amending it when it

IS alreedy there? We are not tafking about purting section 48 in this ki, -

because we are not adding to it, that is part ol the bill as it is proposed.

Michael Buckley:
I am aware that when 5.B. 174 was drafted, we did give them the uniform

language. I believe the language in 5.B. 174 incorporates the charges that we
made. | am not sure about the receiver sectfon, but | know that the language
on the attomey's fees and the technical changes are the same as in S.B. 174,

Assemblymaon MeArthor:
Is there roomt for compromise in this?

Chairman Ohrenschal):
! think there is room for Compsomise, and that compromise [s going to come out

of the negotations between both houses on 5.5, 174 and A.8. 448, Hopefully,
Wa pan come out with sormmething that wifl protect homeowners and protect the

HOAs, | do not hefieve this is a proper place 7or this issua.

Assemblyman McArthur: -
I am not concemned with a compromise having o do with a cougla of completely

different bills. 1 am not sure that i3 helping us with this hill, | am vwondering
whether maybe we should do what we want to do here and not warry so much
sbout what Is being done with two other bills. My question was, can we
compromise on this bill? ) think we are in agreement oA subsection 1 1. '

APP000304



. e l_..q.u"L-'IJ'_U.L:.JJ_f"UIl'Ii\l"L.JUUlI P

Assembly Committae on Judiciary
May 17, 2011
Page 36

Cheirman Ohrenschali:
We are going to take a hrief tecess.

[The Committee recessed at B p.m. and reconvered at B:43 p.m.]

Before the bresk, we were discussing 5.8. 204 (R7], We are gaing o defay any
further action on this hill until we reconvene. We will now begin the review of

Senate Bill 254 (st Renrint).

Senats Bill 264 {'Ist Reprintl: Revises provisians relating to comman-fnterest
communities. (BDR 10-264)

Dave Ziegler, Committee Policy Analyst: .
Senate Bill 254 {R1) is sponsored by Senator Copening and was heard in’ this
Subcommittes on May B, 2011, )t revises the procedures for altemative dispute
resciution of civil actions concerning gavemning documents or the cavenants,
condiions, or restrictions (CCRs) applicable to residential praperty. It also
révises administrative proceedings concerning a violation of existing law
governing commen-/nterest communitias and condominium hotels.

[Read from work session document (Exhibit E) ]

i would Bke to pant out that Senator Copening’'s amendment  dated
May 13. 2011, doss include the suggestions of Mr. Stebbins, - -

Ghelrman Ohrenschall:
Is the amendment proposed by Mr. Friedrich the arbltration cap thar was

proposed for Sepate Bill 204 (R1)7?

Davs Ziegler:

No, the proposed amendment by Mr. Friedrich would replece the bill with Rew

provisions, which ars attached to the wark session document.

{Read amendment.)

Charman Ohrenschali:

Regarding the prior amendment thar Mr. Friedrich had proposed  for.

2,8, 204 (R1), we wilt consider that in this bill with the czp on arbitration fees,
Ara there any concerns with adopting the cap on arbitrator's fees?

Eleissa Lavelle, Pivate Citlzen, Las Vegas, Nevada: ,
! heve been involved as an arbitrator and as sn advocate on behalf of "both
associations and individuals. The concern j5 Eo ensure that the arhitratars

o
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hearing these cases ore as gualified as possible. We have seen the complexity
of NMevaoa Revisod Ststutes (NRS) Chepter 116 and the way these mniles
operate. In order for this pracess ro WOrK, You must ensure rhiat ¥ou have
qualified people who are hearing these matters. While | agree there should pe
some limitation on thase cosls, hecause | do agree with many of the people
wha have spoken, that there are in Many cases an excessive amount of bills
that are belng promuigated by thess arbitrators. | think the methad to handle
this is partly by what has been proposed by Senatar Copening's conceptual
amendment. [ am also aware that Gall Anderson Is in the process of addressing
these jssues. In additon to limiting the dolar amount, perhaps incorporating
something along the lines of budgets and establishing the kinds of things that
arblrators do would limit the total cost of these arbitrations.

Chairman Ohrenschail:
Why wauld the $7,000 cap work under the Supreme Court ule but ngot work

here?

Eleissa Lavelle: .
The $1,000 cap has been Implemented in the mandatory erbitration process in

the distsict court. Those kinds of cases under NRS Chapter 38 are very limited
In their scope. They deal with matters wherp unter 550,000 Is at stake. Bur
the statutes exclude a number oF &inds of disputes, notably, matters relating to
titie to real estate, matters dealing with equitadle claims, matters dealing with
appeals from courts of limited jusisdiction, and actions for declaratory refief,
Basically these types of cases limit the scape and complexity of what arbitrators
are hearng. Thak is not the case with these kinds of arbitrations, Here you
have very complex issues, and in marny cases, arbltrators are given packats pf
documents of pif the board minutes, all the correspandence, perhaps pians and
specifications, and architectural guidelines, [t takes = great amount of tfime for
arblirators to do a decent job of understanding the issues and giving adequate
oppertunity for these people to be heard. At $1.00Q, you are going to be
requiring peaple to volunteer their time, and ! do not know whether you wrill find
quality erbitrators to do this for $1,000, -

Chairman Ohirenschall:
When you talked about the distriet €obrt cases under srbitration being limited tn

IBss than $50,000, does that mean you antitipate that mast of these disputes
would be more than that? '

Eleissa Yavelle: .
N many ceses with homeowners’ associations (HDAs), the dollar amount is not

significant with respect to each indjvidual case. More particularly, this'is an
enfarcement Issue. It could have n dollar figure, bur more often jt may deal

-
—p
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with Interpretations of declarations ar interpretations of other governing
dociiments, where a doliar amount reafly is ndt the significant part of it. There

may be - fines imposed, but the most significant part is not only how that

cleclaration or orher governing document s anforced with respect to a single
homeowner, hut the impact it may have on an entie community. Consistency
Of enforcement is really what is eritical with all of these. We want 1o ensure
thet these enfarcements are being fairly and evenly Bpplied, Whereas, one
FEFON may not consider a fine to be a huge amount of mnney, the impact
acyoss the bpard to the way that community operates and the value of the
homes-that this enforcement proceeding might have can be very significant.

Chalrman Chrenschail:
Any questions? [There were none.]

Assemblyman MeArhuy: X
Are we going to review the bill, starting with page 17

Chgirman Ohrenschall: _
Regarding the arbitrator's fees, if ¥ou do not think the 7,000 cap wou(d work,

d0 you think some gther tap would work, and is that sorething that should be
pot in statute?

Eleissa Lavelle:

There are pravisions in the bill that would provide a fast-track type of arbitcation
\Wwhere the Real Estate Division Administrator in the Department of Business
and Industry would develop regulations that would iimit the scope of what thess
arbitrations would require. It is provided that is whal the Administrator would
be daoing. | think that it may best be handied by the Administraror with clear
direction wilthin the statute. Theat is the goal. The reason for that is if this
statute is to last for as long as we all would like it to fast, we want it to be
responsive to changing events in the community and changing needs and

requirements of the people that are btilizing the statute. The Administrator may -

Be in a hetter pasition to find out What is going on and develop in a very quick

marnner the kinds of regulatinns that would implament a imitatina on these fees, -

Chalrman Qhrenschall: , ‘
What is the teason the bill only provides for capping the fast-track arbitration

fees as opposed to all arbitration fees?

Elpissa Lavelle:
! belleve the proposal is that all fees would oe reviewed and limited. The

Tasttrack Is & special fotm of arbitration that could be urillzed witere the issues
are not complex and would reguire very limitad or no discovery and very short
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arbitrations. Some of these arbitratiuns can go days at a time, Qthers, where
the isstes are Fairly {imited, can ba limited by regulation to one or two hours.
That atone witl mit the cost for evaerybody, All of thase are included within tha

cancept this hill encompasses,

Chalrman Qhransehal:
Where within the bil) are the arbiuator fees?

Eleissa Lavelle;

Thay are on page 21, line 19, which deals with rutes for speedy arbitratipn.
) may also have been.thinking of the Proposal that Senator Copening has mace
Lo attemnpt to NIt all fees across the board, Not just for fask-track, but For other

Lypes of arbitration.

Chairman Qhrenschalt-
That is in her amentdment, correct?

Eleissa Lavelle:
Correct.

Chairmon Dhyenachali:
If Senator Copening's amendment is appraved, how long would [t taka to adopt

those requlations?

Goil Anderson. Administrator, Real Estate Division, Department of Business
and Industry:

I actually have a regulation file started. { had a workshop proposing a number
of things conceming the arbiraters and mediators under NRS Chaprer 38,
which is under the Real Estate Division Administrator's jurisdiction, This is very
dosble. | have spoken with Senator Copening regarding this. [ will have to
request that | be allowed to proceed with the regulation, buct this is an important
public pelicy tat | am fairly certain we can get approval for. There would be
Seme changes; | had some good npul fram the workshop. | do nead to review
and Mcorporate the referenced Speedy arbltration Fast-teack process,

Chalrman Ohrenschall: .
Your cops would apply 1o 8/l arbitrators under Senator Copening's amendment,

comecty

Giail Andersan:
That is comect. My Proposed reguiation is concerning all arbitrations,
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Chairman Ghrenschall:
Any guiestions? [There ware none.] Ms. Lavelle, would yao mind wilking us

thrangh this hjll?

Elelssa Lavelle:
Sectfon 1 deals with the mediation portion of this hiil and provides that no larer

than five days afier recelpt of the written response—the complaint process is
initizted through the Division: when a weitten response s prepared and recelved,
within 5 days alter thst—the Division is required to provide a copy of the
response o the clalmant so that everyone knows what the'claims are, what tha
oefenses are, and to provide a list of the medistors tiat is melntained by tha
Division. The mediators are o be selected, approved, and trained by the
Administrator so that it is clear that ey have adequate training in mediation
process and an adeguate understanding of NRS Chapter 116 ang general

HOA faw, That is Lhe purpose of having the panel of mediators malntained by

the Administracor.

The medfator is required to provide an informational statemant =5 set Forth in

Subsection 3, within a very short time period. The mediation is supposed w

Lzke place within 60 deys after the selection and appointrnent of the mediator, -

The purpose is to assure that this process does not unduly delay ulimate
declsion making if the case cannot be settled,

Subsection 5 states that if the partes reach an agreement, that agreement is tn
be reduced to writing. This is absalntely standard mediation practice and s
something that Mr. Friedrch had proposed as well. The 'dea Js that nnce the
parties have agreed to a sertlement, it becomes a binding contract hatween the
Partes. It will not be sent out to everyone; the agreement is going to be
confidential, and It will rot be published unless it will be enforced in some way,

There is a provision for the payment of fees of mediation. The plan is that there
would be funds avsilable to some extent threugh the account referenced In
Subsection 6.  The Account for Common-Interest Communmities “and
Condominium Hotels (CICCH) created in NRS 116.63C hed funds set aside for
the medietion process. The ldes was that this money would be available for
payment of these mediators. It is true that the statute does not siste that it will
be free mediation. It is calculated that glven the anticipated number of
rediations, i the cost per hour was limited, there would be adequate funds
from which these mediators would be paid, not requiting any additional {i unding

by the individuals.
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Michael Buckley, Chair, Commission for Common-Interest Communites arnd

Condominium Hotels:
Wa did have, at the Conmmlssion, $150,000 for several years that was availabie

Eleissa Lavelta: -
The bill provides that the Commission will have the abllity to regulate the fess
and charges thar would be assessed in secton 1, subsection 5. It sta tes, "Tha
Commission shall adopt requiadons governing the maximurm amount that may
be charged for fees and costs of mediation and the manner in which such fees
and costs of medistion are paid.” We are cogrizant of the fact that this should
not be a more expensive pracess, but in fact a kool to perhaps limit the utimate
tosis that are gofng to be incurred in resolving these disputes,

Section 1, subsection 7, provides that if either party fails to participata in the
mediation, or IF the parties are unable, with the essistance of tha mediator, to
‘fesglve the issues, then the mediator would, within five days, certify to the

Ombudsman that the mMediation was nsuccessftl and recommend that the

claim be referred elther to arbitration pursvant to NRS JB.230, if the oigim
relates 10 any governing documents, or to tha Division For proceedings pursuant
te NRS 116.745 through 71718.795 If the claim relates to en alleged violarion of

a provision of NRS Chapter 115, , -

In order for the madiations to ke successful, the communications that take place

are refuired to be confidential. The next Rrovision of that sectign says the
mediator may not provige any other infarmation relating to the mediation to the
Division. The Division, the Commission, angd a bearing panel may not request
from the mediatar any other infonmatlon relating tg the mediation, This ks a Very
impartant part; of this statuta because It ensures thag the people will be able to
freely and franidy discuss their positions without fear oF having their words
come back lo them If the case does not settle. That is also included within
sSubsectinn 8, essentially the same language. :

Subsection 8 s a dafinltonal subsection, dealing with where the mediators are
going o be taken from and where the mediations will be conducted,

Assemblyman McArthur:
You mentioned a time Simit of five days after receipt, is that enough time?

L -
-
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Eieissa Lavelle:
That is a very legitimate concern. We cenainly do nol want to create any

problems in getting this Information out. The intent was to enstre the process
moved atong quickly. | would defer to Gall Andarsen as to whether cr not that

s a sufficient response time.

Assemblyman McArthur:
I amnot trying to fix it or change it; | am just wondering whether it is doable.

Gail Anderson: ]
The five days is the time the Division has once we have recelved the written

- response.  That is certainly doable; It would be helpful to make it five business
days. '

Assemblyman MoArther:
* The bill states that the Ombudsmen must be available within the geographic

area. |5 that possible In some of the rural areas? We might want to change
thatto “should be available” instead of "must be available,

Fleissa Lavelle:
That is a very legitimate concern and | think any modification that would make

that easier to accormmodate i5 fine. | think within the large metropaolitan areas it
should be very simple to find somenne within the geographicel area.

Assemblyman McArthyr: '
Also, it states jn section 1, subsection 2, "Upon appointing a mediatar, the

Ombudsman shall pravide the name of the medistor to the parties.” There is
not & time frame for that. Do we need one?

Eleissa Lave]le:
b think the time frame for previding the madiators is within five days of the date

ot the response. We can take 2 Jook at thak

Assemblyman McArthur:
I think we need to tghten up who pays and bow much they pay. i does not

state what funds whi he vsed.

Chairmen Ohrenschall;
Any other guestions? [There were none.)

Fleissa Levelle:
Section 4, page 5, is the confidentiziity provisions that have already been

addressed, Section 5, subsectinn 5, deals with bad Faith flings and states, "If
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the Commissian finds that an appeal from a final order of a hearing panel is fifed
in bad faith or without reasanable canse for the purpose of delay or harassment,
the Commiission may impose any of the sanctions sec forth . . . .7

Michael Bucklay: -
This is a Commission process rather than an arbitration process. This is where

there is a hearing panel, which Is a sibset of the Commissianars that would
hear @ complaint that the Real Estate Division brought agalnst someond. It is 5

not the typlcal homeowner dispute,

Chairman Ohranschall: )
Would this be after the mediation has run its course, of Independent of any :

mediation?

WMichael Buckley: - _
This is completely independent. This is after mediation, after it has been ° ' ‘

directed to the Division, after the Division has filed 2 complaink, after a hearing
pangl has hetd a hearing, then someone can file an appeal to the Eommission.

Chairman Ohrenschall: .
ls there 8 sense that many appeals are filed in bad faith, or for the purpose of

delay’?

Michael Buckley:
Cusrently we do not kave hearing panels. This section will add a lirtie more

weight to what the hearing panei can dn.

Chairman Ohrenschalls
Any questions on section 57 [I'here were none.]

Eleissa Lavelle: _ i

| will skip over 5ome of the seclions; they are essentially cleanup sections and
language modifications. Section ‘B, subsection 2. allows for the Division to
disclose a claim and response filed with the Division and ather docoments to the
mediator and o the abitrator. This is & procedural process so that the parties
will have en idea of what the claims are about and what the defenses are as
they are preparing to either conduct a mediaticn or an arbltration.

Chalrman Ohrenschell

These are claims filed with the Division pricr to the mediation process Qoing
forward, comect?
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Eleissza Lavolle:
Corrert.

Assemblyman McArthor:
Jt states the Division "may" disclose. |s there a reason far “may"? . ' ,

Michael Buckiey:
The reason thls js necessary fs becanse all the records of the Division, at the

Initial start of the claim, are confidentfal, lt was not intended to say they should
not disciose. They do need to disclose to the parties what the problem is; sa
there may need to he some language clanbcation, '

Eleissa Lovelles o ]
The Intemt of section 10 is o cansolidate all of the clajms that a parLy has to .

the extent thot they are aware of them within one proceeding, Wien any given
claim s made, everything that the individual or HOA knows about thet claim
needs to be Inchided so that we are not hitting hormeowners with multiple
claims on multiple acrasions and the homeowners do not have ta continue to
defend themselves cizim after claim. Similarly, IF 8 homeowner has a claim
against the association, those are consoiidated to the best of their knowledge;
50 the association is nat defending clairn after claim. This effart is an attempt
to fimit the cost that homeowners and associations are paying to go through the
srbitration process. it does provide that if these claims are not addressed, if
known, that they may be limited and there may not be any ability to proceed
with the claims. This is very similer to a statete of imiteticon that you will Find
in normal adjudicative law In a district cotirt,

Chairman Ohrenschall:
Any questions? [There were nong.) _

Elelssa Lavalle:
Sectlon 10, subsection 3, provides and details whak needs 1o be inciuded within

the claims. This is essentially a due process provision. Due precess requires

that the person be told what the cleim is about and have an adequate :
opportunity to be heard. This provision sets forth what will be yeguired in the o
claim; a statement of whether ali administrative procedures have teen satisfied

and & statement of the nature of the claim and the fects supparting it

Section 10, subsection 3, paragreph (g), states that all clakins of which the.

Claimant /s aware or reasonably should be awsare, including any claims that

relate to a violation of the goveming documents, need te be included within the

complaint that {5 belhg filed.
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Chairman Chrenschal):
Any questions? [Thers waore rnane.)

Eleissa Lavelle:
Section 10, subsection 4, says, "Upan the fifing of a claim that satisfias the

requirements of this section, the Division shall SBrve a copy of the clebn on the
respondent by certified mail, return receipt requested, ta his or her {ast known
address.” Again, this is p due process pravision, so that the respondent knowrs
exactly what the claim is and hos ali of the nformation aveilabie to him 1a be

gble Lo edequately respond.

Subsection 5 requires that a witken response be made -IJj' the respondent and
sets forth the content oF what that fesfionse is going to be,

Chafmpan Ohrenschajl:
Any questions? [There were none.j

Lleissa Lavella: .
Seetfon 10, subsection 6, provides thar the claims may be consoffdated.

Subsection 7 states that Ly filing a claim or respanse, the ciaim Or response is
not being fifed for any Inproper purpose, such as to harass or o cause
unnecessary delay or needless incresse in the cost of proceedings and that the
claims have evidentiary support. The purpose of this is 5p that people are not
filing false or fraudulent claims. There is a substantial amount of support for
this in other provisions of the law. Rule 11, under the Nevada Rules of
Civil Procedure, requires that if an attomey files a claim on behalf of a party. or
if a party signs a pleading, the atteney has to do so with knowledge that there
is evidentiary support and that the claim ts not filed for Improper purppses.
There are sanctions eppicable if that rule is violateg. There are simitar
provisions within mechanics’ lish law ang general Htlgation, -

Ch-aig'man Ohrenschait:

So will mast of the homeowners who are filing thase claims be doing it on their

Wi withouk reprasentation?

Elgissn Laveile:
An Lttarney is not required to file these clalms. Sometimes attarneys are thare,

and SDMetimes they are not. The homeownems who are filing individual claims
walld be reminded that they must file thess claims with a legitimate and good

faith purpose for doing so.

Chairman Ohrenachall:
Is there a penalty if they are found not to have met that standard?

T S—rm amr e
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Eleissa Lavelle:
There is. In section 16, subsectian 8. it says that if a person files a frivolous

claim with the Division pursuant to this section or NRS 38.3720, the Commission
may i5sue an order directing the person who filed the frivolous claim o pay the
Costs incorrad By the Division as a result of that filing. This cost may be
dsSessed not only against homeowners but ajeg against HOAs, it has equal
applicability. Nobody is entitled to file a false, fraudulent, or frivolous Claim,
There is a penelty invalved, but it js a discrationary provision.

Chairman Qhrenachall:
I someone is found to have flled a false or fraudiutent clalm, ean ha or she

appaal to o colrt if he or she feals the Commission is wrong?

Fielssa Lavelie:
Under noma! administrative law, IF a party is aggrieved by an administrative
proceeding, there sre limited sights of feview by a district court. Those rights of

review are based on whether the Commission has acted in an Arbigrary or
capricious manner.

Chaimman Ohvenschall:
That provision, allowing an appea!l to a district court and ultimately the Supreme

Court, comes through the State Administrative Procedures Act as applicable to
the Nevada Real Estate Divisjor? :

Eleissa Lavelle:
Thet is correct,

The balance of section 17 deals with false and frauduient claims and the -

manner in which these arp going to be handled. Subsection 7, page 12,
commencing at line 2, states:

"If, after investigating the alleged violation, the Division determines
that the allegatians in the ciaim are not frivolous, false, or
freudulent and that good cause exists to proceed with a hearing on
the alfeged viofation, the Administratar shall:

(@) File a formal complaint with the Commission, with the Division
85 complainant, and schedule a hearing . . . .*

I believe this js essentally the intervention process that currently exists, We,
have the analysis period ro determine whethec OFr nat it is a false or fraudulent

filing.
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Chaltman Ohrenschall:
Any questiens? [There were none. )

£ —

Eleissa L avella-
- Sectlon 11, subsection 4, states, "Na admission, Tepresentation or statement

made in the course of the Ombudsman's efforts to 8ssist the partles . . . g
admissible as evidencg | | " There are provisions in NRS Chapter 116 thar
give the Ombudsman an additional sttempt to resolve these-disputes, Thig
slmply clarlfies the confidentiality of those convarsstions.

Choiman Ohrenschall:
Does thfs protection Currently  exist when someone speaks -~ with the

Dmhudsman, or is this Feclarifying?

Eleissa Lyvela:
I have naver heard of a situatinn where an- Ombudsman has ever revealed

anything inappropriately, 1 am dware thal there s some feeling among peopie
wWho participate in s process that they want to have this very clear sp thar
when thay Speak ta the Ombudsman, becavse he is part of the process, that
whatever is said jg confidential. It is really a clarification,

Chalrman Ohrenschay:
ANy questions? [There were none.}

Eleissa Lavelle:

The halance of Page 13 is clarification. Section 15 basically mirrors earfiep parts
Of this bill. This saction provides that rot Jater than Fye days after recelpt of
the response, the claimant gets g Copy and the partjes et a list of the
mediators, The changes we have discusseq in termns of business days for the
Five-day time frame would be approprizte here as wel,

Chairman Dhrensghal:
Any gquestions? {Thers were none,]

Elefssa Lavelip:
Contlnuing on, Page 15 is also a mirror image of what wa have discussed wirh

respect to the methad by which mediators ang arbitraters are selected,

Assemblyman McArthus; i
Also, section 15, subsection 6, paragraphs (a) snd (b), diseuss the payment of

fees, This area also needs to be tightened vp,
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Chairman QOhrenschali:
What line is that on?

Assemblyman McArthur:
Page 15, line 18; "The Division may provide for the payrment of the fees . . .

1]

Chairmar Ohrenschall: -
[ thought the "may"” had to do with the fact that there was enough funding right

now and no one will be chargad for awhile.

Aszemblyman McArthur:
| do not think so; a little lower It says "The Commission approves the payment;
and .. .." so there gre a lot of questions about who pays and for how long:

Chalman Dhrenschall:
Mayte we can ask Legal to look at thot tomamow. Do you think there is some

confiict in the language?

Assemblymsn McArthur: : -
No, | just think It needs to ba tghtened up regarding whether or not the Division
5 going to pay, whether there are funds available, or will we need to get funds

somewhere else if those funds ger used up?

Chairman Ohrenschall:
Ms. Lavelle, do you think there Is a problem in thal Janguaga?

Eleisse Lavella-

It is the same issue that was ralsed earlisr; the question is, how do you [Imik the

.costs of these arbitretions? How do you set fees? Perhaps put paremeters
around the kinds of things that arbitrators might be doing thal excead the
reasonahle costs, | agree there are issues with respect to hovww much arbitrators
are charging and what these costs should be. | think the very same ssues and
cancerns that were expressed in the earlier part of this bill apply equally here.

Cheivman Ohrenschall:
Thank you. Please proceed.

Elelssa Lavelle:
Kegarding section 16, lina 21, the tenm "assessment” had been included within

NRS 38,300 regarding the types of things that need ko be defined. Instead of
the word "assessment,” the word "charges”™ is used. Essentially, this provides
a definitional section for Use in the statuie. It does not Impose any additiona)
charges or fees; it is purely definitional.
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Chairmnan Ohrenschall
| know that Mr. Friedrichh had some concems with that definition. [ have talked

it over with our legal eounse!, and we do not Fea! that his CONCEerns are correct.
} am okay with this section now,

Eleissa Lavelle:

Subsection 3 js also part of the definitisnal section, |t simply adds end clarifies
what kinds of things are going to be included and excluded within the arbitration
provisions, and aglso defines maore carefully what "imeparable harm" means.
These are more clarifications rather than changing anything substantive,

Subsection 4 defines "Commission” so that we know whal we are talking abput
in the course of this statute,

Subsection 6 ig a clariftcation that links the Definition of “governing decuments"

kS the meaning that is already defined in the statute.

Cluirman Ohrenschell:
On page 18, lines 38 through 41, is the definition of “irreparable harm.” |s that

from somewheire else in the revised statutes, or dd It come _Fmrn the
Uniform Law Commissiopars?

Elelssa Lovelle; o _
LInder nocmal injunctive refief within the NRS and the Rules of Civil Procedure,

whenever you have a potential for an Immediate risk of ireparable harm, you
hevz a right for Injunctive relicf.  [n drafiing this statute, the intent was to
presarve that right so that if someone has an immediate jssue or contem that
there Is a huge sisk, that has to be addressed immediately, and that if you do
not go through the arbitration process or the mediation process, you £an go
straight to court and get a judge o issue an injunction. The question is what

does "hreparable harm™ mean? This provision is an attempt o define thet more -

carefully by meaning a harm or Injury for which the remedy of damages or
mopetary compensation Js madequate and daes not exist solely because a claim
Involves real estate. Itis really a clarlfication of this. Under normal real estare
law, or injunctive rellef law, a change to the way in which reat estate fs heid Is
normally sufficient grounds for getting into court.  This is clarification that
I believe comports with other provisions of Nevada |aw.

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
If this passes, will it bz harder for someone to get injunctive relief for sumething

in‘uoluing resl estate?

LL .
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Eleissa lLavalle:
| think this will give the court soma quidance as to what kincls of cases they can

hear and should be hearing for injunctive relief as opposed o what kinds of
cases go through the arbitration process. The idea is not to limit either an HOA
or @ hameowner's right ¥o get immediate access ta injunctive relief. It is simpiy
to define that right as carefully as possibie.

Chalrman Ohrensshail:
Any questions? [Therz were none.]

Fleissa Lavele:

Secton 17 is clesnup language. Section 18, pege 17, provides that a claim
smay not be filed If a claimant has previously filed a claim with the Division ang
gt the time the clalmant filed the previous cleint the claimant was awara or
reasonably should have been aware of the fects and circumstances underiying
the current claim. This is stmilar to the earfier provisions that ! discussed that
talk abowut a requirement that a claimant cannot keep filing the same claim over

ant aver again, or i he ar she has facts that he or she Knows justify bringing a”

claim’ ar a certain point In tme, he or she has to consofidate those ciaims at the
Same time. This creates a more streamlined and less costly approach to dispute

resolution,

Assemblyman McArthur:
For ciarification, on page 17, line 38, It Says "The clalmanL previously filed a

claim . . . ." Should there be something about the same claim BOAIN?

Eleissa Lavelle:
il a claimant lies a clainy, and at the time he Mled the claim, he knew of facts

that gave sisz to a second clalm, that second claim will be barred.

As=ssemblyman McArthur:
! uhderstand that. | am Just not sure about the wording. | do not beliave the

ntent is clear,

Elelssa Lavella:

Both portions of that statute have to be satisfied. So paragraph [a) and
patagraph (b) are both necessary. 1t is both that the claimant fited previpusly,
and at the time the claimant filed, the cisimant was aware ar should have been

aware of facts and circumstances underlying the current claim.

[hairman Ohrenschalk
Sop there Is nb requirement that this lfatter claim arose out of the same nucizus,

It could be something uprelated; there just has to be knowledge of it?
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Efelssn Lavelle: .
That is the way it is currently drafted. It could be the HOA or the claimant.

Chaimman Ohrenschall:
It is not like the civil procedure rule, requiring the same transaction or

occureence.  In this situation, knawledge would be enough to bar a second
clalm?

Eleissa Lavelle:

Actually, there is a provision within the doctrine of res fudicata that iF you Fle a
complaint against someone, and ar the time you file that complaint you had
acitial knowtedge of other elaims Lhat could be fled, even unrelated, you may

be barred.

Chairman Chrenschall:
Any questions? [There were none.] Thank you, please proceed.

Eleissa Lavelle: - .
Section 18, subsection 2, paragraph (g) is a due pracess provision, which says
that the claimant must provide the respondent by certified mail, with wrirtan
notice of the clalm which specifies in reasonabie detail tha nature of the caim.
These are provisions that ensure that everybady agalnst whom & claim has been
filed has rulf understanding of what the claim is about. Paragraph (b) provides
that "If the claim concerns real estare within a common-interast community
subject to the provisions of Chaprer 116 of NRS . . . ai administrative
procedures specified in the governing documents . . * must Be exhausted, It
requires that each of these partizs, before filing a claim, has exhausted
Wwhatever hearing praocesses exist, and they have to certify that has occurrad
beforeé they can file 8 clsim with the Division. The rest of this section is
procedurel. It falks aboul what the claim forms will Include and agaln, a
reasonable detail of the violations. The rest of the section deals with the
requirements to be included In the claim so that when these claims come before
the Division, it will be clear that the parties have thought through afl of thelr
+ claims and supporting information and the fact that they have tiled to resalve
this through their sdministrative processes. If they do nct do this, there is no
penalty, but It is a requirement in the way the forms are sar up.

Chaimman Ohrenschall:
Any guestions? [There were none.] Please proceed.

Eleissa Laveile:
Page 18 deals with the consolidation of claims and the way the answers are

prepared.  Section 18, subsection 8, certifies that the clzim is being filed with a
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reasonable belief fermed after reasnmable Imgquiry that the claim is adequately
supported and is not being flied For iIMproper purposes, Subsection 8 provides
that if a person files a claim which he or she Knows m be false or frauduleat,

tha Commissinn or a hearing panel may impose penaliies,

Chalrman Dhrenschell
Normally, if someone were tn appeal from a hearing panel, he or she goes to the

Caommission?

Michael Buckley: _
Thatis corect. fFrom a hearing panel you weuld appes! to the Commission.

Chaimman Ohrenschall:
Here either one would have the powsr 10 impose 8 penalty. If it s the

Commission that jmposes the penalty, the only avenue of appeal would he Lo-

district count through the State Administrative Procedure Act?

Michael Buckley:
i his is refering to a claim and the fact that if 2 claim filed with Lthe Real Estate

Division turms out o be false or fraudulent, then the Commission and hearing
panel can impose & penalty. | balieve this |s axisting law.

Chairman Qhrenschall:
Is that something that hes never happened in terms of the Commissian or

hearing panel imposing a penalty for a false or fravdulent clalm In bad faith or )

without reasonable couse?

Gell Anderson:
There 15 @ provision in law althaugh i is not this exarct language, whera if the

Division believes thera Is evidenca to substantiate a knowing. willful fling of
faise and fraudulent claims that the state would bring a complaint to the
Commission against the person who filed §t. The Commission has the ability to
Wnpase a penalty. The Division has not done that as yet We continue to by to
wvork this pragram on getting things resolved, but we have the ability to do that
and we may be doing that. Part of the clarifications in the propased legislation
will help deflne more clearly what things are appropiate and inappropriate that
we could bring forth. We have nok braught & claim against someone who hes
filed something st this polnt ta the Commission. We have closed claims as
unsubstantiated, but have not brought ferth the case as being willful and

fraudulent,

Chaoirman Ohrenschall:
Any guestions? [There were hone.]
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Eleivsa Lavelie:
Section 19 sers forth the procedure with clarification based on what has

happened with the mediation. If the medition is,unsuccessful, the mediztar i

refers the matter to arbjtration,  This provides that the Divisian will maigtain 3 ' i
list of qualified arbitrators, and that not later than en days from tha receipt af” ' ; *
the referral to arbitration, an arbitrator will be identified. Tha parties will he

notified who the arbitrator wif be. ThisIs a shght clarificatlon of statyte that

already exists in order to accommodate the mediation process, .

Chaltman Ohrenschal:
Any questions? [There were none.]

Fleissa Lavelle: ) ] i
Section 19, subsecrion 3, provides that arblrations conducted arp nonbinding ) | :
unlass the parties agree in writing t binding arbltration. This s SO that if the -

arbitrator gets it wrong, the parties have s Fight to go o court and see whether
they can get it right. We do nofr want this o be binding arbitration unless Yhe

parties want it that way, ’ :

Subsection -5 states unless all the parties to the arbitration otherwise agree, the- )

arbitration  will ha conducted In  accordance with rules of he :
Amerlcan Arhitrabon Associstion or nther comparable jules for speedy :
arbitration approved by the Commission or the Division.  The iptenr iy that :

Speedy, fast-track arbitration rules )| be estabiished for cases. The default will
be a speedy arbitration tnless the parties want to take it out of the speegdy
arbitration if the issues ara more complex. .

Chieirman Ohrenschall:
S0 if tha issues are more complex, that will taka it out oF the spaedy arbitrgrion?

Eleissa Layella:
Cormect, the parties can agree to thet

Chsirenan Ohrenschafl- ' : - - : .
Any guestions? [There were none.] Pleage progeed, ' |

Elelssa Lavelle: : ) ; _ﬁ
Seclion 19, subsection &, statas that once the arbitration dseisian award has : *
been issuen, the Division receives a copy of that award, [t will also provide that )
e arbitration awards will be Indexed and maintained by the Divisian. The ;;
intem s that there needs 1o be some consistency in thesg rulings. Cne way of ) I
doing that is for these atbilra lion decisions to be malntajned Dy the Divisipn, ;
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Chairman Ohrenschal;
This does not specify haw long they will be mainrained,

Eleissa Lavelie:
That would be determined by raguiation,

Chairman Chrenschall;
Any questions? [There were none,]

Eleissz Lavelle:

| jumped ahead to that because the Division is going to be getting copies of
these arbitration decisions and it wili maintain them. The arbirator pravides a
copy of the arbitraticn award. Except as otherwise provided and suhject to
reguiations adopted by the Commission, the parties ane responsible for payment
oF ali fees and costs of arbitration in the manner previded by the arbitrator. This
Is the way the statute was originally drafted. | understand that we are in the
process, thraugh ths  earlier testimony and proposed amendment - hy
Senator Copening, of tightening this up so that you have clear Bnd more concise
and iimited fees far thase arbitrations.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
Any questions? [FThere were nene.]

Eleiszsa Lavelle:

Section 20, subsection 2, provides that upon reguest of p Party ta a medlatipn
or arbitration, the Division will provide a starement to the party indicating the
9mount of the fees the selected mediator or arbitrator would charge. This wil
be revised throngh either Bmendment or requlatbon as discussed earlier,

Chainman Ohrenschall: - N
Thank you vary much for 1aking the time to walk us through this bill and answer

our quastions.

Asspmblyman McArthur: )
If someane has 3 complaint, does It automatically go to mediation?

Fleissa Lavslle: ‘ -
The point is 10 get people tzlking to each olher guickly. “As the statutes
curently exist, they either go immediately ko arbilretion or to the Division for
investigation or hearing. There are dispule resojution processes that are
adversarial. This statute proposes that before eny of those disputes gi 1o an
adversarial proceeding, the parties are required to sit down and attempt. to

mediate and resolve the dispute.

-

-
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Viichae] Buckley:
Alsc, the mediation and arbitration ties in to maRing & formal complaine. If you

call the Ombudsman and ask for seme help, he does not have to refer-you o
arbitzation.  He can give you help without going through the process of

medlation.

Assemblyman. McArthu:
If you do file, it Is required to go to mediation first.

Chelrman Dhrenschall; .
We will now recess and reconvene tomorrow vpen adioumment of the

Assembly Committee of the Judiciary hesring, ar approXimately 10 a.m.

[Meaﬁng recessed at 10:0B p.m. on May 17, 20171, and reconvened at
10:30 a.m. an May 18, 2011.]

Cheirman Chrenschali
We had a late night last night, but | think we made a lat of progress on these

bills. We will comr back o Senste Biil 204 (1st Reprint), '

Senate Bill 204 {1st Reprint): Enacts certain smendments to the UDniform
Common-Interest Ownership Act. {EDR 10-298)

We were held up on section 48, We agreed we did not want to consider any of

the amendrments thet were proposad. Wa agreed that we supparted subsegtion-

11, The impasse was on subsections 1 through 10, that | believe are part of
the overal) negotations on the collection and SUpEF, prioriLy lien issug, We have
Senator Copening here to discuss scction 49,

Senator Allisan Capening, Clerk County Benatorial Distdct No, 6¢ .

Regarding section 43, the Chair and | are in discussions about how Lo
strengthen the rafulatiohs that are cumently in place for collection costs. We
are gping to remove the new language in section 49, lines 22 throygh 33,
Jeaving existing language that is currently in law and continue to work on the

collection proposal,

Chalrman Ohrerischalf:
Thank you very much. | would like to clerify with Legal, it we were to not

amend that part of Nevads Revised Statules (NRS) 116.3118, we also would
not have the spubSequent small amendments to subsection 2 threugh "10.
Basically that would leave us with subsection 11, correct?
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Nick Anthony, Committee Counsal:
Yes, that js correct.

Assemblyman MeArthur:
For clarification, lines 22 through 33, and the new language in subsections

1 trough 10, comect?

Chairman Ohranschall:
Comecr, we will ant change the EXisting statute at a). We  wii] kzep

subsection 771 which deals with seceivers.

Assemblyman Canilln:
| agree with the way section 49 is,

Cheirman Ohrenschali; )
So we will recommend to the Assembly Committes on the Judiciary thak section

48, zubsection 11, be kept. All the recommendations we made |35t night will
be included. Mr. Ziegler, Is there a8nYy point [n recapping this bij?

Dave Ziegles:
I think you rehashed it to death last night.

Chairman Dhranschail:
Then i would be willing to hear a motion that we recommend to the fuil

Committee 5.8. 204 (R1) with all the amendiments we liked and without all the
amendments that we did not liks, with section 48, subsection 11, Survivinhg, but
swbsections 1 through 10 pot being recommendag,

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR RECOMMENDED AMEND AND DD -
PASS SENATE BYL 204 (1st REPRINT).

ASSEMBLYMAN CARRILLO SECONDED THE RECOMMENDATION.

THE RECOMMENDATION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

CGhelrman Dhrenschali-
We will now review Senate Bill 254 (1sr Reprint).

Senate Bill 254 {1st Reprint}: Revises. provisiohs relating 1o common-iglerest
communities, {BDR 10-284)

| have a faw questions on this hbill. Last night we discussed Supréme Court Rute
24 that established o $1,000 cap for arhitrators, | helieve Ms.-Lavelie ansyverad

- et
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that these arbitrations are much morg complicated and are often 2t a value
highey than the 350,000 set i the Supreme Court Rule, Even with the
preposed cap. how high do you think arhitrator’s fepes might go, assuming that
is promulgated through regulation. My feer Is that arbirater's fees might be koo

high.

Elcizsa Lavelle, Private Citizen, Los Vegas, Nevada:

The Issue has to do with the complexity of some of these jssues, | understand
thal there is a lot of frustration. There is frustration on everybady's part, those
of us who have thase cases hefore arbitrators and some of us that arp
arbitrating, and | understand your concermn. The differance has to do with what
these cases are about, While sometmes the CASes can be very simple, they
deal with whether there has been a violation, either i happens or it does not
happen, ar either it is established or it is nat established. Those are easy, and
I agree that those fees shiould be minimal, | absolutely share the cancern with
Ehis. Every case that cames before @ court or an arbitrator does not necessarily
have a doliar amount that is the most significant past of it. Somebmas the most
stgnificant part may be Healing with zn interpretaton of ong of the governing
docoments, or how the documents wark together. As an example, | had a
matter as on arbitrator recently where the COMMUNLy dOCUMEnts were VEry
camplicated. They set up various neighborhoods and thera were somye gaps in
these documents with respect to the way certain comniunities were going tn he
Separately assessed, .or certaln  individuals were going to be separately
assessed. [n order to reach a decision on that Case, it was necessary to take
testimony from a number of people and to do a very detailed interrelationship
between the declaration and stalutory inteations. That befng said, the dollar
armount is not significant, but the ramificabons were huge. It was not
necessary o do a site visit, and it was not necessary to take days and days of

testimony.

The way that you might canslder liniting these is not only a cap on the daollar
armount of hourly fees that are charged, but some parameters argund the kKinds
oT activities that arbitrators should engage m. That way you can contral what
might be considered padding of bifs, or napprapriate, unnecessary work that i
SIHT2limes done, | am not saying that arhitrators are doing that, but sometmes

| think there might be a feeling that they are,

Another way would be ta have an oversight mechanism, by regulation, so thar

the Commission For Common-Interest Communities and Condominiom Hotels,.

the Real Estate Division of the Department of Busingss and Industry, or the
Real Estate Administrator would have Lthe ebliity to review an arbitrarar'’s hLil} i
someane thought it was too high and determine whether it exceaded what were
repzonable perameters, There are madels for this within the stace bar. There is

I
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a fee dispute camnmttee. If an eggrieved client feels an pitomey's fees zre too

high, he or she can go befora the committee and claim the fees are _

inappropriatz. There are different ways of contralling these costs, An absolute
cap is not gaing to salve the problem. | know some of these axhitrators charge
as littla as 57115 per hour, bur thelr fees are enormous because of what they are

doing.

Chairman Ohrenschall: ]
So with the Supreme Court Rule, which has a cap of 51,000, is there s loophole

where the cowrt may award additibnal damages, or Is it the fact that these
disputes are under $50,0007 [ am still having trauble with the Tact that under
Supreme Court Rute 24, the $7,000 cap works for all of those arbilrations, yit

you feel it is not adequate here. .

Eleissa Lavelie: -
When you are dealing with the arbitration provisions that are conducted through

the court systems, a big component of these jssues has to do with discovery
and perhaps pretrdal motons.© There is e court-appainted  discovery
commissioner where parties can go to have those issues briefed and hearg,
Thase pre outside the $73,000 cap. They are hezard by somezone eise and the
costs incurred by that are not Included within the arbitration. The issues are
there, the problems are dealt with, but they are not dealt with within tha SCope
of the arbitration. Those costs can be huge., If you ibok at what those
Supreme Court, rules and the mandatory arbitration provisions deal with, they
limit the scope of whet 1s considered within those cases. It Is not just a dollar
amount of a claim thar is limited; it is a'so the character and nalure of the
disputes that are heard. Complicated disputes dealfing vith: title to reai property,
declaratory refief actipns, et cetera, are exclided from these mandatory
arbitrations. The reason for that s it is understood that those matters may be
more complicated and canhot be simply divided vp based upon a dallar amount.
Because there is more involved, you cannot stick them with a $71,000 cap.

Chalnman Ohrenschall; ..
Thank you. Do you feel comfanabls that if this passes with Senator Copening’s

amendment, that these caps that will bg in regulation will be adenuate 1o ensure
that there are not any outrageous or egregious arbitrator fees?

Elaisea Lavelle; |
I think there needs to be a combination of things. | think that the limitation In

Senator Copening’s amendment is a significent part of this. In addition to thar,
the testimony that you heard last night from Gaii Anderson and the regulations
that she would prepose for adoption are another significant part. You cennot
deal with this issue with one bullet. There neseds to be a number of different
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approaches taken. Together, 2 limitation on the dollar amount of fees and ather
Lypes of structures that are imposed, and other oversights that are Imposed, are
going to be the contrel, One othar idea, the market, to some extent, conbrols
who gets selected. IF someone is cutrageous in the fees and is constantly
averhilling, and thera Is a pool of goed arbitrators, that arhitrator IS not going to
be dolng much work, That s something that is within the structural control of

the Adminisbstor.

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
Thank you. Any questions?

Assemblyman MoArthur:
[ just want to clarify that we are looking at the amendmeant where there s a

maximurn of 3228 per hour, and not the $1,.000 hard cap?

Chairman Chranschall;
Ir we process conceptual amendmant one by Senatar Copening, there would be

a conflict with what we passed In Assembly Bill 448, which was 2 $1,000 Gap .

on arbitration fees,

Jonsthan Friedrich, Private Cltlzen, Les Vegas, Nevada:

Regarding the $225 per hour, s this per side, which would then be $4507
Fhave seen a jot of arhitrators® resumes and they normally put benween
37100 and $200 per hour, which is for each side. Itis very unclear whether this
$225 (5 in total or Spliit each side? As far as oversight i1s concemed; | am
looking at Mevadaz Revised Statutes (NRS} 38.360, which says "The Division
shall adminlster the provisions of NRS 38.300 to 38.360 ... ." There is no
administration. | have written documentation from Mr. Gordon Milden who says
that the Real Estate Division only facilitates the process. 50 as far as oversight
is concemed, curently the Division is supposed top be administering this

program and it s not. Regarding the statement that if ane arblrator is charging _

much more than anather, how weuld @ homecwner who has never gons
through this process know that? There are still a lot of holes in this bill. 1 am
concerned where It =says that the Division "may” pey ™" there are funds
avallable and "if" the Cammisslon approves it. If not. then the hemeowner js

stuck with these outrageous Fees.

Chalman Ohtenschnll:
What section sre you refeming to? | found it, section 15, suhsection B, lines

18 throvugh 23, states:

. Frra
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The Division may provide for the poyment of the fees for g
mediator selected or appointed pursvant te this section from the
Accourit for Commaon-laterest Communities and Condominium
Hatzls created by NRS 118.630, to the extent that:

() The Commission approves the payment: ang .
(b) There is money avatlable in the Aceount for this pUrpose.

Jonathan Friedrich:
It Is also mentioned earlier in the bl

Chairman Chrenschall: . )
Your question about whether bath sides would have o pay, Is a question | hod -

nok thought of.

Assomblyman MoArthur;
) think the intent'was $225 per hour weal.

Eleisso Lavelle: )
That Is comect.  The howrly mte Is the maximum rate, noqmally to ba split :
beaween the parties. Thers have heen instances where an arbitratar will award
fees 10 one side or another, but the $225 is the total hourly rate that the

arbltrator would charge,

Chairman Ohrenschall; . ;
s that approximately the Falr rate that arbitrators dre being paid now? ,

Elelssa Lavelle; T

| think the hourly rates range bebween $150 to 5400 per hour. [t depends on’ -
what the arbibator is doing. The parties are entitled to hot select an arbitrator if

they choose to. The rates have been published, and within the resumes that are
submitted 1o tha pardes, the hourly rates of the arbitrators are provided so they

krniow ahead of time,

Chairman Ohrenschall: :
I this bill passes, would hoth sides have o agree on tha mediator, or would the

Division pick the mediator. -

-

Eleis=n Lavelle: .
| would like o make a distinction between mediators and arbitrators with

respect to both of these professionals, The parties would be provided a list ]
from which they could jointly select a mediator or an arbitratar. That Bst |s
maintained by the Division. iF they could net reach a decision, then the Division .
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would maks the appointment.  That is consistent with the way that the district
courts handle and administer the arbitration prograrn and & is also consistent
wlth the way other crganizations, such as the American Arbitration Association,
canduct their selection process.

Chaeirman Dhrenschaoll:

Thank you. In looking at the conceptuval amendment presentsd by
2engtor Copening, it says o mandate the Administrator of the Nevada Division
of Heal Estate 1o adopt regulstions by August 1, 2011, capping the fees that
may be charged for arbiration under NR5 38.300 through 38.3680, and put in
statute that these chamges may not exceed 5225 per hour. Was this meant to

be a cap on mediater’s fees or =olely Lo cap arbitrator's fees?

Eleissa Lavella:
| cannot speak For Senator Copening, but | believe the idea is that there woukd

he a cap on both arhirator's fees and mediator’s fees.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
senator Coperiing, can you address that?.

Senator Copening:
Only because | do not know the difference between mediatlon and arbitration,

| had 8 recommendation and ! think that one of the amendments that came
through from one of the testifiers mentioned just arbitration, and that is why
| had propesed that. | certainly would not ohject to having both in there,
(zenerally, if 8 mediator charges |less than an arbitrator, ther perbaps we should
make the cap for the mediator less than the cap for the arbitrator.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
So you would be amenable if we were to also propose & reasnnahle cap on

mediator's fees?

Senator Copening:
I certainly would. | wopld wank the people who worle in that mdustr;,r to speak

to what the appropiiate cap waould be.

Michael Buckley, Chatr, Commission for Commaon-Interest Cnmmuni[ies and

Condominitm Hotels:
| think the idea waould be thatr the Rea) Estate Divisinn wovuld contract with

mediators for a flat jfee of $50C per mediation. Certainly the idea of a cap on
medigtion is the intent, and we would not object to putting a cap on it, The

Real Estate Division would get resumes and put mediators under contract, and

they would agree to mediate these particular preblems for a set fee. |t would
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be much less, and not necessarily on an howrly fee, but it would be a cap per
mediatian.

Fleissa Lavello:
! agree with that. | think thet is certainly something that can be accomplished

for a flat fee. Normally, these medtations are going to go, perhaps, a hall a day
or b day al the very most. There could be some ressonable way of
accommodating a flel number, so that everyone knows what he ar she is

getting into.

Chalrman Dhrenschall:
Would you he averse to our amending Senator Copening's conceptual
amendment npumber one Lo mandate that the Administrator ar the Nevada

Division of Real Estate establish a flat fee cap for every mediation?

Eleissa Lavelle:
I do not think that is unreasonahble.

Chairman Ohrenschall; . .
Gait Anderson, would you be ekay with that? She is nodding her head yes.

Mis. Lavelle, do you do think it would be sppropriate to place the cap in statute
the way we might with the $225 cap proposed for arbitrators? .

Hleisea Lavelle:
| think it is appropriate to do $225 cap for an Nourly rate for arbitrators, along

with addltional regulations governing the structure and the way - these
arbitrations are going to be conducted, and an cversight by the Division as to
fees. You cannot really iimik the total number for thz arbltration fees because
each erbitration is going to ba different. The costs wilk be differant based uppn
the complexity of the issue. With respert to mediations, | believe that a fat fea

cap is entirely appropriate,

Assemblyman McArthur:
Are we gaoing to come up with a number for the flat medijation fze?

Chairman Ohrenschall:
That would be up to this subcommittee.

Assemnblyman McArthur:
If we set a cap far arbitration, we shouid set It far mediation also.
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Chawman Ohrenschall:
Setting a cap that may not exceed $500 for mediation, Does that seem

reasanable?

Eleisso Lovelle: _
I think that is a fair number. 1 also think that is consistent with what the

Supreme Court has avthorized for its mediation program; so | think there is
precedent for that. | also befeve that if you do cap it at $500, you will be mopre
lilcaly fo be able Yo accommodate the money that hias heen seb aside Tor this
purpose so that it will not have to corue,aut of the parkies’ packets.

Chairman Ghrenschall;
As | read through the biil, thare are different provisions far someone who does

not show up and participate having to pay atl the fees. if both sldes participate;
then do both sides divide the fee for the mediation, after the available funds

have been exhausted?

Eleissa Lavelle:
That Is the way it is nommally handlecl un|ess through the medietion -settlement,

occasionally, as a way of settling the case, one side will offer 1o pay the ather
sida’s fees. Thal can be Mexlble, but under nonmal situations, the costs would

be split.

Chalrman Dhrenschali:
That is in conceptual amendment number ithree to change section 1,

subsection 5, of the bill to state that the parties shall evenly split the costs of
mediation should there be a charge.  That scems like s good clarification to me.

Assemblyman McArthur:
It looks like we covered number three, so | would be in favor of conceptual

amendments ong, two, and three.

Ghairman Ohrenschali:

You are in fevor of conceptual smendments one, two, and three proposed by .

Senator Copenfng, ncluding in conceptual amendment one, a direcion to the
Administrator o promulgate regulations establishing a flat fee for mediation at
no more lhan $500 totai? Mr. Carvillo, ara you gll right with the E!Cfdttltm'af cap

on mediation fees?

Assemblyman Cannillo:
Yes, | arm good with that.
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Chairman Ohrenszhall:

I still have some reservations about the $225 versus the $7,000 to cap,
aithough [t seems that Ms. Lavelle has expressed the need for this. There was
an issua brought up abour ¢less actlon suils and not requirng tham to go to
mediation. How would this bil affect a potential class action?

Eleisss Lavelle;
Typically, these cases are not heard as a class action, but they can affect a

group of people. You may have factions in an association. That is certainly
something that happens and is the thorniest of problams to deal with. They are
not typically characterized as clgss-actions, and are not certiffied. | do not see
any reason why those types of disputes would nat go to mediation. in fact, it
seems that those bypes of disputes are exactly why mediation should be

effectuated.

Chairman Chrenschali:
If they were not happy with the mediation, they could then Fie a class action, or

would they have to go to arbitration under this bili?

Elcissa Lovelle; :
If the mediation did nat settle, and if they could rot reach an accord and resolve
Eheir disputes, the mediator would make the recommendation that the case goes
o the Division for investigation angd go befors the Commission. For example,
ona group of homeowners believes that the board has acted inappropriately and
has violated NRS Chapter 115. There may be 50 people in 2 community wha
are aggrieved about this. IF they cannot reach an agreement, it may go to the
Division for investigation and go through that process. Thst is already in place,
IF it needs to go to arbitration, the medistar waould send it ta arblitration instead.
The mediater would hava the understanding of what the dispute is and be sble

to direct it in one direction or the other. -

Chairman Chrenschall:
Urnder S5.B. 254 (R1}, the mediator determines whether it should go 1o

arhitration or ta the Division. There is no opt out far either party, correct?

Elcissa Lavelle:

The mediator makes the recommendation 0 go either one way ar the ather.
Ultimately, if the parties stll do not get salisfaction, I the arbitrator gets it
wrong, or they feel the Commission's decision s inappropriats, they can then
go to coust as an uitimate way ol getting another bite at the apple. Presumably,
iF the mediatar sent samething to erbitretion end the arbitrator Felt that it should
not be with him, he is not prevented from kicking it beck. Similarly, If the
Division gets the case, it can alsao refer it to arbitration.
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Cheitrnan Ohrenschall: _
If one of the perties n mediation did not want Lo go Lo arbitration, would there

be anything else he or she could do?

Eleisva Lavelle:
The medistar would recommend where the dispute wauld be heard because the

medistor would have a greater insight as to what these disputes erc. Typically,
the way the statute exists pow, the party files a complaint and the Division
rmales the decision as o whether it will go to arbitraticn er to the intervention
process. [t is somewhat the same. The party can file, bot if the Division does
Aot beligve it s balng conducted where the party wants {t £p be conducted, the

Bivision can mowve it to the other process.

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
So one of the parties would not have ta go the arbitretion soute if he or she had

misgivings about arbitration. \We have heard Mr. Frledrich talk about ¥he
experisnces he has had where the fees arz very exorbitant.  For clarification,
undzr S.B. 254 {R1), f one of the parties had a fear of arbitration, he or she
could choose to go an alternative route. |s that comrect? S

Hlelssa Lavelie:

No, that is not quite accurate. The uitimate objective i5 to have the dispute
decided. The gquestion is who is going to dedide it? What this statute does is
esteblish jurisdiction over the dispute, mugh In the Sarne way as tha Nevada
statutes estahlish jurdsdiction of justice courts, distrist cours, and the
Supreme Court. This starute establishes jurisdiciion between lhe arbitraton
process and the intervention process based upon tha nature of the dispute. It
has to do with how the case is going to be decided,- based upon what is being
requested to be decided. |t is almost a jurisdictionsl type of aliocation.

Gail Anderson, Adminlstrator, Real Estate Division, Department of Business
and Industry: '
| would kike to cladfy the jurlsdictinn. The Real Estste Divislon Investigative
compliance arm only has jurisdiction. and the Commission over violations of the
taw, JF someone’s dispute does nat concem a violation of the law, it is not an
option. The Real Estate Division compliance section can look at it and make
sure, buy if it is @ governing documents dispute, the Real Estate Division and the
Commission will not be able to deal with it, as there is np jorisdiction thera.
The only option then is arhitration, if a ruling is required. The pther dimension
here is If someone wants to sue civilly, he or she has 10 ge through arbitration
or mediation under MRS Chapter 38. [f the ultimate goal is some kind of clvil
litigation, he or she will have to go to arbitration or mediation. While thera is
some discretion, it really is a jurisdictionazl question of who can deal with what

Fra—rwa
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the substance of the problem is. Sametimes there s a combination with somea
potential violations of the law that the Real Estote Division can deal with, but
canfot touch the governing dacument side of it. Jurisdiction is the bottor line
and the Division would be Involved in datermining ard closing a case.

Chairman Shrengchall:
Cunently, no one is Forced into arbitration; it Is a cholce, carrect?

Gall Andarson: :
That is correct; no one is forced into it, but the party is told that if there is not a

violation of law, the Real Estate Division does not have jurisdiction. The other
option is to go thisugh prbitration or mediation.

Chalrman Ghrenschall; .
Eventually, even after arbitration, someone could ger o coust if he or she
wanted 1o, but he or she waouid first have to go through the Division, then

rediation and arbitration, or am | misunderstanding.

Gail Anderson:
If someone’s vitimate gozl is to go to court, he of she will do the fillng of

athdavit, go through mediation, and if not resolve in mediation, than rrust file
for erbitration, administered by the Reat Estate Division ta get to court.

Chalrman Dhranschall:
Thank you.  Any guestions? [Thera were none.]

Elelssa Lavelle:
| was raminded of another Issue regarding setting the cap on mediation Fees.

While a $500 cap is appropriate In mast cases, [ want o ensuie that parties
could opt out of the cap if for soma reason the matter were more complex and
required more tme. For example, ¥ there is a complex medigtion, the parties
may choese to go ferward and continue to mediate beyond what is nommally

expecied.

Chelrman Chrenschall: :
Would you want that same opt out opportunity an the arbitration cap?

Eleissa Lavelle: :
[ think if the partles wanted to select an arbitrator that charged at a higher rate,

and that arbitrator was acceptable to the Division, If both parties agree ta the
rate, they should be gliowed 0 select that arbitrator. | would suggest the
partles be given tha right to make thelr ewn decision if it is a greater amount, -
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Chaliman Ohrenschall:
This would be at thelr own sxpense, If they chase to waive the cap, correct?

Eleissa Lavelle:
Correct.  Either both partes esgree, of If one party agrees to pick up the
dilferance, that party should be given the epportunity to do so.

Chairman Qhrenschall:
Thank you. Any quastions?

Assemblymen MeArthur:
Do we really need to add that into statute? They can da that on their own and

pay it out of their own pochet.

Cliairman Ohrenschali: .
I think we might if we are directing the Administrater of the Real Estate Division

to establish s cap for mediztors and arbitrators,

Assemblymsn NlcArthur:
Thet is 8 cap that is put on the mediators and arbitrators. After that, it is the

declsion of the parties.

Chairman Ohrenschall:

We may need 10 check with Legal about that. Ong concern that was expressed
to me last might in an email was that if someone gets behind In paying these
rmediation or arbitration fees, it could end up as a lien on his property thet could
be foreclosed upon. s that a valid concem?

Elelssa Lawvelle;

Normatly, the declarations wil! Include a provision 7or an award of attorney's
fees to-the prevailing party. Attorney's faes and court ensts can be awarded by
the arbitrator against one 5ide In an arbitmtion. That hecomes part of the
arbitration award. It is pot a fine; it is a separata Issue and | da not know that
there is anything in this statute that mekes those attomey's faes lienabiz,
except Lo the extent that there Is a judgment vitimately entered on that award.
So attormey's fees end arbitrator's fees alone are not a lienable assessment for

which a nonjudicial foreclosure can take place, The paint of the arbitration

avvards Is that, for exempie, sorneone has not landseaped his or her property.
The arbitrator may say the association has the right, if not Fixed within 30 days,
ro make repairs to the landscaping at $1,000. That is raduced to a judgment
through the district court or the justice cowrt depending on Jurisdictlon, Now
there is a judgment ageinst the Individual that is recorded against the graperty.
If the person does not pay the money and any etlorney's fees and costs, yes,
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through the normal Judgment process, he ar she could ultimately execuie for
thst. That is no diffcrent than any other judgment in caurt, This arbitration
process does not change that, [F the parties want directly to court to get thal

enforced, the right would be the same.

Michoel Buckloy:
I agree with Ms. Lavelle. Whether or not the association could foreclose for

these fees goes to the section we were discussing before, . which s’

WRS 116.2716. That states thar the associotion can have a len for fines,
construction penalties, and ossessments. 1 think that this is not a fine, it is not
a construction penaity, and it is not an annual assessment. | suspect thak you
could make ap arqument that the association might be sble to meke a special
mssessmenl against somecne based on the language in the covenants,
conditlans, and restrictions {CCRs), but | da not think it is clear one way or the
other. This bill dues not address that. [t goes back to the coliection issue in
MRS 116.3116. My own preference is that the way these should be enforced
would be through the narmal judgment process uniess, for exarmple, The
arbitration awsrd determines Ythat what the person did violated the CCRs, and
therefore fits under the normaol basis to make a special assessment. There is a
provision that says that if an owner ran Into the guard gate, it must be fixed.
The owner says | did not do it. [f you caused the damage to the association,
you should be lisble a5 a special assessment. There s a fine ling, but this bill

does not address that |ssue.

Chairman Ohrenschall: o
Would either of you be averse to some language In the bill that would clanfy
that asbiiretor's fees nnd medietor’s fees could never be considergd

assessments for foreclpsure purpbses?

Eleissa Lavelle:
| do not have & problem with saying thay are nor liznable in the sense that they

vvould be subject to a nonjudicial foreckosure. To the extent that thay would be
included in a judgment issued by a couort, they would be sublect to a Judicial
foreclosure, which camies with it @ right of redemption. The assessments in

NRS Chapter 116 are nonjudictel. Thay happen withaut any right of

redempton, | think ehera nzeds to be a mechanism for the association te collect
these feas. This is money that everybody in the community will have to pay
because one peson bas done sumemmg that has been fournd to be

inappropnrate,

Chairman Otwenschall:
Sc we need some clarifying language saying that the arbitrator's fees and

mediator's fees are not lienablz ko the extent that it Is a nonjudicial Foraclasure.
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I agree, they should be cofiactable; 1 just do not want them te be considered
part of the arrears for foreclosure. . -

Elcissa Lavelle:
! agree with thal.

Assemblyman VeArthur:
| am not comfortable with that. It is muddying the waters and | em not sure it
belongs in this pardcuiar bill.  We have problems whether it Is judicial or

nonjudicial,

Chaleman Ohrenschall:

| think we are trying to clarify this, not moddy the waters. We are trying to. say
that these Fees for mediators and arhitrators would never be ane of those
categaries under NRS Chapter 116 where the HOA is allowed to pursue
Foreclosure, which are Bhrears assassments, and the two exceptions for fines ar
penalties having to do with construction penalties, and with the hesith hazard

penalty.  This would clarify that these fees are definitely not something Far

which an HOA can foreclose on your home,

Assemblyman McArthur:
Are you saying that the addiion of these fe2s may put them in Foreclosure

because they cannot pay for them?

Chairman Dhrenschall:
| want to clarify that the addition of these fees would not ba part of that

nanjudicial foreclasure provided for under NRS Chapter 1158, The mediator and
. arbitrator could sdll go ta court and get a judgment, and potentially put a lien on

the property.

Eleisso Lavelle;
Anytime you have a judgment against an individual, regerdless of whether it |s a

brzach of conteact, hit someone in the face, or whatever, if you get a Judgment.

in court, you can record that judgment and it becomes a lien on all propertes.
That is standard Nevads law and it has t0 do with every single kind of judgment
you ran get. This would fall inte that category. IF an association or a
homeowner were to get a judgment against the adverse party and record it, it
becomes a lien aqainst that party's property. Because it js a lien, that judgment
can be executed on. There are homestead exempbions that apply to this kind of
Jtrelgment.  So the likelhood of foreclosing & judgnient lien hased vpon a
vialadon af someone's CCRs diminishes because it Is a2 Judgment ilen, This is a
significant protection o hameawnzrs but may still provide a way for an
associabion o be paid. For example, if ihe home sells, it will ba paid through

- i
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escrow. It is a middle ground and is a way of praviding a mechanism by which
the prevailing party cen gel paitd vpon the =ale of a property, but it does not
allow¢ for an Immediate nonjudiciat foreciosure.

Michgel Buckley:
I think these are not really clear issues, and as Ms. Lavelie has pointed put, this

is uvery complex. For example, NRS 71186.3103712, which deals with an
abandoned ar vacated unit and the assocfation has the ability to clean up a unit,
there coufd be charges, | do not know whether that would be subject to an
arbltration iF someene ohjccted, butk there was an express finding of that by the
Legislature last session that thase costs should be enfarceable as a lien. In fact,
It is given a super priodty fien. | think we need to be very careful in how to
Frame the language. We farget sometimes how complex NRS Chapter 116 is,
and if you bweak something one place, it may end up making something eise

not wark,

Assemblyman Mchrthur:
That is my concem. | am not sure this |s necessary because we could cause

other problems.

Chelrman Dhrenschali:
Mr. Buckiey, do you think that adding the language wa dlscussed Earher woauld

cause problerns elsewhere in NRS Chapter 1167

Michael Buckley:
1 think it can be done if it Is carefufly wordad, The basic idza that you are

suggestng is that the attorney's fees and ¢osts, and the arbitrator's fees and
costs would not he part of the lien under NRS 116.37116 as ong as it was clear
thal it was unless axpressly provided for elsewhere. Also, let us go Into this
again, bheceuse the arbitation deals withh the amaimt of the assessment.  If
someane i5 not paying his or her assessment, | do not know whether the
association would arbirate an assessment but certeinly if the arbitration
involves the collection of an assessment, the associalion i5 entitled to colleet its
feas, As mentioned, the assessments are {he lifebiood of the assaciation, and it
is clear that the association has the right to collect. There is really no defense
to not paying your assessments. [f the association incurs costs In collecting
assessments, they shoulo be included. In concept, it is the subject matter of
the arhitratinn that makes it complicated. I the subject matter deasls with
something that gives the assocliation the ability (o fien, then it may not work.

Assemblyman MeArthur: .
My main concern is that it would have 1o be drefted very carefully, If you are
comfortable that this cen be drafted, [ do not have a reat problam.
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Chalrman Ohrenschall;

| amo sl right with it. Mr. Carrillo, are you okay with the clarification that fees - |

from mediation and arbitration could never be part of a nomudic:ial foreclosure
provided for in NRS Chapter 11767

Assemblyman Camnilo:
Yes, | am good with that.

Chairman Ohrenschall:

Thank you. MNext vre will revievw Senator Copening's amendment number four,
which is to include in section 5 the requirement that penalties be Imposed for
the responder of the claim filing In bad faith, false, fravduient, or frivalous
response to a claim. | balieve that is from Mr. Stebbins’ amendment. He was
concerned that section 9 of the bill would not waork both ways.

Michael Bucklay:

On page 11, line 9, you see that the original intent was that if you file a claim
or a respanse, s person is certifying that to the best of the person’s knowledge,
information and befief, formed afrer an Inguiry reasonable “under the
circomstances; and it 2pplies o not just the person wha Fles the claim, but the

respondent also.

Chairman Ohrenschnll;
Thankt you, Any guestions? {ihzre were none.}

Michadel Buckley:
On page 19 is the same issue. Line 28 refers [o a claim or response; an line 40

IL_just refers to the cleim. It should afso refer to the claim or response.

Assemblyman McArthur:
50 for amendment number four we will be adding the word “respondent” or

"response,”

Chairman Ohrensehall:

Yes, this Is just a cdleanup. My, Cerrillo, are you okay with conceptual

armendment number Four?

Assamhlymen Garnllo:
Yes, | am good with that.

Chalrman Ohranschall:
Conceptual amendment number five was proposed by M. Segerblom, which we

processed yesterday, as 8 mack-up.
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Dave Ziegler: :
| checked that mock-up against this bill, and | did not see any overlap between

that mock-up and this bill.

Chatrman Ohrenschall;
So this 15 a new amendment?

Dave Ziagler: -
No. Amendment number five in Senator Copening’s document that stakes she

is in favar of the friendly amendment, number 6818, thar applies to

Senate Bill 204 {R1), | checked It and | do not see how [t averlaps with this bill.

Chairman Obrenschall
Dkay, and we already accepted that amendment, 50 we do not need it here.

Conceptual amendment number 6 presented by Senatar Lopening siates, * Add
language in Sec. 1 that states that If a party fails to participate in the mediatian,
that party shall be responsible for any and all costs of that mediaticn.” | believe
this willl hold parties accountable for resolving their differences.

Nichacl Buckley:
i wauld propose that | think this is a good amendment and we need to

incorporate the idea of good falth. | think that is in the foreclosure statutes.
You would not want someong golng through the mations; they need to
. participate in good faith, ' ’

Chafiman Dhrenschell: ,
So we will change that to read "Fails to participate in good faith in the
mediation . . . ." That is quite a departure’ from what Mr. Stebbins had

proposed.

Michael Buckley: - :
| do not think so. When people say "participate,” we think they will participste

in the process, and as lawyers wo think how will this work in practce. The
practice might be that yeu could resd that literally by saying { will go, but | am
not going to get involved. | think the idea of participate, good faith is inherent

" with what Mr. Stebbins suggested.

Chalrmvars Ohrenschall:
Mr. McArthur and My, Carrlilo, zre you both okay with this amendment,

including the addition of the words "good Faith” as proposéd by Mr. Buckley?
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Azzembiymen McArthuor:
Yes,

Assemblyman Carrilla:
I am good.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
Canceptual amendment nhumber seven reads, “Add language in Sec, 10 that If

rhe person whom a copy of the claim Was served rafuses or fails to fie a
written response with the division not later than 30 days after the date of
service, the sllegations of the claim are deemed substantiated,” My only
concern is what if there is a bona fide reason that the persun couid not
porticipate? Should we puk |n an exception? | wnuld hate for all the allegations
t he considered brue against him or her if there was a bona fide excuse.

Assemblyman Carrilio:

| think you need to ensuyg that things are [ ordes il you ara going to be away
For & period of time. Putting your head in the sand daes not resolve anything.
If yau are going to be away, you nged to make sure your business [s iaken.cere
of before you leave. Obviously, we cannot know whether we will be in the
hospital for six rnanths, but a power of pooTney would assist getting around
this issue. In fact, if you sre in the servica, you bave 0 give a pawer of
attomey; 5o that cannot be used as zn £xcUse. You need to ensure your house

is in order.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
im an Ideal universe that is how it would be. Buk there could be unforeseen

problems.

Assemblyman McArthur:
| agrea with Mr. Carrilio. Unless there is a medical emergency that extended the
Brme period, { think in most of the other Gases you should he able to take care of

your own situation.

Michael Buckiey:

I think this could be solved with the word "may” be deemed substantiaied, We
sge this fn the Comsnission, in @ complaint where someone did not respond, and
yau see It in the judleial sysyem. You do take the defpult, but it is not an
automatic that you win. The person would reed to prove that the respgondent
was actually served. | think you would leave thet Up 1o the arbitrator, | think

that is a customary legal process.
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Eleissa Lavelle:
| think somethlng perhaps as a hybrid 50 thal there may be some requirement

that the case be proved perhaps by affidavit so there does not have to be a
full-blown hearlng if the party does not show up, but it could be an abbreviated

hearing to keap the costs low.

Chefrman Ohrenschall:
That waould be In eddition to this ﬂm_endment‘?

Eleigsa Lavelie:
Actually | think the word “may" does I, Dut | think you may want ko say that it

is not an obsoluta thet the party stiil needs o establish by affidavit or same
ahbreviatad mechonism that the arbitrator designates to establish the Service

has been proper and that the claim is appropriate.

Chalrman Ohranschali:
That gives me a Jot more comfort. WMr, McArthur and Mr. Carrilla, would you be

all right with amendment number seven if we changed it from "the alleqations
of the claim are deemed substartiated” to “the allegstions of the claim may be
deemed substantiated” and include proof of service and perhaps affidavits that

prove the allegations?

Assemblyman McArthuor:
| wouid be okay if we can come up with & good concepiual amendment along

those lines.

Assemhblyman Carilla:
} am okay.

Cheirman Ohtranschell:
Thank you.

Michael Joe, representing Lagal Aid Center of Southern Nevada:

| want to comment about whal the foreclosure mediation pragram is doing In
terms of people who have a repson for not atiending 2 mediation. The
Supreme Court explained to me that they have ruled a lot about the phrase
"sood cause.” Under the mediation program they allow a homeownar OF 3
lender to say they cannot attend for good cause. This has to be a request In
writing. The foreclosure madiation program has It addressed specifically by ruie.

We do see it come up quite often,
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Cheirman Ohrenschall;
Do you know what the foreciosure medigtion pragram charges o conduct a

mediation?

Michael Joe:
They charge a flat fee of $4C0. In terms of what that works out to per hour, it

vares. The program allows For four hows. Some mediations take |ess and
some will go longer. For the 5400, the mediator guaraniees four hows of
madlation plus the mediator does the scheduling work and documentation Work
vp-front. The mediator easily puts in the four hours of work. They have 213
mediators and most of them ara happy to do this work. | am okay with a cap
on feas, as well,

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
Thaok you. Regarding the proposed clarifying language that we warnt to add 1o
ensure that mediatar's fees do not become something foreclosable under

NRS Chapter 116, do you have an opinion on that?

Michael Joe:
| spaciglize In doing foreclosures end 1 deal with people with homepwners”

assaciations (HOAs). We belleve that the foreclosure under that statute should
only be Fmited to those situalions where it Is a wviolation of paying the
association dues and pssessments, We do believe that an association plans its
budget on those and therefore should be able to collect en it. The most sefious
remedy we give them of fareclosure should be limited to that and should not be
apptied to other things. If there is a forecipstre for some other reason, that Is
okay, |t could be a judicial Toreclosure, which | have never seen. You cannot
foreclose nonjudicislly in Nevada) you have L0 foreclose judicially; 50 as 2
practical matter, they just do not bother foreclosing.

Ghairrman Chrenschall:
| recelved an emall, and t Bm not sure this would he an amendment the

Subcommittee would consider.  What iF duwring the mediation, the fines froze
until the mediator made his decision? s that sometiing rhat you think would be

reasonabia?

Michael Joe:
! am sorry, |.tio not understand.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
After the parties enter the medlation, what If the fines, fees, and any potential

foreclosure were frozen untlt the madiator made the decision?
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Michrel Joe: )
| think theie are some real Issues of due precess for the homeowner. Can you

foreclose on somaone while he s still appealing somathing? | think there shauld
be & stay on foreclosure and alsc maybe on some of the fees. There are
different slivations where it might be okay, but in general, if yau have the
mediator's intent to be quick, [ think you can resolve an issue, and during that
period, through the pendency of that hearing, maybe it should be stayed. In the
mediation program, we essentielly stay the foraclosure until the mediation is

completed.,

Chalrman Dhrenschal):
20 it is possible that this mediatlon program for problems with HOAs conld take

a lot of jessons from hovr the foreclosure mediation program is waorking under
the ausplees of the Nevada Supreme Court. [t seems that it is warking well in

remms of how it administers the program.

Michael Joe;
The foreclosure mediation program has had a lot of effort put into i, and

therefare, it is a pretty decent program. it gives homeowners one way lo’

appeal and it is appealed pretty quickly and efficiently. If everybody does their
Johs, the foreclosure mediation program runs within that 90- to 1 1i-day period
that it takes to foreclose. In addition, 1 know the neighborhood justice center
does mediations on a routine basis. | know there are a Iot of tralned mediators
in Clark County and across the state. There is a pool of mediators wha are
available to do thls, and you could caft a pragram that works pretty wejl,
Cumently, there is a $50 Fee for the notice of defzult that goes to fund the
prograrm and the adminisiration of it. ! am not sure whether that woult be

Available for this program.,

Micheet Buckley:
There is & difference bebween assessments and other fees. | am rot sura there

I5 anything the associstion can do i it is in mediation as far as collecting the
penalies or fines. [t is different as far as assessments go. If SOMEDdNE is NDt
paying his or her assessments, | do nat think the assessmenrs should stop or
that the association should be stopped frem enforcing its lens for the
assessments. Those assessments are the lifeblood of the association. They are
based on a budget and there sre not too many arguments you can make sbout
net paying your assessment. There are 1ots of arquments as fz2r as fines or
interpretation of the documents or construction penalties, et cetera. | would

distinguish between those,

L R
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Chalrman Ohrenschall:
You would be all right with freezing any move toward collections, fines, or

potential foreclosure if it dealt with construction penalties as Ibng as it did not
deal with arfears assessments. s that comect?

Michael Buckley:
} think | would ha okay with that.

Elpissa Laveller
When you see these arbitrations or intervention maiters, if svmsone has

violated the governing documents, for example, he or she has not landscaped
his ar her property, ar he or she jeft his garbage cans out, or there may be some
other dispute that has absolutely nothing to do with construction penglties or
with the payrment of the assessments, | personally think it s inappropriate to
penalize the assoclation for enforcing a rule or regulation that has nothing to do
with those assessments and then not allowing them to collect the assessments,
IF there is a homeowner who is absolutely violating rules and regulations on
something that has nothing to do with paymenl of assessments or consbruction
pendltes, there Is no reason that you stop the payment of assessments because
he or she hes not teken his or her garbage cans in or Ieft playground equipment
out One has nothing o do with the other. :

Chalrman Ohrenschall: .

Parhaps [ am not expressing myself clearly. | was thinking that only fines,
coltection costs, ar interest shauld be suspended during the pendency af any
mediation or arbitration, because that cauld be part of the arbitratar's awerd.

I was nat referfing to the essessments. '

Eloicsa Lavella: -
I wanted to ensure that was the case becanse | was hearing different things and

I wanted to clear it up. If a8 homeowner is being assessed $10 per manth for a .

vialation and the arbitratlon process goes for 4 months, does that mean that

during the time there will. be no retroactive assessmant of those fines? Do they-

stop completely, or simply stop the collection process during that fime?

Chairman Ohrenschall:
The way ! was envisioning this is that any action by a collection agency woutd

be stapped until resolution. | atso beliave that any interest accrual woutd stop.

- Michae! Buckley:
Under NRS there was no interest on Fines by statute, but that was changed in

Z008. 1 believe that the fine is not foreclosahla, excepl far the wo exceptions
you mentioned, | am not aware of collection agencies enforcing fines.
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Eleisse Lovelle:
The distinction needs to be if we are lalking about the accrual of the fine as

opposed to the collection of the fine,

Chairrnan Ohrenschal?; '

What would be tha adverse impact to having both frozen until the mediator or
arbitrator makes hils decision?

Elejsza Lavella:

| have no problem wilh Ireezing them both, provided that the arbitrator is °

antitted to do a retroaclive award of those accrusd fnes if it is determined that
the homeowner has violated the governing documents.

Cheirman Dhrenscholl:
Do you feel that would need ta be spelied out in statute?

Fieissa Lavelle:
I think [t s happening that way now. | would not want to see the provision be

authored In such a way that the asspclation's ebility ko retroactively collect
thosz accrued fines be diminishad if in Fact it is determined that the homeopwner

has violared.

Chalman Ohrenschaibl:
In thase two exceptions on fines where someone could lose his or her hame for

canstnictlon panalties or for a health hazard issue, assuming that got resclved,
It might prevent a foreclosure if the imediator or arbitrator is able tg reach a

successful agreermant,

Eleissa Lavelle:
That would be absolutely appropriata,

Assemblyman McArthur:
! am not comfortable with this at all. This new language for this new

amendment, we are going to have to add too much technical wording Tor a

corceptual amendment.

Chaliman Ghrenschall:
| think cur Legal division is pretty topnotch.

Assemblyman NcArthur:
! understand that, but we have a lot of topnotch stuff we are adding to this hill

already.
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Chairman Ohrensehali:
We do want it to be right.

Assemblyman McArthur;
Wel, if you want to hilng it back to another work session later this week SO we

can see those conceptiral amendments.

Chairman Dhranschall:
We could ahways propose the amendment to the Full Commitiee. | could make

my recommendstion and you can certainly express your oplnions against It
Mr, Carsillo, what are your feelings?

Aszsemblymnn Carrilla:
[ concur with that, Chalrman.

Chalrman Qhrensehall:
Mr. Joe, is there anything eise here in 5.8. 254 {R1) that causes }-nu ARy

concern for your clients?

Michael Joe;
| see arbitratipn cfauses all the time, and far those of us who wEnt to 1aw

scheol, it seemed like they were good things. 1 have no problem with arbitcation
as long as it Is reined in and accomplishes what iL is supposed ta. | think
arblration was intended to be an alternative to the judicial prn:e55 it is
supposed o be cheaper, and to the extent that it does nat turn out Lo be easier,
or cheaper, or faster, what is ihe paint? If you are saying that you want to
hawve an arbitratlon and medfation process that has reasonable costs, | am okay
with that. Someatimes arbitation cen runt amuck, then they ought to be in
district court and they should not be barred from dolng that. [f the reason an
arplirator wants ta charge $70,000 to $20,000 is beczuse it is 50 complicated,
ther maybe lt should be in distriet court. Having a cap on it will drive thaoss
ceses that should be in the district court and this will give them an Opportunity
Lo get there. | am in favor of & cep for both the arbitration and mediatlon.

Chairman Dhrenscholl:
| suppose as a compromise, we could go ahead with the $500 Nat lee for

mediation and with the $225-per-hour fee that Senator Copening recommeandad,
rnaybe have a maximum of $2,500, and give the party the option to go to
distyict-court If the fees will be higher than that,

Michzael Buckley:
The Real Estete Division has a group of experienced arbitrators wha Kaow

NRS Chapter 176, As we all know, NRS Chepter 116 is complex, it is
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compllcated, and, of cowrse, CCRs are Lsuelly BO pages long. Even in
A.B. 448, while there is a $7,000 ¢Bp, it s8ys "unless for good cause.” } am
nat sure you can legislatively solve this by giving 2 eap. You will always need
to have an out. If we add “"for good cause,” that will be the next issuz to
discuss; what is “gond cause"? Ms. Lavelle mentioned earlier ta allow the
Administrator ar the Commission to have the abillty to review the fees of an
abitration.  She mentioned that the State Bar has khe fee dispute committes,
where they.can see whather rhe fees ere reasanable,

Chairman Ghrenschall; ,
Thank you, You are correct, Assgmbly Bill 44B does have that safety hatch of

4 good cause showing allawing higher fees, We could put that goad cause in
this bill also, or we conld go with Semator Copening's proposal of $225 an hour
with no absolute cap. These ere complex issues that could require & Iat of tme.
I do think Mr. Joe brotight up a good point that when it gets aver %1,000,

shouid the people go to court?

Eleissa Lavalle:
F'would Jike to go back to the begloning and why arbitration is important. It

works. Are there problems? Yes, sometimas thers arc problems. | think rhat
Senator Copening's suggestion addresses those issues with the additionat
Suggestions we have been taiking about today. My cencern is Lhat, becslse
these issues are complex, there will be cases not heing heard by arbitrators who
are qualifled to do the woark and are spending the time 10 do the work., This
Pregram has been enormously successiul.  While | Tacagnize that there are
many people wiio are In very sericus financial straights, understand that there
are communitias with all kinds of people, with all kinds of property values, with
all kinds of issues. By saying that there will be an absalute dollar cap on these
arbitrations, effectively what you are saying is that these arhitrations sre not
going 10 be doing what they wara injtially designed 1o do. | gave & seminar on
NRS Chapter 116 with Mr. Buckley in Reno, [t was interesting to hear from the
people up there how successful this Program has been and how very few of
these cases actually get to district court because people are satisfied that they
are getling an adequate opportunity to be heard and getting fair and reasonable
arbitraton awards. They may not always win, but if they feel Jike, they have
been heard and understood and there Is a good reasan for the decision, they are

nat going o go anywhere else,

Michael Joe: _
The guestion of whether It is working or not is depending on which sfde you are

looking at it from. |f you are saying that tha purpose is to keep it out of district
coust, | am not sure that it is working for homeowners and sssaciation
members. Maybe it is warking for the Real Estate Division, maybe it is working

——
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for tha district court, maybe it is working for atromeys and collection

companies, but | do not think it is working for homeowners. | think that & is .

not fair to say that it is werking if you do not Jook at all parties involvad. The
question s who is It that you are representing and whn Is it that you are trying
o protect in this. | think there are planty af protectiohs for the collection
companies and the management companies and the gssociatians, bur there are
very few protections Tor the homeowners. This arbitration and mediation
pracess and court htgation is a process to help the homeswner protect himsalf.
I wonder whether It is not sfanted to protect the other parties: the menagement
companies, e sssociations, and the attorneys.

Chairman Ohrenschasil:

Thank you, Mr. Joe. We did adopt that $1,000, and it i5 not an absolute cap.
It does have exceptions for good cause. When higher fees are needed, thay
could be granted. We thaught it was pond polley six weeks ago in A.8. 44R,
and | am not really sure we shauld backtrack from it. )t was a pnanimous vole
wWhen we adapted that $1,000 cap to match the Supreme Court Rule 24, but it
also had the exception for circumstanees that required it | would propose that
we accept all the amendments with the changes proposed by Senator Copening,
with the changes we recommended, which for concepiuval amendment number
one included instructing the Adminlstrator of the Division of Real Estate to
adopt a flat fee cap for mediation fees of $5D0. However, | think we should
stick with the cap we adopted in A.B. 448, which is not an absolute cap. lam
Sure when there js a complex case involving a Iot of money, an exception will
be granted for the Administrator ko charge en hourly rate going over the cap of
$7,000. We all agreed on amendments two and three. Regarding amendments
four, five, and six, we were all fine. Actually we decided not to adopt number
five because |t is in S.B. 204 (R1). Conceptual emendment number seven, we
will changa the word "are” te "may be" and “prool of service of affidavics
proving the ciaim” should be there to substantiate the other party was served if
the other party does not show up. Mr. Joe has a good potentlal amendment to
the ronceptual amendment coming from the mediation program that our
Supreme Court administers that gocd cause be required if the person cannot
show up for the madiation, Perbaps we could model that on the riule the
Supreme Court has adopted for the foreclosure mediation program.  We also
have Mr, Stebbins' amendment which has been incorporated  Into

Senater Copening’s amendments,

Assemblyman McArhur:
IE we are going 1o take a vote, | am not going to go with the recemmendation at

this point until | see the conceptual amendments.
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Cheirman Ohrenschuli:
Do you mean a mock-up?’

"

Assemblymen McArthur:
Yus, | want to see those mock-ups of canceptueal amendments,

Assemblyman Carrillo: i
| agree with Mr. McArthur's statement. , -

Chalrman Ohrenschall:
We have gone cver Senatar Copening’s amendments and we agree an most of

the Janguage. There is 2 Nitle debate an conceptual amendment one on whether
we should adopt the arbiwator fes cap we had - adopted in A.B. 448,
Mr. McArthur brought up some cleanup in the orginal bill he Is interasted in.
I think we should process all the reconmmendations that we all agree on that will
be in the mock-up we present o the full LCommittee, which besicailly are
conceptusl amendments two through seven, without amendment Fiva and with
the additions praposed In conceptual amendment number seven. The part wa
duiszgree on is in conceptual amendment number one. We can propose to the
fult Committee on Frlday. Does either af you have any appetite for

Mr. Friedrich’s amendment?

Assemblyman Carrilln:
I do not, .

Cheirman Dkrenszhall:
Mr. MeArthur is shaking his head no. )

Michael Buckloy:
Far clarification, 1 did not hear that the Subcommittee had an issue with the

Mmeadiation set fee, only the arbltration fees, corfect?

Chairman Ohrenschall:
That is correct. We woubid gn shead with recommending that the Administrator

of the Real Estate Division propose a regulation that has a meximum tatal cost
of 3500 fiot fee For mediation. We are in dispute about, whether to keep the
arbitrator cep we had adopted in A.B. 448, which is $1.000 with exceptlons, or
to go ahead with Senaror Copening's suggestion. s there anything else that
}am missing? Ara we all in favor of that recommendation?

There is another point we do not agree on, whicl: is those fines for construction
penalties and the health hazard. These are the fines that are not for
assagsments that can lesd 1o Fforeclosure in a common-interest community.

b I |
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Should they be put on hold during the pendency’ of the mediation or the
arbitration? 1 feel they should, if they are the issus of the arbiration or
medistion. Mr, McArthur has some concerns with that. Maybe we can have an’
opticn A and an option B in the mock-up on that issue when we present to the

full Comminee.

Assemblyman McArthor:
There are some other ¢leanup things we want to gat in there alsp.

Chaimoan Ohrenschall:
One is dealing with the geographlcal area of the Ombudsman.

Assemblyinan MecArthur:
Ve have noted jt.

Chairman Ohrenschall:
Are we all on hoard with the recommendatlon for the full Committes thal we

agree an most of these recommendaticns, and there are two points where we
are presenting an option A and option B? Ve are ail unanimous on this
recommendation and hopefully we will have a mock-up by Friday to present to
the full Committee. Could [ get a motion?

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR RECOMMENDED AMEND AND DO
PASS SENATE BILL 254 {15t REPRINT). -

ASSEMELYMAN CARRILLD SECONDED THE RECOMMENDATION.

THE RECOMMENDATION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.
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We will forward this recommendation to the full Cornmittee. There will be a
few decisions that will need to be made on Friday during the wark session.
| appreciate everyone being here. Meeting is adjourned [at 12:20 ).

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITYED:

Nancy Davis
Committee Secretary

APPROVED BY:

Assemblyrman James Ohrenschiall, Chalrman

- -

DATE:
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f "EXHIBITE

Committee Name: Commitiee on Judiciary

Date: May 17, 2011 Time of Meeting: 4:58 p.m.
Bill | Exhibit | Witness / Agency Descripition
A ) Aaenda
2 _ | Attendance Roster
5.8 |C Dave Ziegler Work Session Documant
204
(R1)
S.B D Senator Copaning Proposed Amendment
204
R1)
5B |E Dave Ziegler Work Sesslon Document
254
L1 1
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MINUTES OF THE
SENATE COMIMITTEE ON FINANCE

Sovanty-sixth Sesslon
June 4, 2011

The Senatz  Committee on  Flnance was-  called o order by

Chair Steven A, Horsford at 8:24 a.m. on Soturday, June 4, 2011, in

Roam 2134 of the Legistative Building, Carson City, Nevada. The meeting was.

videoconferenced to the Grant Sawyer Smte Office Buikling, Room 4412;
255 East Washington Avenve, lLas Vegas, Nevada. Exhibit A is the Agenda.

Exhibit 8 is the Attendance Roster. All exhibits are avaliable and on file in the
Research Library of the Legislative Counsel Burea, '

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Senator Steven A. Horsfard, Chair
Senatar Sheila Lesliz, Vice Chair
Senator Dovid R. Parks

Senator Maises (Mo) Denis
Senator Dean A. Rhoads

Senator Barbara K, Cegavske
Senator Ben Kieckhefer

GUEST LEGISLATORS PRESENT:

Senator Allison Copaning, Clark County Seratoriat District Na. 6
Senator Michaol A, Schacider, Clark County Senatoriat District No, 11

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rex Gopdman, Principal Deputy Fiscal Analyst
Eric King, Program Analyst

Mark Krmpote, Senatz Fiscal Analyst

Wade Beavers, Committes Secretary

OTHERS PRESENT:

William Uffelman, Nevada Bankers Assoclation

Garett Gardon, Southern Highlands Homeowners Association

Bryan Gresh, Community Association Management Executive Dfficers, Ine.
Renny Ashleman, City of Henderson '
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Chris Ferrari, Concerned Homeswners Association Members Political A:tinh'

Committee )
Judy Stokey, NV Energy . ] - _
Steve Wiel, Nevads Representative, Southwest Energy Cificiency Project ' '
Stacey Crowiey, Director, Office of Energy. Office of the Govemor: Acting '
Nevada Energy Commissloner
Rebecca Gasca, Legislative and Policy Director, American Civi Liberties Union of
Nevada -
Mike Draper, General Motors Company
David Goldwater, Google . _
Todd R. Camphell, Directar of Publle Palicy, Clean Energy Fuels
Xyle Davis, Nevada Conservation League
Susan Fisher, City of Reno
Lesley Fittman, United Way of Southern Navada
Dolores Hauck, United Way of Southern Nevada
Mendy Etijott, United Way of Northern Nevada and the Sierra
Dr. Michae! Thompson, Child Care Association of Nevada
Carol Levins, Creative Kids Learning Center
David Walton, Regional Director, Challenger Schools
Maureen Avery, Crealive Kids Learming Center

Jack Woodcock
Jarmes R. Wells, Executive Gfficer, Fublic Employees Benefits Program

CHAIR HORSFORD:
} will npen the hearing on Senate Bill (S.B.} 428.

SENATE BILL 428: Makes an appropriation to the State Gaming Conwrol Board
ro replace computer and technology hardware, {BDR S-1243) : :

This bill has been discussed several times and the Committee js prepared to
Mmake a decision. ] :

MARK KRMPOTIC [Semate Fiscal Analyst, Fiscal Analysis Division, Legislative

Counsel Burnau);
Senate Bl 428 allows for an appropriation from the Genaral Fund o the
Gaming Control Buard for replacement, computer and technology hardware in
the amount of $71,256,7104, Staff is providing a worksheet {Exhibit C} which

outlines these costs,
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Based on testimony which was provided by representatives of the
Gaming Controt Board, there are several options avaitable o the Committee in
reducing the appropristion. This would be based on fwa scenarios, In the firsy,
as described on page 1 of Exhibit C, aii iems purchased before or during

Nscal year {FY) 2006-2007 would b2 replacad. Stafl has worked with the Board .

to compile this information, By adjusting thz replacerrent time Fame, the
appropriation needed for the Board would be a tota) of $7584,758. In GOmparison
ko the original figure, this wouid amount to a reduction of 5471,346 to the

overall appropristion,

The second option, as described on page 2 of Exhibit . would provide for the
replacement of ftems which fall Into the first or second priority groups, as

determined hy the Board. These iterms would have heen purchased before or

during FY 2006-2007, with the exception of ore switch which was purchased
in FY 2007-2008. This would amount to a cost of $719,957. In companison to
the original figure, this would smount ta a General Fund reduction of 5336,147.

CHAIR HORSFORD;
Based upon this review, and in light of the need for tha dentified equipment, |

would accept a motion to dpprove the sacont option as an amendment to
=.B. 428.

SENATOR PARKS MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS 5.8. 128,
SENATOR DENIS SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Thpry

CHAIR HORSFORD:
| will open the hearing on S.B. 425,

SENATE B3 ) 425: Makes an appropriation to the Oepartment of Motar Vehicles
for the replacement of computers and other associated equipment.

(BOR 5-1264)
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Mr. Krtapomc:
Staff has provided Amendmert 810 to S.B. 425 {Exhibit D).. There wem

ariginally 15 or 76 separate bils which identified one-thng appropnations for the
Oepartment of Moter Vehicles (DMV) from the State Highway Fund. At the

raquest of Chalr Hersford, Legal Division Staff have combined each of thase

individual bills and appropriations into $.8. 425, These are now kstad in varions Y
sections of the bill. The collective amounts identified in S.B. 425 now tatal .

approximately $3.6 million in State Highway Fund monay. This is equivalent to

what has been included in the Govermor's recommencded budget for ane-tima ] :

appropriations tc DMV,

' will briafly describe various sectlons in the amemndment. In section. 1, there is a
provision for the Bppropriation of $102,584 for computer hardware, software
Bnd  printers. This wowld be made to the Director's  OFfice of DMV,

B/A 207-4744.
FUBLIC SAFETY

MOTCR VEHICLES

DMV ~ Director's Difice — Budget Page DMV-1 (Volume IIf)
Budget Account 201-4744

This was the provison which was oclginally included in S.B. 425. The
1dentification of the Director's Office as the recipient of theses funds has been
added in the amendment to provide greater clarity about the destination and the

pumose of the appropriation. -

Section 2 provides for ap apprupriatidn to the Autemation account,
BfA 2014715, totaling %$905,210 for replscement of computer hardware,
saftware and printers, .

DMV - Automation — Budget Page DMV-15 (Velume It}
Budget Account 201-4715

This section previously réepresented the appropriation which was inchuded in
S.B. 425,
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Section 3 is on page 3 of Exhibit D. This is 1 provision Tor the appropriation of
549,323 to the Centval Services Division, B/A 207-4747, '

DMV — Centraj Services — Budget Page DMV-40 (Volume 1)
Budget Account 2074741

This appropriation was previously included In 5.8, 454 In the ssme armourt.
However, the receiving Division has now been specifically identified.

SENATE BILL 454: Makes an appropriation o the Departmant of Motar Vehicles
for the replacement of office equipment. {BDR 5-1260)

Section 4 wouid make a $23,670 appropriation for replacement office
Equipment in the Maotor Cacvier Division, B/A 207-4717.

DMV — Mbtor Carrier — Budget Page DMV-63 (Valume )1
Budget Account 201-4717

This was previously included tn S.B. 455,

SENATE BILL 455: Makes an appropriation to the Mator Carrler Divisicn of tha

Department of Motor Vehicles for the replacement of a venhicle and office
equipment, (BUR S-1252} ]

The $23,670 is a reduced amount fiom the original request of $41,633, as
cudined In section 4 of Exhibtt D, The reducHon occumred because the
3ppropriation which was originally included in the bill inciuded a replscement
vehicle. An amendment, in addition to lestimony, has been provided by DMV
indicating that thay ere requesting to make the appropriation for the vehicles o

the State Motor Pool. The State Mbotor Poo! would administer the vabicles and -

DMV would pay them for the use.

This pertains to section 17 of 5.8, 425, as amended, which includes the
appropriation to the Motor Poo) Division for the vehicies,

Seetion 5 pertains 1o an sppropriation to the Compliance Enforcement Division,
BiA 2074740, toteling $174,651 for compurer hardware, softwzre and

printers,
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DMV — Compliance Enforcerment — Budget Page DMV-27 (Voluma )
Budget Account 20714740

This appropriation was previously included in 5.8, 456.

SENATE BILL 456: Makes an Bppropriation ta the Deportment of Moter Vehicles
for the replacement of Computers and other assoclated equipment,

(BDR 5-1258)

Section B identifies an gppropriation of $76,516 to the Complianee Enforcement:
Division for training equipment, oifice equlpment and protective egbipment, This
Bpprapriation was previously inctuded in 5.8, 457.

SENATE BILlL 457: Makss =n apprapriaton to the Department of Mator Vehicles
for the replacement of vehicles and other equipment, (BDR S5-125R)

In this provision, the amount requested has been reduced from a previaus total
of $971,837. This is basad on the appropriation of vehlcles which will now be
appropnated from the Movar Fool Division, as described in section 17

Section 7 would make 2n appropriation to the Hearings office, B/A 2014732, In
the amount of $43,04%. .

MV — Hearings — Budget Page DMV-11 §/alume )i )
Budget Account 201-4732

This appropriation was previausly included Jn 5,B. 4158,

SENATE BILL 458: Makes an appropriation to the Department of Motar Vehiclkes
for computers and other associated eguipmant. {BDR 5-1255)

Saction 8 would make an appropriation lo the Field Services Division,
B/A 201-4735, in the amount of 51,123,927 for replecement computer

hardware, software and printers.

DMV — Fleld Services — Budget Page DMV-56 (Volume iil)
Budger Account 201-4735

This provision was previously included in S.B. 459,
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SENATE BiLL 459: Makes an appropriation to the Department of Motor Vehicles
far the replacement of computers and other associated equipment.

(BDR 5-1257)

Section 9 of the bl would make another appropriation to the Field Services
Division. This appropriation would total $764,348 for office equipment, This
provision was previously included in S.B. 460.

SENATE BILL 450: Makes an appropriation to the Dapartment of Mator Vehizles
For the replacement of office equipmant end a vehicle. (BOR 5-1256)

This amount has been reduced from the previous request of $168, 366, THis is,
again, a result of the decision to appropriate the required vehicle from the
Metor Pool Division, as is dascribed in section 17.

Section 10 would sppropriate $7113,680 to the Adminlstrative Services Division,
BfA 201-4745, for s replacement vehicle, forkiit, mail scanners, telpphores and
headspts.

DMV — Administrative Services — Budget Pege DMV-27 (Volume )
Budget Account 201-4745

This provision was previously included in 5.8. 461,

SENATE BILL 451: Makes an appropriation o the Department of Mator Vehicles
for the replacement of a Forklift, mall scanners, telephones, headsats and
office equipment. (BDR 5-1265)

The vehicle has not besn removed from this eppropriation because it is a
beavy-duty specialty vehicle. it is a special pick-up truck to hau) license plates
to various offices twoughout the State. This would not be a standard
Motor Pool vehicle which could be incorporated inta a ieasing agreement.

Section 17 of the bil! would appropriate $158,145 to the Motar Carser Divigian,
This provision was praviously included in 5.8, 452.

SENATE BILL 452: Makes an appropriation to the Motor Cardler Division of the
Department of Motor Vehicles for the replacerment af computers anod
other associated equipment. (BDR 5-1253)
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Section 12 would appropriate $152,285 1o the Administrative Servicas Dhivision,
This provision was previously included in 5.8, 4583,

SENATE BILL 463: Makes an appropriation to the Department of Meror Vehicles
for the replacement of computers and other associated equipment.

(BDR 5-1266) a

Section 13 would appiopriate $2,121 to the Hearings Division. This provision
was previously included in 5.8, 464,

SENATE BILL 464: Makes an appropriation to the Department af Motar Vehicles
for the replacement of office equipment. {(RDR $-1254) ’

Section 14 would appropriate $4,242 to the Direcior’s Office. This provision
was previously included In 5.8. 465. -

SENATE BILL 465: Makes an appropriaticn to the Deparoment of Motar Vehicles
for the replacement of office equipment. (BDR S-1263)

Section 15 would appropriate $41,589 for computer haroware, software and
printers. This provision was previously included in S.3. 466.

SENATE BiLL 46€: Makes an appropriation Lo the Departmesnt of Matar Vehicles
for the replacement of computers end cther assodated equipment.

(BCR S-12652)

Section 16 would appropriate $345,083 to the Central Services Division for
computesr hardware, software and printers. This provision was previously

included in 5.8, 467.

SENATE BILL 467: Makes an appropriation Io the Department of Moror Vehicks
for the replacement of computers and other associated equipment,

{BDR S-1761)

In additfon ta comblning a number of bilis into one, Amendment 810 identifies
the specific divisions within DMV to which the funds wib be appropriated.
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CHair HORSFORD:

"The Committee will recall hearing these vedous bills in their original forms. | wilt
accept a motion 10 pass the recommeridations as thay are now included in

S.B. 425, "

SENATOR DENIS MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS S.B. 425 WWITH
ANMENDMENT B10.

SENATOR LESLIE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Ak

CHAIR HORSFORD:
} will open the hearing on S.B. 473.

SENATE BILL 473 Revises provisions governing Ennsqm‘ér affairs,
(BDR 18-1180]

SENATOR DEMIS:

This hill pereains to the Consumer Affairs Division in the Department of Business
end Industry, 8/A 101-3811.

COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

B &l - Consumer AfTairs — Budget Page B&1-22 (Volume I
Budget Account 107-3811

LH

We are examining the possibility of eliminating the Division or suspending that
action for two years. We will he keeping the pasition of the Ombudsman of

Consumer Affairs for Mincrities.

MR KRMPOTIC:
The Senste Committee on Finonce and the Assembly Committes on Ways and

Means have voted to retain the Ombudsman for Minority Affairs position, The
Consumer Affairs Division has not been retalned through the budgst process,
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The Ombudsman for Minarity Affairs position has been included in the Director's
Office for the Daepartmient of Business and Industry, B/A 101-4681.

B&! — Business and Industry Adminisbroltion — Budget Page B&I-1 (Volume )
Budget Account 101-4681

The Department has recommended one amendment to 5.B. 473, This change
would delete section 3, subsection 1, which had been mcluded o repaat the
stalutory provisions providing for the Ombudsman for Minority Affairs position.

SENATOR DENIS:
| would propose that we approve that change. Rather than eliminate the

Consumer Affairs Division, | would propose adding language which would,
instead, simply leave the Divisierny unfunded for twa years, as has been done-
previously. In this way, we will be able to return to the issue in the future,

Consumer affairs protlems are somathing we will need to continue to address

when we have more funding available,

CHAR HORSFORD:;
In other words, the Consumer Affairs Division wauld be suspended for

bwo years and the decision to restare it would be made by the next Legislature.

SENATOR Dents:
Fhat is correct.

SENATOR DENIS MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS 5.8, 473,
SENATOR LESLIE SECONDED THE MOTION.,

SENATOR CEGAVSKE: _
What would be the fiscal impact of retaining the Ombudsman for Minority

Affairs position?

CHAIR HorSFORD:
We hauve already closed this budget in accordance with this meesure. There

wolld be ho additional fiscal impact as the budget alresdy accounts for the
position’s  retenticn. This was included in a budget amendment from the

Governor's Office.
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MRr. KRMPOTIC:
Staff would like to clarify the motion. Does the Committee wish to retain the

functions of the Consumer Affairs Division wihile suspending those functions for
WO years?

SENATOR DEMNIS:
it is my intent to do something similar with this Division to what has heen done

with it over the past two years, 1t should be "mathbalied” for two years,

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

ke

CHAIR HORSFORD:
I will open the hearing on $.8. 485.

SENATE BILL 485: Revises provisions gmmrnr‘r":g the payment of certain
expenses for the provision of care pursuant to the State Plan for

Medicaid. (BIXR 38-1196)

MR. KRMPOTIC;
This bill would Implement a praviously approved budget decisian which would

require the counties to pay an additional portion under the State Pian for
Medicaid county-match program.

This bill was heard several weeks agp. Since that time, on May 24, 20717, the
Committess have revised their Initial action with regard to this provision
resulting in a General Fund reduction totaling $6 million in FY 2071-2012 and
$8.5 million In FY 20712-20123,

At the odginal hearing, the Committee was interested in tdentifying, in statue,
the percenteges which would implement the budget reductions 83 has been

previousty noted.

Staff has received information from the Division of Health Cae Financing and
Policy which identiffes those percentages for each Ffiscal year based on the
budgetary actions taken by the Senate Committee an Finance and the
Assembly Cornmittee on Ways and Means. These figures included 142 percent
n FY 2011-2072 and 132 percent in FY 2012-2013. Thase are the federa|
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benefit rale percentages far the County match expansion as it is corrently
proposed.

No ather specific issues have been idantified by the Committee on this bill, If

Lhe Committee wishes to identify those percentages in the bitl, they would ba
included and the bill would serve to implement the budgetary decisicns which
have already been made.

SENATOR LESLIE MOVED TO DO PASS S.8. 485,
SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

LT R

CHalr HoORSFORD:
I will open the hearing on Assembty Bill (A.B)) 486.

ASSEMBLY BILl 4B6: Makes ai aprropnation to the Divislon of Forestory of the
State Department of Ceonservation and Natural Rasources for the
replacement of critical equipment. (BDR S-7246) '

Mr. Krmromic:

- This hiil Is an appropriation to the Division of Forestry for replacement of
equipment. The appropriation, as recommended by the Gavermor, would come
from the General Fund and wouid total $677,344. Certzin equiprmant has been
identified by the Division as “critical.” This Included a vehicle exhaust system at
th2 M, Charleston fire station; a heavy-duty, tool-equipped truck, costing
+91,527; diagnostic scen tools; the plrchase and equipping of two, typa-3
wildland flre engines, costing $517,492; and a multi-use trectar,
costing $35,125. This infarmation was recelved from the Division at a
presentation several wesks ago,

Staff has no recommended adjustments or amendments 1o this biil.
SENATOR RHDADS MOVED TO DO PASS 5.B. 486,

SENATOR DENIS SECONDED THE MOTICN.
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THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

' EEL L)

CHalR HORSFDRD:
| will open the hearing on A.B. 450.

ASSEMBLY BILL 480: Makes an appropriation to the Legistative Fund for majcr
compuier projects for the Legislatve Counsel Bureau. (BDR $-1240)

Mr. KrmMroTIC: _
This bill would make an appropriation ko the Legislative Fund. This bill has been
subimlitted by the Legislative Counsel Bureau {LCE),

The appropriation would total $734,000. k would fund one-time expenditures -

for information techrology purchases, including switches and  hardware,
totaling $598,000; new accounting system software, tatslng $125,000: and
Granicus hardware and software, toteling $10,000. These reqguested
apprapriations were preseniad by Mr. Lorne J. Malkiewich several weeks agao.

He aiso provided testimony perlzining ta the switches which were being

contempliated for purchase,

Staff has no suggested adjustments nr amendments For this bill.
SENATOR KIECKHEFER MOVED TO DD PASS AB. 400.
SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION.

SENATOR DeNIS:
| asked a question periaining to tha switches et the original hearing on this hill.
That information has been provided te me and | am satfsfizd with the proposed

puschases. | will support this motion.

THE MOTION CARRIED LINANIMOUSLY,

L B ¥R

CHAIR HORSFORD:
] wili open the hearing on A.D. 491.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 491; Makes an appropriation to the Divisicn of Forestry of the
State Departmem of Conservation and Natural Resources for majar repair

and renovation work on certain crew carmiers. (BDR S5-1248)

MR. KRMPOTIC:
This bill would appropriate $278,050 teo the Divislon of forestry. Tols money
would provide for the repair and renovation of 23 crew corriers, each of which

have exceeded their use by 100,000 miles.
At the original hearing on this bill, the Division provided informadon indicating
thar the crew cariers range it age from 13 o 15 years. The smileage an the

Crew CAMIErs ranges bebween 100,000 to 200,000 miles. The Division indicated
that the repairs and renovations would zllow the vehicles to be kept on the road

for an additional three to four years.

Staff has no recommended adjustments or amendments to this appropriation.
SENATOR RHOADS MOVED TO DO PASS A.B. 497,
SENMATOR LESLIE SECONDED THE MOTION,
THE MOT!ON CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

:_:tt-l-.ln

CHAIR HORSFORI:
| will spen the hearing on A.B. 497,

ASSEMBLY BILL 492: Makes appropriations to the Legislative Fund for dues to

national grganizations. (BDR 5-1239)

Mg. KrrapoTIC:
This bHl would make appropriatians to the Legistafive Fund for dues t0 netional

organizations. This item was submitted by LCB. The appropration would
rotal $349.446,

When Mr. Malkiewich presented  this bill o the Cornmittes, he pravided
suppiemental information on the organizations which will be included In the
payments. Thay include the National Conference of State Lepislatures, Lthe
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Council of State Governments, the American Legislative Exchange Cotmcil, e

Nationa! Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws, the Educatlen

Commission of the States and the Interstate Commission on Educational’

Opportunities for Militery Children.

There is an additiuﬁat appropriation, as Included in section 2 of the bili, of
£711,068, which would provide $355,083 In FY 2011-2012 and $355,883 in
FY 2012-2017% for dues to the aforermentioned organizetions.

Staff has no recommended amendmeants or djustmants o this appropriation.
SENATOR RHDADS MOVED TO DD PASS A.B. 432,
SENATOR DENIS SECONDED THE MOTION,

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

sk ERE

CHAIR HORSFORD: ]
j will apen the hearing on A.B. 493,

ASSEMBLY BILL 493: Provides a temporay walver from certain minimum
pxpenditure requirements for school districts, charter schools and

university schools for profoundiy gifted pupils. (BDR 5-1179)

MR. KRMPOTIC!

This Is a budget impiementation blll. it would pravide a temporary waiver from
certain minimum expenditures for school districts, charter schools end university
schools for profoundly gified pupils. Tha waiver yvoufd apply throughout the

uypcoming biennium.

Under section 1 of the bill, each schoel disulet is not required to comply with
the provisions governing the minimum amounit of mopey that must be expanded
during each school year of the biennium for library books, computer software
and instructonselated equipment &s prescribed pursuant Lo Mavads Revised
Sratute (NRS) 307.207. |
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The walver from the purchase of textbooks was granted for the current
fiscal year during the Twenty-sixth Special Session of the Legisiature to allow
the schoaol districts o address the budgetary reductions  that were being

implemented,

Staff has no additional information or suggested modifications to this legislation.
SENATOR LESLIE MOVED TO DO PASS A.8. 401,
SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Xr¥ryph

CHAIR HORSFORD:
I'will open the hearing oni A.B, 495,

ASSEMBLY BILL 495; Makes an appropriztion to the Division of Forestry of the
State Department of Conservation and Nawrs! Resources for necessary
services and equipment to tansition the State's Very Migh Frequency
radio system from wideband to narrowband In accordance with the
Federal Commurications Commission mandate. (BDR S-1247)

M. Kiapomie:
This bill is the third, and last, appropriation bitl for the Division of Forestry. {t

would appropriate $162,267 for services and equipment nacessary Lo the

transfer of the State’s highdrequency radio system from wideband to -

namowband. This will allow the Division to meet mandates put forward by the
Federal Communications Cornmission.

The bill includes $5,400 for pogramming costs, $53,9718 for 9 new
mountaintop repeaters and $102,949 for 26 new radio consoles which will

‘eplace those in statlons and at the Eiko Disparch Center which £annct be
upgraded to meet the new requirement.

Staff has na recommended adjustments or amerdments Lo rhis bill.

SENATOR RHOADSE MDVED TO DO PASS A.B. 495,
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SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Lk k- B J

CHAIR HORSFORD;
} will apen the hearing on $.B. 265.

SENATE BILL 265 [ist Aeprintl: Revises provisions gaverning sentencing of
criminal offenders and datermining efigibllity of prisoners for paraole.

{BDR 14-211)

SEINATOR DAVIDR. PARKS {Clark County Senatorial Distict flo. 7%

Secnate Bill 265 ‘provides for the aggregation of consecutlve sentences for
Inmates. Under current processas, an inmate may be zligible foc a parole hearing
on a lesser ¢charge shortly afier entering prisan, even though they would not be
_ehgible for relpase for decades to come. The current process pleces a burden on
the Board of Parole Commissioners and, especially. the vicums of crime. By
aggreqaling consecutive Sentences, an inmate will not receive his ar hzr flist
parole hearing until he or she has served the minimum tima From the total of zl)
consecutive sentences. -

In Nevada's prison system, between 10 and 20 percent of inmates are serving
consecutive sentances. An exemple would be an inmate wha 5erves one yesr in
2 county jail prlor to being found guilty of three charges of burgiary, assault and

second-degree murder. The burglary charge would elicit a one-year to five-year .

sentence. Therefore, the inimata would begome eligitle for o porote hearing an
the burglary charge imenedfataty after enterlng prison. Senate Bl 255 would add
the minimum of all three sentences. The first parole hearing would take place
only after a total minimum time had been served.

This biit witl have several easily idemiifiable effects. The frst wouid e that
viclims would not become revictimized by being forced o attend a paroie
hearing within several years of the crima. }

Setond, there is often confusion among inmates in trying to understand how o
proceed toward parale hearings. This will sireamline the process. lnmates will
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knaw, upon entry Into prison, what the minimum arnount of tme fer all charges
wili be before they can receive a parole hearing.

This legisiation would become effective after July 1, 2072,

in our previeus hesring on this bil!, the Department of Comections indicated that
they would have to revamp their NOTIS system for parole hearings. They
estimatad the cost of this to be approximately $100,000. | do not know
whether they have refined that astimate. It was indicated that they would work

with a consolam to revise that figure.
- There are no further amendmants proposed for this kil

CHAIR HORSFORD: : '
With the bil! explanation, there is no reason for Us to hold this bill. | will accepr

a motion to db pass S.B, 265 as amended,

SENATOR LESLIE MOVED TO DO PASS S.B. 285 AS AMENDED.

SENATOR DENIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED. {SENATORS CEGAVSKE AND KIECKHEFER
VOTED NO.)

sk % A e o

CHAIR HORSFORD:

There is no onz here from the Altorney General's Cffite to tesiify on S.8. 72 |
have not been nformed of the final outcome of the negatiations on the fscal
impact of that bill. | will not hear that bill today unless someone wishes to

testify on that issue.

SENATE BILL 72 (1st Raprint); Revises provisions governing the assignment of
certain criminal offenders to residential confinement, (BOR 16-120}

| will apen the hearing on S.8. 174,

SENATE BILL 174 {1st Reprintl; Revises provisions relating to common-interast
communities, (BDR 10-105)
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SENATOR ALLISON COPENING {Clark County Senatorial Distict No. B):

P will present S.8. 174. An outline of my testimony has been submilted o
Staff (Exhibit ). A copy of proposed Amendment No. 7336 hes slso heen
inciudad (Exhibit F). This Lill is an omnibus hemeowners' association (HOA) bil
which has begen vetied by two different working groups. The second of these
was led by Assemblyman Willarm Horme  with  parbcipation by
Assemblyman James Ohrenscholl, ‘

Stakeholder positions consldered al the meeting included HOA  industry
professionals, including those from the Haward Hughes Corporation in the
Southern Highlands Golf Club and Community, fegal ald centers from narthern
and southem Nevada, reaitors, investors, bankers and homeowners.

The goal of 5.8. 1749 is primarily to put a collection policy In place whereby hard
caps will be anfoced on the emount of fees which can be charged to
homeowriers who stop paying thair 2ssassments. Regulaiions ara currently in
place, hut rhis coblection policy would be more restrictive of colleciion costs
than is provided In current regulations,

The collaction policy can be found in sexlion 3.5, page 171 of the proposed
amendment. An overview Randout has been provided to Staff (Exhibit G)
outlining the difference between the proposals and current regulation.

The blll provides a 51,500 cap on collection services. Current regulations altaw
a cap of $1,950. This legislation would create a $1,000 cap on third-party hecd
‘costs charged tp a unit owner, The cument regulation bas no cap. This
[eglslation has a $600 cap on collection services related o a fing, Current law

has no cap.

This bilt aiso includes & cap on colleciion services, not inchuding attemey fees,
which might be incurred by an esseciation bacause a unit owner has filed for
bankruptcy or when an action has been filed pertaining to the related

enforcement of 8 past~due obligation when attorney fees are authorized by tha-

governing documents of the association. Current law bas no ¢ap In this area.

This bill provides a nine-month supes-priority for coltection costs and reasanabiz
attornay fees on past-due obligations. Current law provides for an exemption af
Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac In this particular situation.

Y
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This bifl alse requires mandatory paymant plans for homaownars in default. This
is an impertant issus. This was an Impaortant provision for the represantstives of
the legal aid ceniers. They wanted 1o make sure that homeowners in default are
pffered payment plans before Jlens are applied ta ther homes.

This policy Is important because some collacrion companles have been charging
substantial fees to collect on the delinquant accounts of HOA upit owrers, This
negatively affects the person who might buy the forecloszd home. It makes it
more difficult for reaitors to sell homes, |t negatively affects the profits of

investors who buy the home to reseil.

It alse affects those homeowners in default who may be trying to make their
accounts cument before foreclosure.

The policy ajso clarifies that an HOA will be the first to ba paid back when a
foreclosura occurs on 2 home. This is atherwise known as o “super-priority
lien.™ This includes up ko nine manths of hack-assessments and costs incurred
by HOAs for attemnpting to collect the delinquent assessment, This has been the
practice of the banldng industry for years, but the current lnguage in statule |5
nat sufficiently specific and it has baen challenged. Despite the chailengas,
judges in three sepamte distrlct court cases have concluded that collection
coslts and reasonable attorney fees for unpaid HOA assessments are included in
super-priority liens. The Janguage in 5.8. 174 clarifies this.

The bill alsp includes elements of A.B. 448, per en agreement made with the
Chair of the Assembly Committee on Judiciary, Assemblyman Willam Horne.
Assamhbly Bil 44B did not make it 1o the Senate hefore the second house
passage deadline, but It had some homeowner preteclions which we bejleve
should be inctuded in S.B. 174,

ASSEMBLY BILL 448 [|1st Hepeint): Revises provisions relating to real property.
(BDR 10-533)

I have received notlflcation from representatives of certain HOAs who have
continuing issues with cestaln sections of the hill, We will wark with them Lo

. resolve those problems.

The bill includes provisions for a study to be performed by LCB on HOA-related
bills o delermine whether an inlernm legislanve committee should be
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astablished to vet HQA issues and, bring forward comwnitee bills. Some
fegislators Feel that too much time is spent vetting confiicing HOA bills,
requiring an excessive expenditluie of steffing hours. One staff member, in
particular, tws told me that be spends 50 percent of his time In the intenm
working on nothing but HOA bills. This reprasents a significant cost o the
State. The study will allow us ta determine tha necessity of a statutory intedm
carmmiktes, ’

The collection policy in this bill is deslgred to help homeowriers, but it is also
designed to help keep HOAs solvent. | am awara of two HOAs which have gone
bankrupt resulting from e high number of homeowners who do not pay their
assessments. Almost sl of the HOAs ame suffering from the resuits of
foreclosuies, and many of them are in dire financial straits. Some HOAs are
berrowing money agasinst the meserve funds in order to continue pperaton. This
may quickly hecome a serious problem. According to guidelines established by
Fapnie Mae and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Devejopment {(HUE, it is a reguirement that the reserves of an HOA be
adequately funded. To the extent that the HOAs are borrowing against these
reserves, thay may siready be out of compliance with those guidelines. The
hausing data in Nevaeda indicates that 49 percent af all homes purchased in the
month of March were financed through the Federal Hoursing Administration.
Future loans are at risk if we do not ensure that these HOAs stay soivent.

Currently, other HOAs are rmising monthly sssessments or levying special
assessments in order to pay their bills. We must find & way to keep these HOAs

financially sound.

The HOAs are curently made whole when the home is.foreclosed upon and
tending Institutions have paid collection costs and nther fess as the fiest lien
holder, otherwise knopwn 25 Super-priorty. Recently, thers has hbeen some
misinformation disseminated by an ipvestor Qroup ‘called the Concerped
Homeownar Asscclation Members Political Action Committec (CHAMP). They
have stated that S.B. 174 may negalively affect rannle Maa and Freddie Mac
financing for our State if the HOA is paid in the super-priority llen category, This
. Falsa. Fannle Mee and Freddie Mae have absolutely nnthing to de with this bil
and this fact hes been confirmed by WM. Bl Uffelman of the Nevada Bankers
Association. Mr. Ulfelman has confirmed that Fannie Mae and Freddie Mae have
always reimbursed the first security lien holder up to siX months of assessiments
enly, per federal regulations, even though current Nevada statute allows for an
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sssaciation to collect up 10 nine months of back-assessmerts. This pay
schedule will remain the sarme under this bili, as Fennie Mae and Fraddia Mac
have a specific @rveout in our curent statutes, This carreocut lanquage can be
found on page 36 of Amendment 7336, Jines 37 through 45 and it continues on
paga 37, lines 1 through 4.

When a bank foreclnses, the super-pricrity letter from an HOA, asking for up o

nine months of the assessmants and colection costs for the association, goss |

to the f{irst security lien holder. The Jender complies and then pays the
association, The lender then twms 1o Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac and requests
reimbursement for the six months of assessments and collection costs. This is
allowable per fedema) regulations. Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac tmve always paid
these claims. The lendar pays for the other three months of assessments and
collection casts. The association never deais directly with Fannle Mae and
Freddie Mac, and, under S.B, 174, nothing about this process will change.
rederal law always tumps State and local law. Mr. Uffeiman has confirmed that
Fanniec Mae and Freddie Mac would continue ta pay only the six months of
assessment and colizction costs, and this bill would not affect the process.

It bears repeating, however, that If HDAs are forced to dip Into reserves to
make up for dalinquent accounts and they are not Lhe frst to be made whole at
foreclosure, we will most certainly see an issue arise from loans being denied by

HUD.

Senate Bl 174 helps many different demographics and entlies, Imcluding
homeowners wha are delinquent in paying their HOA assessments, resltors who
are brying to sell foreclosed homes to clients, investas who are buying
Foreclosed homes, first-time home buyers, the barking industry, clients bf
legal aid who are struggling fnancfally, HOAs which are sireggling financialiy
and homeowners who must contribute financially o keep the HOAS solvent.

I would like to refer to an article (Exhibit H} by Hubble Smith in the {as Veges
Feview-Journal, It was published yeswerday. It shows the favorsbility of
5.8. 174 . It is important to note that the author interviewed rea) estate agent
Rutt Premsrirnut, who is a leader in CHAMP, Mr. Premsrirut faels lawmekess

should hmit the abilities of HOAs to foreclose upon properby owners because of
vnpaid dues and assesstments. We have done that with this bitl. The |egislation

would require the offering of mandatory payment plans for homeowners In
default.
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Mr. Premsrirut went on (o s3y that a2 measure which was passed in
Narth Carolina would require dues of assessments to remain unpald for 80 days
before an association could begin foreclosure acion against a praperty owner.
in this bill, we have actually made that requirerment strongar and proposed that
the time frame be 120 days.

Nr. Premstirut ceclares that the MNorth Carallna statute would require the HOAS'
executive board to vote to begin any foreciosure proceedings against an OwWner,
This has also been included in S.B. 174. The HOA executive boards in Nevada
would slso be required 1o meet before raking any action on a foreclosure.

\We have addressed all of the issbes which have been raised hy investors. We
have also sddmssed an issue which was raisad by the City of Henderson. The
members have received an e-mail from Renny Ashleman, a representathve of the
City of Hendersom, expressing concems about language In section B mquiring
that a gavermsment agency which cwred a sscurity walb would be responsible
For its repair. We have egreed ta remove the lesm “government entity” in
sactlon G of the bill. This should satisly the cancerns of tie representative from

RHenderson.

CHAIR HORSFORD: -
We hava recelved letters from the Federal Housing Finance Agercy (Exhibit 1)

and the Howerd Hughes Corporation {Exhibit J) and Robert A. Massi (Exhibit K)
which will becomsz part of the public record.

WiLLLan LIFFEEMAN {MNevada Barkers Association):

I wiil verify Senator Copening’s statements on my behalf. She has ouly staled
what is, to my understanding, the position of the federal home loan sgencies
relative to the payment of six months of back-assessment of HOA fees.

The aim of the banks, throughout the drafting of this bill, has baan to control
cosks. During the 2009 legislative Session, the process we thought to
implement was demiled. This bill, with the limhations and caps that it has
included, will be an important factor 0 the banks' calculstlons relztive to
foreclosums. The caps on attorney feess, relalive to the limitations on the Fees
on which attorney fees can be claimed and awarded, will also push down some

of theses £osts.
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Banks §inance the HOAs. In 2008, | discovered that ong of my members was
daing this, and they were supportive of & bill that the rest of the Industry was
opposed to. We have been hurt by the foreclosures because of the problems
aespciated with bad loans. We have been hurt by the €0Si5 associated with
delinquency. We are hurt when the HOAs who bank with us do not have the
ability 1o do their job. If we could get these problems resoived, it would be a
step Forward for the Stste of Newvada. -

CARRETT GORDON (Southern Highlands Homeowners Association):

| will speax as a representstive of the Southern Hightands Homeowners
Assgciation, Southemn Highlanrds Menagement Company and
Olympia Companies LG in support of this bill.

{ would like to stress fivee important points. The fst Is that this bill represents
a compromise. | have warked on approximately 20 HOA bills turing the
2011 Session. s cach instance, wa have puiled eut the collection aspect, 25 it
has praven to b2 highty controversial. Since February 2011, we have spent 3
significant amount of time with members of the affected indostry in developing
.a campromise. Last Friday, the Chair of the Assembly Committes on Judiclary,
Assermblyman William Horre, and Assemblyman James Ohrenschall met with
Jon Sasser from the Legsl Ald Center of Southemn Nevada, myseil and severs!
other industy representatives In order to develop a fair compromise which
benefits, not only industry, but homeowners and the State.

Sacond, this propesal offers benefits over existing law. Currgnt jaw caps
collection Fers at $1,850. Thee i3 no cap ON hard cDSts or artormney fees. This
taw would cap collection costs relative to past due assessments st $1,500. -kt
would place a hard cap on costs at 1,000. it would also signiMcantly limit
attorney fees.
. r

Third, | would like 10 stress the importance of the super-priarity provision. In the
nine maonth-priority, it will include attoiney Fees aad collection costs. We
compromised by agreeing to this 50 long as the hard caps are in place.

This bill will have an impact on each of the stakehalder groups. Mary HOAS ara

bordering on bankruptey apd pre considering raising assesainents for all
members who are shle to pay the assessments on time in response 0

deVinguencies on tha part of other unlt holders, This bill will provide certainty for
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the industry pertaining to what collecton costs can be incurred. This will alsp
prevent Jncreases in assessment rates for the dues-paying owners.

Collection companies have sometimes been known to charge egregious fees.
This will cap those rates. In current law, only sesvice fees are capped. This bill

witl cap hard costs and attorney fees,

We work closely with Jon Sasser from the Legal Aid Center of Southern
Mevada. His interest was in altempting to delay some of these actons and
implement payment plans. We have pushed back the ability of HOAs to file
liens. We are oying o wark with the homaowners to allow them to get back on
their feet. The peyment plan pravision will be mandatory. The HOA must accepl
the payment plan in order to work cut the problem with the Legal Aid Center.

BRYAN GRESH {Community Association Management Executive Officers, inc.):

| will speak as a mepresentalive of Community Association Managament
Executive Officers, Inc. We represent approximately 450,000 homes throughout
northern ond southern Nevada, .

This bill is not perfact, but it is a great step from where we-have been.

Reny ASHLEMAN [City of Henderson): .

] am speaking as a representstive of thz City of Henderson. The City of
Hendersan, contrary ta the testimony of Senator Copening, did not egree 1o be
satisfied by the removal of the term “governmant entity” from section B of the
Bii. |t is our posltion that section 6 should be removed entirely. This provisian
would change existing Jaw. Under cwerent statute, HOAs are responsible for the
extetior walls of a community, These can pose 8 danger. Somziimes the
extertors crumble end could cause harm. They are a problem In combating uban
biight. It is difficuit to get these fixad when each homeowner must ha assessad
for the damages. Nearly 25 percent of the homeowners are in foreclosure. We

much prefer keeping existing law and have HOAs be respansible for repalrs of

the extericr walls.

| have had conversatons with representatives of the industry. Representatives

of the Southern Highlands Homeowness Assccistion agree ta the elimination of

section B. | wouid sespectfully prapose that ah amendment be made to that
effect,
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CHai HORSFORD:Z
This issue is over the maintensnce of exterior community wels. i an HOA i

unahle, due to a lack of reserves, To malntain the wal, does the government
entity not have responsibility for maintaining tk, under other local ordinances?

MR, ASHLEMAN:
We do not have any legal responsibility to that effect. In some instances, We

have assisted to ensure that the safely Issuas were taken cave of. This has been
done voluntarily. We beileve @t is far mare likeiy that an HOA will be able to
handle the situgtan than an individual homeowner. Section B recommends
rransferring the responsibility for the maintenance to 'the individuat homeowners.

Mgr. GORDON:
If this bill is able to move forward, we would be willlng to pull more patts oul of
cection 6. We will continue to work to make Wr, Asnleman and his clisnts more

comfortabie.

MR, ASHLEMAN:
| would far prefer ko have section & rakan our entirely. | continue to ask that the

Comrmittee remove thak sectian.

CHrs Ferrarl (Concerned Homeowners Associabion Members Politcal Action

Committee):
I am speaking as 8 representative of CHAMP,

No rnatter what is allowed through staiuis, an HOA will naver receive [Mome
than nine months of past-due assessments. ¥ o lien is $6,000 to $8,000, and
the HOA assessment is $50 a month, the most chat the HOA will ever receive 15

$440.

In our view, this biil is not 3 comromise in any way. On the Assembtly side, we
were not invited to participare in any meetings on this bill in any capaclty. |
wauld also note that several other parties were excludad, including hormeowners

themselves.

The current practice of collection Is under great scrutiny as it pertalns to HOAs.
This hill would creste an approximate $3,600 cap- | will not debate the meslt of

the cap, but | would like to address the overall policy of the bill.
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This bill will charge people $100 to enter into a repaymant plan. I they ace nol
abie 1o pay the dues, this will likely present an issue. Additionally, section 15.3
sels 8 very low standard for initfating foreclosure processes which are eilher
six months or $5Q0 pverdue, An executive board, usually cansisting of two or
three people, can make rhat ulimate detision on whether or not someane will

go inkto Foreclosure.

) would like to reference Exhiblt I There are propanents of this bill hare today
from the collectlon and management side. There are alsa opponents and
third-pasties. The lmpact of this bill is much larger then any one stakeholder.
There will be a significant impact on pur State as it pertains to fimancing. The
letter contalred In Exhibit | was sent to the Govermor's legal counsel fram the
Federal Housing Finance Agency which is the overseeing agency for Fannie Mae
and Freddle Mac, The letter was composed by the Agency's generl legal
counsel, Mr. Alfred M. Pollard. He provides assistance in matters relating to the
Agency’s relations with slates, other goverrnment agencies and the

White House, He is highly credentialed.

I Exhibit 1, he states his concemns about 5.8, 174. [.would ask the Cormmitiee
to consider those concerns and how 5.B. 174 might negatively impact lending
in our State. Prior to passing this legislation, 1 would suggest that approval be
sought from the f{ederal government to ensue that the bill do2s not heve a
negative impact on the regl estate market in Nevada.

CHAIR HORSFORI:
Does anyone hava a copy of the fatleral codes pertaining to these provisions?

Federal lavw always trumps state and local law. The provisions of the hill are
mesningless If they wil be contradicted by federal law. | would Tike copies of
the federal codes which pertain o this issue,

M. FERRAR: _
| will be happy to get that information for the Committee. Qur concem is

broader In that we do not want to jeopardize lending in the Stalte.

CHAR HORSFORD:
If federal lavw says that it cannot, then it will noL.

| will clase the hearing on 5.B. 174 and hald the hill. | would like to get an
afswer to my gqueston before we take action.
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i will open the hearing on S.B. 313.

SENATE BILL 313 {15t Reprintl; Revises certsin provisions relating 1o energy.
(BDR 58-236)

SENATOR IMICHAEL A, SCHNEIDER {Clark County Senotorial District No, 11);
An agreement has bzen reached on this bill with NV Fnergy and the

Southwest Energy Efficiency Project (SWEEP). This hlll is ready to praceed.

Jupy Srokey {NV Energy):

| will speak as a representative of NV Encrgy, 1 wil] Dnly address ane part of

S5.8. 313.

We are meutrz| on the bill, but we are very concerned with Lthe language in
sectlon 3, subsection 5, in which the language reads that the Nevada Energy
Commission shall give preference to measures and sources of supply. We are
cancerned that this might Iead to higher customer ates in giving preference Lo
whalk might be a more expensive option. The new fanguage proposed would
indicate 1ot the Commission shall eonsider al} practical meesures and sources
of supply, eliminating the requirement that IhE Gommission give any kind of

preference.

STEVE WIEL {Nevada Representative, Southwest Energy Efficiency Project):
| will speak as the Nevadaz representative of SWEEP.

In discussions with Ms. Stokey, we have agreed on the langusge as it has been
proposed. The purpose Is to change the term “may” to “shall” in section 3,
subsection 5, The language which has subsequantly been proposed by
Ms. Stokey captures the essence of what we seek to sccomplish. We simply
want all of the practcal economic and ervironmental options to be availatle to

the State.

Section 1 of the bill establishes requintions for sppliance standards. These
reguiations will essentially stimulate the market and then aliow the frae market
te find ways {0 make various appliances mome cefficient. These would pnly be
the appliancas which are not already reguiated by the federal government. The
fedoral government extensively requiates certaln eppliences, but not 2ll of them,
and marny states have found it beneficial Lo provide additional standards.
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The fiscel note shows that there will be an investment of $60,000 a year for
the regulations. That investment will result in tens of millions of dolars of

benafit to the Nevada ecanamy.

The fiscal note from the Fubfic Utillties Cormmissian an the later portions of tha
bill goes sway with the deletions that have been made. Alsq, section 2 has no

Fiscal impact.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER;
Do we have a copy of an amendment available?

CHAIR HORSFORD:
It has been described by Ms. Stokey.

STAcY CrOwtey (Director, OFfice of Energy, Dfr'r:e of the Governor; Acting
Nevada Enprgy Commissioner):

We submitted a fiscal hate on this bitl. That estirnate is probably higher than

what the actual eost will be. We will be able to draw rasources from other

states. It will take some money and time to implement this iegisiation but we
do not knaw how much.

SENATOR SCHNE(DEN:
States Jike California already have these types of standards, and we can adopt

most of the language and testing from them. For this reason, the fiscal note
should end up being reduced substantially.

CHAIR HORSFORD:
| would lilte scimeone to repeat the proposed amendment.

MR, WiEL:
In section 3, subseckion 5 of the bill, the language would substitute the words

“consider all practical” for the words “give preference to the,”

SENATOR CEGAVSKE:
How will this legisiation affect the consumers? Wil the costs be passed on Lo

them?
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MR, WIEL: .
There are twa aspects to the costs. The cost of the regulations come out of the

General Fund. When the standards sre put I place, they will only be adopted il
they are cost effective for the consumer. The consumer may have to pay an
increased cost for the purchase price, but they would more than recover that
additionat cost in energy savings over time. In the experience gleaned from use
of the fadaral standards, these types of stapdards somenmeas resull in increased
costs snd other times they do not. !t depends on the type of appliance.

SENATOR SCHNEIDER:
The greatest savings to Nevada will come in another form, There are companies

In Californk and other stales who have enacted these stendards. When one of
these companies, Sears or Costco, for example, handles appllances, they wil
dump 1heir less efficient appliances in a state like Nevada. Our consumers ame
then purchasing highly energy-inefficient products, We will sit as an ea5y

market for oul-of-date equipment. As & develaper, | frequently see this prabfem

with air conditioning mnlts.

SENATOR LESLIE MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS 5.8, 313,

SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED. (SENATORS CEGAVSKE AND KIECKHEFER
VOTED NO.)

L T P

CHAIR HORSFORD:
I will open the hearing on 5.8, 336.

SENATE BILL 336: Revises certain prowisions re'ating to prescription drugs.
(BDR 40-234)

SENATOR SCHNEIDER:
This bill s on the topic of medicel marijuana. A copy of proposed

Amendment 7212 has been proviged (Exnlbic L).

| have also provided a copy of an Assaciated Press article discusstng recent
findings which suggest that the global war on drugs has failed (Exhibit M).
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Former United Nations Secretary General Xofi Annan headed Up a8 cornmittee
including former White House Cabinet Secretary George P. Schultz, That
committee issuved a statement concerning the gioba! problem with drugs. Their
findings pertain Lo the issues addressed in S.B. 336.

To paraphrase the article, the commission was especially crideal of the
United States, saying that we must change our antidrug policies fram baing
guided by anticrime approaches to strategies reoted in health care and humen
rights. The commission went on to say that they hope the United States can at

least consider altematives,

In Las Vengas, we have billboards advertising the “Dector Reefer” enterprise. We
have 67 "head shaps” operating in Las Vegas selling some version of marijuana,
Most of them are breaking numeraus laws.,

Since the avallability of medical marijuana has been provided for in
The Constitution of the State of Nevada, we should upgrade the system. | am
suggesting that we develop a pllot project which would eliminate ali of those
head shops. We could designate a compounding, licensad pharmacy in Nevads
(o oversee alf marjjuana sales. That entity would be in charge of & warehouse
where the marijuars would be grown under tha supervision of the Nevada
Department of Agrlculture, The Swte Board of Pharmacy would oversee the
entire operation and would develop regulations for the program.

| have brought forward an amendment to 5.8. 335, Exhibit L. Currently, in our
lawy, there is a $700 tax on @ gram of marijuzna. If a person gets caught seiling
marijuanse, law enforcement can place a $100 tax on the volume in pussession
and, basically, take that person's proparty 2nd house. In this new amendment, 1
am proposing a8 31 per-gram tex from the werehouse to the pharmacy.
Correnty, when people buy prescription drugs, we do not tax them.

The pharmacy will only be able to sell the drugs In carrying nut the pilot
program. Doctors will be required to take a class on marijuana just as they
would have to take a class on exycedone or eny ofher prescription drug. They
wil] bave to know sbout marjjuana and Its safety concerns and the different
uses for it. The Boerd of Medical Examiners, which pversces doctors n e
State, will write the requlations, and the doctors will wrire the prescriptions.
Marjjuara will bz established as a Schedule i drug.
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Every stap ol the process will be rackad on the computer, We will eliminate
these unsavory, underground entitié's which currently distribute marijuana,

| have had conversations with Dsnlel Bogden, United States Attorney for
Nevada. He is intarested in this measure and bel:eves that ir couid be beneficial

for the State.

Thz pharmacy who Is selected to be the suthorized distributor wili have to
provide the money up front to cover the cost of the program. This measure wilk,
in actuality, save the State B significant amount of money. We are spending a
great deal of resources having las Vegas police officers bust entities like
“Or. Reefer” every week for violation of drig laws. This legislation will enable
us 1o save a great deal of money end provide the medication o patients for

whom it is necessary.

We npeed ta monitor situations in which doctors are writlng bundreds of

prescriptions for moarljuana every week. This wauld be revealed through
computer records and the proper autheritles would be alerted and would be able

to investigate, This can all be tracked.

REBECCA GASCA {Legislative snd Policy Director, American Civil Liberties Union of

Nevade}:
| will speak as a representative af the American Civil Libertles Unlon [ACLU} of

Nevada.

The ACLU of Nevada has conflicting feelings about S.B. 336. The State has
negiecizd its constitutional responsihilies for providing access to medical
masjjuana. We understand the complicsted policy 'mplications partaining to this
issue here and throughout the Nation. Nonetheless, some states have been

proactive in moving the programs forward, and it is time that the State of
Nevada does the same.

There are sericus fiscal conceriis with leaving the law as it is cumendy written.

Patients ere currently unable to purchase their medication. They cannot pay 3
camrgiver to grow the medcation for them. As a tesult, we are sealng
bnderground “grow houses” spring up around the State because patients hava
no other pptions. The existence of these operations, and thase ke "Or. Reefor
in Las Vegas, is a result of the neglect of the State to provide adequate plarning
on this Issue. Manay is being wasted for law enforcement effarts. There is also
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8 constitubional issue in the way the State gurrently shares patients’ piivale
medical Information with cther governmental entities. -

These are not the only issuas, but we belleve that it is tme for the State to rake
responsibility for its lack of responsiveness to this constitutional mandate which
was supported by vaters ten years ago. We sheuld be ready te move forward
willi a program which can help provide better access for patients and address
the fiscal problems asseciated with the holes in current statute. :

SENATOR SCHNEIDER;
I'want to folow up Ms. Gasca’s point ahout the inability of patients to acquire

their medicalion. | have a friend who has severe migraine headaches, He tried
everything that was available to ease the pain. He ssked his doctor about the
possibility of treating the pain with maorfjusna. His doctor said that it might help,
but he could not write a prescripton.

My friend’s wife was forced to go out on the streers of Las Vegas to get him
some marjusna. She risked heing charged with a feiony so that hor husband

could try 8 new type of treatrment.

CHAIR HORSFORD!
b will close the hearing on S.B. 336 and bring forward S.B. 3717.

SENATE BILL 371: Makes various changes concerning the protection of
children. (BDR 38-3)

Amendment 7369 (Exhibit N} has been provided for S.B, 371. | will accept a°

motion to pass the bill with the recommended amendment.

SENATOR GEGAVSKE MOVED T0 AMEND AND DO PASS SO, 371
WITH AMENDMENT 7359. |

SENATOR LESLIE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

= ook
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CHAIR HORSFORD:
| will npen the hearing on A.B. 511.

ABSEMBLY BHL 511 (2nd Reprint): Revises certain provisions govemning
transportation. (BOR 43-1109)

PMiKE DRAPER (General Motors Company):
| will speak as a represemtative of the General Motors Company.

This hill is an advanced technology bit which will help place Nevada at the
Torefront of raodern "green” vehicle technologles,

The bill can be separated intn twa distinct parts. | am here today to discuss
section § and section 7, along with the proposed emendment (Exhibit O).

Both at a local and Stote fevel, Nevada has made a strong commitment 1o heing
~a worldwide leader in both the development and production of the newsst
technology promoting "green” energy and alternalive fugls. It is imperative that
we continue to emowage snd promote the adoption of newer and cleaner
technology sources wherever possible, Jn this year's State of the Union
Address, President Barack Obama called for one million electric vehicles to ba
on the road by 2015. This is an embitious, but worthwhile, goal.

Sharing skmilar visians, local, State and fedem] agencies around the NaVon are
working hard to [ay a foundation for cleaner vehicle technologies.
Assembly Bill 511 aims to begip that process. I is designed to Bpcourage and
promote the use of electric vehicles in Nevacda. '

Cumrently, all but two states, Hawail and Alaska. have, or are working on,
incentives, programs, rebates and services designed to promota the use of
electric vehicles, Plugin vehicles and slternative fuel vehicles can immediately

Inipact our dependence on foreign oil, and would have a significant impact on
air poflution. In order to fully reaiize this potential, It will teke a coordinated and

comprehensive swategy 1o lay the foundation for these new, advanced vehicle
technologies.

Sections & and 7 of A.B. 511 essentizlly establish an alectric vehicle parking
program which would allow participaring drivers of qualified efectric vehicles ta
park for free [h publically owned, pay-for-parking faciities such as meters,
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gerages and surface lots. W is imperative that we begin ta implement @
statewide policy which will embrace and encourage these types of fuels and
teghnclogies. The concept for this paiking pragram was origlnally to be
administered through DMV, and waould have granted free parking al all
applicable facilities throughout the State.

WWith the brlp and input of DMV and several municipalities throughout the State,
it was oetermined that the program waotid be better administered and- less
disruptive if it was administered ar the local level, where local municipalities
wiould have the freedern to structure it as they see fit based on the ariginal
criteriz outlined in this bill. The mounicipalities would be allowed the option of

charging an adminisbative fec to participants of up to, bub no mare than,
$10 anneally to cover costs asspciaied with administering and marketing the
program. If a municipallty decided to charge an administative fee for
participation, It would be essentially like purchasing a parking pass lor electric
vehlcles. The municipalities would not be required 1o charge that administrative
fee, and if they did, the measwre would need to ba voted on and approved by
the relevant county commissioner or city council.

The program would sunset after six years. Participating vehicles would have to
adhere to zll stapdard rules and procedures currendy governing paid parking
areas, including thme Hmits and overnight parking rules,

Further deslgnated special event parking would also be exempt from this
provision., The program wwalld not apply to airport parkdng areas, and it Is nat
intended to supersade any current cobtlacts which the mupicipalities might

already have in placa. -

Similar versfons of this program sre used across the country, including major
metropolitan areas including Cincinnati, Los Angelas and 3alt Lake City.
Information on the program in Salt Lake Cioy ([Exhibit P}  and
Cincinnati (Exhibit Q} has been submitted.

Assembly Bill 511 provides a purchase incentive from 2012 tn 2018 for electric
vehicles, Early adoption of this new technology would be rewarded with free
parking i our more congested wban areas. Programs like this can help make
rhe jump from niche marker to mass market for these vehicles, The program
cowd atse be used as 2 marketing and promotionz! Yool in supporting our State's
commitment to b&ing “greer.” This is ohe maore step for us Lo take toweard being
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a8 worldwide leader in the use and davelopment of renewzble and alternative
Energy SErvices.

| waould Bke to jropose a brief amendment to the bill, In cur work with other
stakeholders, we have decided to include vehicles ather than alectric vehicles in
section 6. This would include certain aliermative fuals, such as compressed
natural gas, hydrogen and propaneg. This amendment was vetted through all of
the jocal municipalities which originally signed of f on the bill, and it has thelk
suppart, This would still only apply to vebicies which run on clean ensrgy. In
both secrions € and 7, we replaced avery Instance of the term “plug-in electric
vehicle,” with the term “qualified altermative-fue{ vehicle." The vehicles must
meet the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s ter 2, bin 2, exhaust emission
standards. This is one of the sirictest standards in the Nation.

LI

We believe that this is 8 comprehensive program which could be a building
block for the future as we begin to move toward this type af technology.

Dawvn GOLDWATER {Google, nc.):
| will speak as a representative of Google, inc.

There are several sectlons of A.B. 511 which are related to the operation of

autonomous vehicles, This would be enabling legislation which would allow

DMV to estabilsh an endorsement of Nevada drives’s licenses after the vehiclas :
have been veted for safety. A brief autline of the provisions has been provided '

(Exhibit R). -

The vehick, which has been developed by Google Inc., is a self-driving car
wiich uses artificial Imtelfigence, global posidoning sysiem, radar, lasers,
cameras and internal sensors to create o three-dimenslonal viewr of the road. It

can operate, virtually, on its own, without any human presence. We should all
be able to imagine some of the potential for this kind of techinnlogy,

This would not be a specially menufactured car. Technaology could be put into a
Tayota Prius or an Avdi TT. There ere currently three Priuses and one Audi
outlitted with the system.

We are unigue, as a Slate, In proposing this' legisiation. |t Is extremely
forward-looking. Most of the time. technology outpaces the Jaw. In some rare
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instances, howevar, some states are sble to get the laws in place abead of the
technoilogy. This is what we ere trying to do with A.B. 511.

The DMV would certfy the safety and efficacy of this kind of technology.
Having created an envirenment in Nevada in which this Lype of technology can
be engineered, manufactured and developed, we will see rremendous
apportunities open up. We have bhoth the geographic and political ahiivy in rhis
State to be able to attract new business of this kind.

We are not asking for money, grants or tax brezks. We simply wish to allow
DAV 1o develop regulations for this type of technology. The DMV testified [n
palicy hearings for this bill that they are in full support. We are cumently in
discussions with the Director of DMV about the possibility of being highlighted

in his presentation to his national convention.

In looking at pictures of the vehicle in Exhiblt R the committze wilt notice that

the only apparent unique element is the apparatus on top of the roof. This
device creates a radar which generates a three-dimensional view of the road.

This is a law which will place Nevada at the forefront of developing technology.
it will not ba 2 burden or 3n expense for the Stete, The DMY will ensure the

public safety of the pragram.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
There "are already vehicles which have technology to autonomously parallel park.
Would DMV be creating regulations and requiring additional certifications for

drivers of those vehicles as well?

NR. GOLDWATER:
That would not be the case. if those vehicles were allowed on public roads
today, there would be no further certification required or envisioned under this

bill.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
Where are those vebhiclas excibded in tha ianguage?

Mg. GOLOWATER!
Thosa vehicles are not autonomows vehicles, by definition. The DNV would

develop a definition of the autonomous vehicle.
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SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
The language In the bill stipulates that DMV would create regulanons for a

motor vehicle which uses artificial Inteligence. sensors and glabal positioning .

system coordinates to drive Itself without the active intervention of a human
operatar. |s that not what happens when you push the button and the car parks

itself?

MR. GOLDWATER:

That function would require the use of sensors but ot all of those other criterie.

| do not enviston it being tha Committee’s intent, with this bill, to requlre special
certification for those types of vehicles.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
That |s certainly not the case.

Tobp R. Campeel (Director of Public Policy, Clean Energy Fuels):

I will speak as a representative of Clean Energy Fuels. We distribute natural gas
and transportation fuel. We slso have a subsidiary, BAF Technelagies, which |
am also .representing. This subsidiary is a qualifiead volome modifier for

Ford Motor Company.

We are in smong support of A.B. 511 and the amendments which have been
proposad. Our company recently opened our seventh natwral gas station in
Clark County last week. Represeniatives of the Governor's Office and the office
of U.S. Senatar Marry Reid were presant at the apening. Our company plans Lo
extend this network through the northesn part of Clark County thraugh
Pliot Trave! Centers LLC, with whom we contract. We See a significant
opportunity for us to increase investment. in this State.

Nevada business. Jncluding Bell Trans, Hendersan Taxi, MGM, Whittlesea Blue
Cab and even public agencies such as the Regional Transportadon Cammission
of Southern Nevada all use nahral gas to pawer their vehicles, By dolng so,
thay save hetween %1 and $2 a galion over using gasoline or diesel fuel.

This use would also displece dependence on foreign oil, on which Americans ae
currently spending approximately $1 billion per day. This morey goes to
countries which may nat be aligned with our interests.
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Use of natural gas improves regionel air guelity, Natural gas vehicks are some
_of the cleanest vehkcles on the road today. The Hende Civic GX has been

singled out as the cleanest car on the road fur the last eight years in 3 row. It
runs cn compressed natural gas.

We also support Jocal jonbs. We have persenally invested $74 million of our
capital in the State of Nevada over the past three years. |

Assembly Bil 511 does not necessarily apply to Lthese Fleets, ay incenlives are
limited to compressed natumal gas vehiclkes which weigh less  than
8,500 pounds. However, the bill does encourage Nevada residents and small
businesses to purchase compressed natural gas vehicles, adding further support
to existing and continued growth of the natural gas fueling Infrastruciure.

it shauld be ncted that onty 7,000 compressed naturei gas vehicles nationwide
wauid qualify for the provisions In A.B. 511. There should not be a significant
Impact from this legisiation on municipai parking situations. Furthermore, the
amended Janguags would require that manufacturers of the gualified vehicles
would be original equipment manufacturers or gualified volume modiffers who
are granted permission to produce those vehicles by original egquipment
manufactirers. Therefore, we would see warrantees and safeby-minded
consumer protections added through this language,

We ask for the Commiitee’s strong support of A.B. 577 and the accompanying
amendments.

KyLE Dawvis {Nevada Conservation League):
| am speaking as a representative of the Nevada Censervation League.

We support A.B. 5711 and the proposed amendments. The emvironmenial
henefits generated by thesc types of technologies have been well-outlined here
today. Encouraging the use of these types of vehicles will generale s significant
positive effect on sir guality in this Siate. We uvrge the passage of this

legisiation.

SusaN FISHER (City of Reno):
| wil speak as a representative of the City of Reno.

a L TN T
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The City of Reno supports A.B. 511 and the proposed amendment, We have not
submitked a fiscal note on this measwe hecapsse we do not foresae any

significant costs ta the City.

It is consistent with City Council sction to encouragae the use of electric
vehicles, We have been looking into providing parking and electrical tharging
staticns in some of our public parking garages. We would be enacting an
ordinance o cover the exempticn for these yehicles.

On a personal level, | support 1he amendment te include comprassed natural gas
vehicles as the owner and crew chief For the world’s fastest compressed natural
gas vehicle. We must cumently go out of State to get fuel. | look forward to
having some fueling stations In narthern Nevada.

CHAIR HORSFORD: :
Two letters from the president of Whittlesea Blus Cab {Exhibit 3} end

Henderson Taxi (Exhibit T) have heen submitted in suppert af this bill as well,

| suppert this concept. | had an opportunity to travel to Berlin, Germany severa|
years ago with the Senate Presidents’ Forum. The conferenee was on renewabie
energy. A great deal of focus was placed on the emerging sector of 2lternative
fuel. The United States js far behind other countries in this regard. Cities such
as Austin, Texas and San Diego, California, In particular, bave inliated nilot
programs to pramote this type of use. Those cities have diversified their
economies and maved toward the implemeniztion of theses types of initiatives.

Nevada should be positioned to take advantage of these opportunities to grow

and diversify,

I will accept a motion to amend and do pass A.B, 511, with the amendmants as
proposed.

SENATOR LESLIE MOVED TO AMEND AND DC PASS 5.B. 511.

SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION,

SENATCR CEGAVSKE:
| want to verify that there is no fiscal note for this bill,
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MR. DRAPCR:

inltially, DMV had submitted a fiscal note on this bill. That note was removed
through amendment in the Assembly Committee on Ways and Means

LWo Wweeks ago,

CHAIR HORSFORD:;
twould |ike to receive confirmation from DMV verifying thst condition.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY,

ko

CraiR HORSFORD:
| will open the heering on A.B. 5486.

ASSEMBLY EBILL 646 (2nd Heprinll: Makes varigus changes to provisions
governing early childhood care and education. {BDR 38-739)

LESLEY PITTMAN {United Way of Southern Nevada);
I will speak on behalf of the United Way of Southam Nevads which represents

2,400 business and community leaders. We are In full suppart of A.B, 546, We
want to increase the standards and quality of early childhood education
Ehroughout the State, Our children are at the prime age for learning. We want to
ensure that, when aur ehildren reach kindergarten, they wilk be ready o learn,

Assembly Bill 546 extends the lifa of the Early Childhood Advisory Council. This
is comprised of business represematives and early childhood education experts,
We want the existence of the Council 1o be placed in statute and under the
Jurisdiction of the Department of Health ard Humsn Services. The bill provides
the responsibiiies of the Council which include suengthening coordination
amcng, and ldentfylng barriers to, early childhood programs in the State. The
language would aillow them to conduct periodic starewide needs-assessments
on the quality and svailabllity of early chilchood care in Nevada. They would be
charged wilh developing recommendarions For increasing participation in
exisling federal, Stae and local programs. They waould wark toward a2 statewide
professional development systermn for early childhood teachers and assess the
existing capacity and effectiveness of higher education programs in develaping
teachers in the fisld of early childhood education.
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The bi! also provides that the Council will work with the Department of
Education to establish prekindergarten content standards and training goals for
those emplayed in eanly chid care. They wijll assist Nevads agencies in
developing qualifications required aof persons who conduct training in the
prekindergarten content standards. They will be charged with creadng or
adopting 2 made! Tor highly effective teachers which can be used as a starewide
resource for teachers and caregivers. They will study and develop
recommendations for approprigte group sizes in child care settings.

The bill requires the Department of Education to develop a training module, To
the extent that money is available, that raining should be made svailahle at no
cast, or reducad rost, to licansed child care Facility employeas. The Board for
Chiid Care would be raquired to estabish new regulatlons on training course
requiraments For child care facility employees. Each empioyee of a licensed
facility would be obllgated to recelve 24 hours of annual training. At keast 16 of
those hours would be tied to Mevada’s prekingdergarten standards.

We helleve thet it is important to extend the life of the Early Childhood Advisory
Council. it 15 a usefdl body which provides inclusivity among business and
privaiz operators who, together with early childhood experis, can work together

Lo increasza the quallty of early childhood education.

We alsp belizve that it is important 1o align the tratning for cor early childhood
educatars with the existing prekindergarten sandards. We should net have
prekindergarien standards In Mevada unless we ara providing fraining to them.

Ik is our understanding that the cost of existing trdining programs ranges fom
frer pnline classes to an average of 312 an hour. Similar to what was provided
by S.B. No. 3717 of the 75th Session, there are free rainkng programs available
online. That previous legisiatian pertained to financial lkeracy.

Several private child carg operators will lestify tuday with objections to this hill,
Our repeated efforts Lo reach oul to them to address their concerns hsve,
unfortunarely, been unsuccessful, 1 will say, however, that we had a positive
and productive meeting yesterday with representatives of the Early Cere and
Education Office of the State Division of Welfare, the Nevada Registry,
Teach Nevada and the Nevada Associstion for the Educsetion Ffor Young
Children. In that meeting, we were zble 1o address thefr cancerns with the bill,
We have pledged to work together throughout the reguistory process to ensure
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that the training program’s design and implementation is effecuive and
surcessful for all parties.

| would like tn submit a letter for the recard (Exhibit U which attests to our
coliaboration.

As in many other categories, Nevada ranks well below nearly every other stam
in the requirements and traning standards of our early childhood educators, |
appraciate the consideration of the Commijtlee In enhancing those standards

through this legisiadon.

SENATOR 1 ESUE:
Are the pther arganizations with whom you met yesterday now in support of

this bill?

NS, PITTMAN: :

Teach Larly Childhoot Nevada, Nevada Pre-K Standards, the Nevada Regisiry
and the Nevach Asscclaton for the Education of Young Children are now in
support of the bill. Their principal cencarns were with a statutory component of
the bil. We impressed vpon them they wifll be a part of the reguiatory process.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
in section 12 of the bill, trairing reguirements are described. What is currently in

- the requlations pertaining to trainirg in this area?

Ms. PITTmaN:
My pnderstending is that the only cument requirements for early childhoed
educators, at this time, is 15 bours of annual training. It 15 not Ued to any

mandated subject areas.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
Is it comect that this bill would Increase that number to 24 hours, 16 of which

would have to be in early childhood developmant?

-+

Ms. PITTMAN: ,
Sivleen of those hours wabld need to be tied to the State’s estahlished

prekindergarten standards,
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SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
Ik appears that the remainder of the bilf relates primarily to gdvisoiy issues.

Would the Councit have any regulatory control or power other than heiping,
assisting and advlsing?

MS. PITTMAN;
My understanding is that they serve as volunteers and their rale is restricted to

advizory councll,

SENATOR KIECKHEFER!
- It appasrs that the only direct requirement being placed on child care providers

in the bill is the tralning requirement.

Ms. FitTTMaAN;
That is correct,

Dotores HAUCK (United Way of Southern Nevada):
We have made eflforts to remove the fiscal noe foar this hill so that we ¢an

move forward. Ve have been able to bulld consenswus ameng the entitles and
key stakeholdars who will be affected. A great deal of misinforrmation has been
corrected. We Jook forward te working with ail entities involved.

We wiil attempt to address tha challenges in rural Nevada by going online to
ind Interner-based training cpportunities.

To Senator Kieckhefer’s guestion pertaining to current waining requistions, |
would report that currently, 15 hours are required through the approval of the
Wevada Registry. They cen be linked to the core knowledge areas, but they can
include amything from CPR to basket-weaving to more serious types of kraining
which could actuaily help the child care provider.

MENDY ELLIOT (United Way of Narthern Nevada and the Sierra):

| am speaking as 2 representatve of the United Way of Northern Nevada and
the Slerra. Our chapter supports the United Way of Spouthern Nevada in their
efforts to develop consistency with respect to training for prekindergarten
providers and caregivers in our State. The alignment of this waining will support
those who are providing education 1o our most precious asset, our chlldren, We
recognize that there are concerns with this measwe, We want to assure the
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Committee that there will be an apportunity, through the reguiatory precess, 10
work through thase Issues.

We suppcrt an inclusive regulatory process. Ms. Pittman has worked with
Assemblymah Bobzien in reaching out te those individuals who will be impacied
by A.B. 546. Assemblyman Bobzien and Ms. Pittman have worked wih
Dr. Keith Rheault, the Superintendant of Public Instruction, to ensure Lthal the
Department of Education is suppartive of these efforts.

SENATOR CEGAVSHKE:
| have spoken with former Senator Ann D'Connell, who sits on 8 Guvernnr 5

advisary board which examines the possibility of eliminating some of the
councils pr committees thar have been formed. They recently proposed rthe
cessation of the Nevada Early Childhood Advisery Council which was creatad In
2008. She wanted me to ask what the reason would be For retalning an
identical councll to the one which is proposed e be eliminated.

Also, concerns have been brought to me from private businesses who are
concerned about the propased sdditional costs to their child care centers. | have
raceived information indicating that it now costs $169 per year for the 15 hours
of training which are now required. Under this measure, that cost could go up
to $340. On page 4, the following lenguage is included: “To the extent that
money is available to pay for the fraining, the Department of Education shall
arenge to have the trafning provided at no or reduced costs to e employees.”
Is that Janguage part of the proposed amendment?

Vs, PITTMAN:
I will begin by addressing Senztor Cegavske's first question. The Eary

Childhood Advisory Councll, which was established by Governgr Jim Gibbons,

was due to expire in July. This provision wauid put the Council’s existence into
slatute. | cannot speak for Governar Sandoval’s administration, but | have had
several conversations with reprasentatives of his Office who bave indicated that

they wouid accept this legislation.

In answering the question ebout the cost of training hours, | would like 1o defer
ro M=, Hauck.

F
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Ms. HAUCK:
As of last night, a study was published by the Nevada Regisiry on these training

costs for child care providers. According to this study, there can be an average.

cost of less than $12 per hour for the 15 total r2ining hours over the course of
the yeer. Studies indicate that the mejarty of the monthly classes are at no
cost, As B provider, one con choose to teke a class with ar without cost. It is
up to the provider to select where, when and how the training wiil pecur,

Money for tralning from the Department of Education and from tha
National Hesd Start Association wauld be pooled, along.with any other privaie
dallars, to leverage and absolve any cosks so that we can avoid passing them on
to the community. The goal Is to educate child cere providers and raise the
standards, not Lo creatz flnancial hardships. -

SENATOR CEGAVSKE:
e federal money being supplied to United Way for this purpose?

MS. HALCK: _
No federal mpney is being used in developing these measures. All of the morey

has come from private sources and foundatans.

SENATOR CEGAVSKE!
Wil any federal maney be available far the training?

MS. HAUCK: .
Mo federa) money will come through Urnited Way af Sauthern Nevada, but the

money that will be made available for tsining through the National Head Start
Asspciation will come from federat sources,

SENATOR CEGAVSKE:
There will continue to be concern abaut the costs to the centers, particulary

with the ecanamy In its present condition. These operators have expressed
concerns that they may not be able to afford these additional costs. Many of

these chifd care providers earn minimum wag=,

CHAIR HDRSFORD:
{What is the average cost to keep a child in day care?
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s, HAUCK:
The eost reimbursed by the State in southern Nevada is $115 a week for day

care. This equates to 523 a day for a three- to five-year-old child. Over the
course of the yesr, the day care scholarship program of United Way
contributes $2,920. The parent would provide a copay bn that amount,

CHAIR HORSFORD: ;
| want to address this concern that somehow the fee, If there is one, of $100

for 156 housrs of waining will jeopardize these child care centzrs when 8 parent
typically pays, on average, $500 te %700 per month for ome child to be
enralied. The training costs do not equate 10 an onerous request.

We are talklng about training which casts 3169 for one year. i pay %610 per
month for my daughter to go tn day care. This is not s significant burden on

thesa prc:-uida‘s.

Dr. MiICHAEL THOMPSON (Child Care Association of Nevada):
I s speaking as a represen=live of the Child Care Association of Nevada. We

wiouid [[ke o voice our strong opposition to this bill. The discussion so far has
not captured the arguments that we have against this legishation.

Our upposition 15 not based on the training requirement. We have been strong
supporters of Yeacher and staff davelapenent and training for many yeors. There
Bre other issuas at hand.

We represent smasli, family-run day care centers; private, small business child
came centers; and coporate child care eentars in schools, We represent all of
these organizations in that we represent staif who care for infants as young as
eight weeks old. These penple teach pokty training to toddlers, .

We represent working parents, single mothers and fathers and grandparants

who raise and care for children. These people depend an child care every day.
There is universal opposition to this bi} from most of the entities whn have

histerically requiated child care. These are the entities who creste sLaff training

within the State, There Is opposition frarn those who develop professiomal

development Uscks for child care s@if. There is even opposition. from higher
education professors who teach early childhood development.
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This bill makes no sense, and | will explain why. | need to describe the issues at
hand hecause they are not easily understood from reading the language in the
bill.

It makes no sense to give reguiatory authority te a committee which is due to
explre on July 37, 2077, It makes no sense to allow a government ekeover of
child care by an unaligned Dapartment of Education. While we have been highly
regulated throbghout our existence in this State, we have never heen regulared
by the Department of Education. The Department of Education will now be able

1o reguiate private industry, This is a slippery slope,

It makes no sense to require 16 contimuing education credits o year in
prekindergarten standards for those wha love and nuriure infants and do not

need to know prekindergarten standards. At least two out of every three stafT
membars at our centars do not even wok with prekindergarieners. These

people are teaching chiidren how to go to the bathroom. They do not need o
learn prekindergarten standards.

] guestion the rue matives of the sponsors of this bil.

Carot Levins (Creative Kids Learning Center):
| operate the |argest private chaln of child care cemers in Mevada, sarving over

1,500 stodents and employing about 200 camrgivers. | have besn operating this
business for the past 37 years,

Preschool education is not mandatory in this State. Parents have a choice as to
if, and where, they place their child.

| belipve in the necessity of regulaticns that protect the health angd safety of our
children. The State has done s satisfactory job in this reqgard. | am opposed to
A.B. 546, however, becsuse it appears to be a regulation of curricuium. The
individuality of each program, as it exceeds licensing stendards, should be at the
discrebon of the individual proprietor.

Section 5, subsection 3, paragraph {b) of the bill indicates that there should be
developed a stetewlde, unified system for collecting data relating to early
childhood programs. This language indicates reporting respansibibties of pnvate

child cara prganizstions regarding thelr status and the performence of their
students. We are not part of the public sthool system. We should not ba
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required to furnish feedback on the acadernic achievernents of three year-old
and four year-old children. These children may only armend for one month or
Two manths before their parent loses thelr job and they can no fonger attend.
The data would be askaw.

! respectfully ask that the Committee not pass A.B. 546 as it will have a
negetive impact on our induskry.

DAVD WALTON (Reqgional Directar, Challengér Schools):
| am speaking as a representative of Challenger Schools in Las Vegas. We have
thiee campuses in Las Vegas. We are 2 private, preschool through eighth grade

Institution,

I would ke to voice opposition to this bill. This would have a negative irnpacqt
on private providers. The provisions of this bill have not been discussed with

privare providers.

MAUREEN AVERY (Creative Kids Learning Center):
! will speak as a represantative of Creative Kids Learning Centsr, | have worked
for Creative Kids Learning Center, with eight centers [ocated throughovt the

Las Vegas area, for 34 yesrs.

I am in opposition to A.B. 546, it is not necessary to make varaus changes to
provisions governing eary chidhodd cae end education outside of the
already-established State licensing pracess. In Lhe last ten years, the field of
early childhood cose has made tremendons strides in the State of Nevada. The
Early Care and Education Office of tha Division of Welfare and Supportive
Services and the State licensing requirements have been beneficial, We have
also seen berefits from the work of the Teacher Education Asslstence for
Cofleqe and Higher Educslion Grent Program, the Nevada Registry, the

Children’s Cabinet and the Southern Nevada Heslth District. These entltes have -

established a cooperative stmosphere among early childhood professionals. The
nangrofit and far-profit entities have recently jouned forces to revamp licensing
requirements and requistions and heatlh disirict regulations and have worked
toward positive change and improveiment. | am distrassed because, after afl of
this cocperative effort, we are faced with additional requiraments and oversight,
wvithin this bill which was formulated and submitted with no input Fem those of

1S who work every day in the early child care professian.
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We work under 286 pages of regulations. We work with the State licensing
agency to maimain the required standards and we feel that change and
improvement, which have always been an integral part of pur professicn, are
necessary. We ask that we be aliowed to be a part of the decision making
process, and we urge the Commitles to vote against this bill at this time.

Ms. PITTMAN:

{ want to emphasiza that we have reached sgreement with other entities who-

play major rales in early child care. They understand that there Is an inclysive

process assoclated with the cauncil and the regulatory process. This should help
address the infant and toddler queslicns which have been raised. -t

JacK WoODCOCK:
{ am speaking as an owner of a child care facility in Las Vegas.

Same of the commenary regarding the Input of child care providers 1s
disingenuous, at best. There lms heen litHe attempt, duiing the drafting of this
bilf, to get the consideration of those who are actively involved In early child

carc.

We represent child cere facilities which provide a leve) of care excesding every
standard. We teach the basic things that children need hefere going 1o
kindergarien. This euniculum is exernplary. We teach manners and the types af
human relationship skills which will allow thase childien o get along with
reachers. We adhere to the highest standards in all of these services.

| ask the Committes To vate ageinst A.B. 546 because It goes far beyond the
orlginal Intent of tha bill.

Ms. ELLIOTT:
[ want to assure the Committee that, through the actions of the advisoy

councll, pecple, such as Mr. Woodcock and Ms. Levins will be inciuded in the
requlatory process. We want to ensuwre that everyons's voice is heard. We want
to have representatives of the child came industry an the council. We want to
achieve consistency with the educationa! approachy. Those facilities who akeady
have exemplary progams in piace should be included st the table because we
want ko hear from all of the exparts in the field,
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CHAIR HORSFORD:

With the stucture changa in allowing the Governor to appoint the State
Superintendant of Public Inswuction and with the Board of Educaden being
appuolnted by members of the Executive Branch and the Legislative Branch, this
will provide a level of assurarce, going forward, that these issues will be
handled in a way that ensures all volces and constituencies will be heard.

| am hesring concern that, in leading up to the devalopment of the provisions of
this bill, people feel they were not included. The policy of the bill, however, sets
up 2 process which includes regulatory heanngs. in those hearings, each
individual stakehoider would be able ta voice thelr apinians. This wauld include
child care providers, parents arnd communicy zaders.

| fee! strongly that this is a measure which should mowve forward.

SENATOR LESLIE MOVED TO DO PASS A.B. 546.
SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION,

SENATOR DENIS:
| agree that early child care education is imperzant. Lwill vote for the hill.

} would like to note, howaever, that | am the Chair of the Senate Committes on
Fducation and this is the first time | have szen this bitl. No one has approached
me about this legislation. | will voie for the bill to keep (€ moving farward, but }
reserve my right tu change my vote an the floor once | have mosre time io

raview the provisions,

SENATOR CEGAVSKE: :
§ will not supporst the bill unless something changss before it is brought forward

far 2 Aoor vote. 1am concerned about the costs to the child care providers. The
additioral costs could go up to $400 a year. This will be a burden on day care
centers and the private sector, § support the mission of United Way, but | will

not he supporting this bil.

THE MOTION CARRIED, (SENATORS RHOADS, CEGAVSKE AND
KIECKHEFER VOTED NO.)

& e odc ¥
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CHAIR HORSFORD:
] will open the hearing on A.B. 563,

ASSEMBLY BILL 563 {1st Reprinth: Establishes for the next bienniurm the
amount to be paid to the Public Employees’ Benefits Program for
insurance for certaln active and retired public officers and employees.
(ADR S-1223)

JAMES R WELLS (Executive Qfficer, Public Employees’ Benefits Progra m}:
1 providad all of my testimory on this issue ot the hearing yesterday. | am
available for questions. '

Mg, KRMPOTIC:

This bill iraplements the State subsidies For Public Employezs’ Benefits
Programn (PEBP) participants end retrees. This bill is required to implement the
budget. Infermaticn hes been provided by Mr_ Martin Bibb of the Retlred Public
Employees of Nevada on the impact to Medicare Tetirees in conjuncton with the
padlicy measures which have been provided this Sessian for PEBP.

Craff would indicate that this is a matier which could possibly be discussed
during the interim with the Interim Retlrement and Benefits Committes. This
could be held earlier than the scheduled meetng In December 2071, Staff keeps
a clnse watch pn thesa issues and this issue cautd e brought back subsaquent
to the enrollment pericd as more infarmation is provided on the impact o

retrees.

CHAIR HORSFORD: -
With the moton on this bill we shouid include a jetter of intent requesting that

PERP provide that infarmation to Fiscal Staff. They would also be directed to
provide twice-yesrly reports to IFC. '

SENATOR CEGAVSKE MOVED TO DO PASS A.B. 563; AND TG ISSUE A

LETTER OF INTENT REQURING PEBP TO PROVIDE ADDITICNAL

INFORMATION ON THE IMPACT OF THIS LEGISLATION ON RETYIREES,
" AND TO MAKE TWICE-YEARLY REPORTS TO IFC ON THIS MEASURE.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Ay

GHAR HORSFORD:
| will naw open the hearing on the hudgetrelated bills which are proposed to be

introduced,

MR. KRMPOTIC: :
The first. propesed bill will implement the capital improvement program (CIP) for
the uptoming biennlum, as approved by the Spnate Committes on Finarce and

Frc KING (Program Analyst, Fiscal Amolysis Division, Legislative Counsel

Buregu): .
| wil provide @ Summary of the wvarous sections of Bl Draft

Request (BOR) 5-T31 & (Exhibit V).

BDR 5-1316: Authorizes and provides funding for certain projects of capiwl

improvement. (Later Introduced as 5.B. 504.)

Section 1 approves approximately $27.1 million In genessl obligation bonds for
prajects which are snumesated under the same section.

Secticn 2 providas @ reversion date of June 30, 2015, for all of those projecis
snumerated in section 1,

section 3 specifies that the Srate Board of Finance will issue the bonds for the
2011 Capital Improvement Projects (CIPs) when it |s deerned sppropsiste.
Section 3., subsecton 2, allows the State Controller to aduance General Fund
money if bonds have not been sold to finance the projects approved in the 2011

© CIP plan.

Section 4 approves approxXirmmatehy 52.4 milion in State Highway Fund dollars far
projects enumerated in section 4 for the 2011 GiF,

Seeidion 5 provides a ‘evarsion date of June 30, 2015, for the Seate Highway
Fund money which was approved for projects in the 2071 CP,
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Section 6 provides for relmbursements on  projects funded from the

Highway Fund cnce infermation has been provided which substantistes the
costs for those projects.

Section 7 pertains tw the realocation of about S11.6 millien from

CIP Project 09-COZ2a. This was the 36-bed hospital and adolescent care fecility '

for Southern Nevada Child ond Adolescent Services. That money will be
reallneated to prajects which are identfied in section 7, subsection 2.

Section 8 pertsins to the reaficestion of money from ihe 2007 CIP
Prajact 07-M4B to the 20711 CIP in prier to put cameras and recording devices

in Ely State Prlson.

Section 8 provides the reversian date of June 30, 2015, for those two projects
which were realiocated fram the 2007 CIP and 2009 CIP to the 2011 CIP,

Section 10 approves approximately $4.3 million in federal and agency monegy.
The Ffederal money would wtsl approximately 32.6 million. The agency ‘Tunding
would total approvimately $3.8 million. The majority of that agency funding
would be for Praject 17-S08, which is described a5 "Building Official Projocts.”
This is authorlty which agencies send to the State Public Works 8oard for the
review of their plan checks. Section 10 enumerates all of those projecls which
will be recelving monsey from sources other than the General Fund or e Srare

Highway Fund.

Sections 11 and 12 indicate that the State Public Works Board will use only
gualified personnel Lo execute the 2017 CIP, Section 12 indicates that agencies
will cooperate with the State Public Works Board in camying obt the provisions
of the CIP.

Section 13 approves $490,000 for a cultural affairs bond pragram.

Section 14 approves ad valorem tezes for the Question 1 {Q1} bond program
and CIP. For the CIP, 15.55 cents on every $100 of assessed valuation wil be
used to support the bends that are sold for CIP. For the Q1 program, 1.45 cents
on every $100 of assessed valustion will be used to support the bonds that are
sold For the Q1 program, These are the same rates as aie allowad In the current

biennium.
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Cn page 12 of Exhibit V, section 15 indicates that the State Treasurer will make
an estimation of sufficient funding and determine whethar that amount exists n
the Consolideted Bond Interest and Redemption Fund to pay the principal and
interest on past GIP issuances as well as curent issuances. IF there is not
enough money In the Consolidated Bond Interest and Rademption Aceount, they
can make a request to the Stata Controller to reserve money i the

General Fund o pay those debts,

Section 16 authorizes the State Board of Finanrce to pay expenses relsied ta the
issuance of genera! obligation bonds,

Section 17 authorizes money o pay for bonds in the Consolidated Bong
jssuance and Redemption Account. This would amount ta $157,663,970 in
FY 2011-2012 and $167,264,898 in FY 2012-2013.

Section 18 indicates that, with IFC approval. the State Public Works Division of
the Department of Administration and the Nevada System of Higher
Education [NSHE)} can transfer money from one project within the same agercy

o another.

Section 19 approves $5 millian from the Specia) Capiral Construction Fund for
Higher Education far deferred maintenance.

SectHon 20 provides e reversion dakte of June 30, 2015, for that money from the
Special Capita) Construction Fund for Higher Education.

Section 21 thraugh section 25 extends 16 prior-year CiP projects. The firstis an
pxtension of a8 2007 GIP project, section 22 extends 2003 CIP projects,
section 23 extends a 2005 CiP project and sections 24 and 25 approve

13 projects from the 2007 CIP.

Section 26 provides that this bill will bacome effective upon passage and
approvat.

CHAIR HORSFORD:
1 will take s motion to inroduce BDR 5-1316.
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SENATOR LESLIE MOVED TO INTRODUCE BDR 5-1316.
SENATOR DENIS SECONDED THE MOTION,

THE MOTIQN CARRIED UNANMOLUSLY.

*FEE¥

MR. KRMPOTIC:
| will now cover the proposed bill that provides for the salanes af

Stote employees, BDR 5-1317 (Exhibit W),

RDR S-1317: Provides for compensallon of state employees. {La-ter ntroduced
as 5.8. 505.)

Section 1 encompasses the salary levels and the titles [or esch of the
unclassified positions for the wpcoming biennlum as identified for each State
budget account. The salary levels have been approved by the Senate Committee
on Finance and the Assembly Committee on Ways and Means and Incluge a
2.5 percent pay reduction. This list dogs not include classified positions or
nonclassified pesitions which are primarily found in the Governar's Uffice.

Sectipn 2 begins on page 25 of Exhibit W. This section pertains to any
unclassified position which may be found to have been inadvertently omigLted
from this act. The language allows the Department of Human Respurce
Management to examine the duiles and responsibilities of the position and
submlt to IFC a recommended selary to be established For that position in the
unclassified pay system. Sectlon 2, subsectinn 2, provides language which
allows for the eorrection of typographical errars by Fiscal Staff. Section Z,
suhsechion 3, indicates that an employee cccupying & position which 1s
currently in the classifiad service but will be moved to the unclassified service,
will have the opton to remain In classified service untl the incumbent laaves
that position.

Secrion 3 provides for the 2,5 percent pay seduction which was approved by
the Senate Committee on Finance and the Assembly Committeg on Ways and
Means. This will apply to all employ=es.

APP000410



Senate Commitces on Finance
June 4, 2019
Page 57

SENATOR KIECKHEFER: .
fs the 2.5 percent decrease incorporated into all of the salary Jevels in sectien 7,

even though it is provided for in section 37

Mr. KRvromic:
That Is correct.

In section 3, subsection 3, it s@res that, except as otherwise provided in
section 3 and secticn 4, the pravisions of section 3, subsection 1, apply o all
departments of State government and incude the NSHE and Public Employees’
Ratirement System (PERS). Section 3, subsection 3. ailso indicams that the
Board of Regents shall determine and implement the methad by which the
professional employees of NSHE will participate in the requirements of
section 3, subsection 1. Sectlon 3, subsectian 4, exempts employees of the
Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs from the 2.5 percent pay reduction
if thefr standard workwesk is 32 hours long. Last Session, redoctions were
implemented Tor the Departrment of Cultural Affairs to reduce the operaling
hows of the museums. Therafore, the number of howrs in the workweek for
employees at those museumns has been reduced, and they would not be exempt

from this reduction.

Section 4 implemnents the six required days of furlough in ench year for all

employaes in State govemment. The furdough reduction equales Lo an
approximate 2.3 percent decrease in pay which, camblned with a 2.5 percent
pay decrease, lotals an apprownmaie 4.8 percent reductlon. Section 4,
subsection 2, allows the employees to comtinue Yo accumulate sick and annual
leave and zalculae hours toward a pay pragression date ar continuity of service
date despite the furlbugh day pravision.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER; :
Section 4, subsection 2, seems to Indicate that furlough lzave can be laken in

the same manner A5 other types of leava. Unes this mean that furlough lzave
could ba taken in seven minute increments?

Mr. KRMPOTIC:
From a practical standpoint, Furlough lesve is granted on 2 scheduled basis

which works with the needs of the employer. Whan | have sean this applied, it

Is typically used in no less than hourly increments.
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SENATOR KiECKHEFER:
WIll it be uitimately laft up to the departments or sgencies o determine an

internal policy for furlough leave?

Mg, KRMPOTIC:
I o not believe that each agency sets up an internat policy. Whether the leave
i< taken as vecation or sick, tha employees delermine whan they want tc lake

that leave and it is subject to epproval by the employer. In cer@in cases, such
as with the Department of Corections, where staffing Is critical, thosa requests

must be balanced with the desires of other amployees.

SENATOR DENIS:
Will employees be able ta take their furlough all ai one time? in the past, it was

imited to being used once @ monkh.

MR. KRMPOTIC:
This language would require that the 48 hours of furlough leave be take each

fiscal year. The blll is not specHic as 10 when and how it is taken. In theory, IF

an employee wanted o take Sik consecutive days of furlaugh in a single manth,
they would be allowed to do so as long as it was agraeable o the employer
from a scheduling standpoint. Nothing in the bill preciudes that from happening.

SENATOR DENIS:
Soume people have talked about the furlough leave as a prablem in the past. This

could be a good thing for employers, If they have a slowwr perind In the workload,
they could allow employees to tske care of their Furlough requirements in larger

or smaller groups, depending on demand.

MR, KRMPOTIC!

| should dravv the attention of the Committee 1o a plece of language which is
inciuded In the eurrent pay bill, but not this pay bill. A distinction was drawn
between classified and unclassified employees. Unclassified employees had to
take frlough leave in hill-day increments, Classified employaes, however, had
the option of taking leave in various hourly crements which added up o
95 hours per year. Legal Counsel has examined the language in the pay bill for
the 2011-2013 tlennium and it has been determined that both ciassified and
unclassifiad empioyees can take the furlough leave in houry increments, rather
than having a distinction incerporatect nto hack-languape as has been done
previously,
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Secrion 4, subsection 4, indicates that the furlough leave does not apply to
amployees of the Department of Gultural Affaiss and Tourisrm whose standard

workweek is onty 32 hours.

Section 5 indlcates that it Is the intent of the Legislature Lo estabiish a program

whereby employees of the State and other participgting employers who take

furlough leave due to extreme fiscal need will be held harmiess in the
accurulation of retremant service oredit. That is consistent with the way the
furlough leave policy has been appliad In the curent biennium.

Saction 6 begins on page 31 of Exhibit W. This section indicates that it is the
intent of the Legislzture to limik exceptions to the requirermeant of furlough leave
for employees of the State, as identitind in section 4 of this act, to identfied
areas of critical need. This language is similar to what was provided in the
curment Hennium. IF an employer, including the State, participating in the
furlough program deterrnines that a position cannot be subject to furough leave
becsuse of the necessity of that position in providing services appropriate 1o tha
protection of the' public, the governing bady of the agency must put those
findings in recard. Any exemptions o furlough Ipave are subject to the approval
of the Board of Exasminers where it applies to the Executve Branch. This
language i5 Found in section G, suhsection 2, paragragh (a). The Hoard of
Regents is indicated to be the governing bady for NSHE, and the
Public Employees Retirement Board is the governing body for PERS. fthe
Supreme Cowt and the Lagishthe Cornmission are indiceted to be the
governing bodies of the Judieial Branch and the Legislative Branch of State
government, respectively. .

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
in sectien 5, subsection 4, the language indicates that if people are exempted

from the furiough, they will sBll have a 2.3 percent reduction in salary. 15 that
2.3 percent reflected In the calcuiations of PERS? '

MR, KRMPOTIC:
That 2.3 percent pay reduction would be the equivalent to six days of unpaid

furlough @ year. It appears that, if an employee were 10 mke the 2.3 percent
reduction, they would not be held harmless with'respect Lo PERS comtributicns
and accumuiation of service credits.

“y
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Saction 7 of the bill appropriates approximalely $5.9 million from the
General Fund in the first year of the biennium and $6 million in the secand year
of the biennfum to provide for the difference hetween the 5 percent reduction
which was recommended by the Governor for Executlve Branch empioyees and
the 4.8 percent reduction which was approved by the Legisiature. The amourits
appropriated under this sectlon also provide funding far PERS to hold hanmless
the time taken off for furlough days.

Section B makes a simiar apprepristian from the State Highwvay Fund for the
employees in DMV, Deparcment of Public Safety, mainly the Srate Highway
Patrol and the Nevada Transpertation Authority.

The amounts appropriated to the Bozed of Examiners under sections 7 and B are
aliocated to the agencies based on need. The agencies normally must approach
the Board ol Fxaminaers to demonsirate that there is a shortiall In their budgat
with respect to payroil before they wilt be granted an &llocation. This will work
the same way as in the past when cost of living adjustments were appraved.
That money was similarly approprdated to the Board of Examiners and then

allocated on an as-needed basis.

Sactlons 9 and 10 contain language which is simiter [0 what was included in the -

2009 Unclassified Pay Bill. Secrion 39 provides that certain gmployees of he
Department of Comections and Deparumant of Health and Human Services,
including senjor psychiatrists, senior physicians and pharma cisis, are to perfam
orrcall resporsibilities to ensure 24-hour coverage. Payments of up to 360 will
be made for specified pericds on weeknights, and up to %100 will be paid for
specified periods on weekends. :

Seetion 10 allows the Gaming Contrel Board to adopt & plan authorizing
additional payments of up to $5,000 arnually For unclassified employees who
passess certain cerificates from the State of Nevada, such as certified public

accountants and attorneys, or other qualifying positions, such as electronic
laboraLory engineers.

Secticn 11 pertains to the reversion language of the appropiations thak. ware
rmade earlier in this act,

Gection 12 places maximum amounts on the money which is 1o be distributed
by the Baoard of Examiners. Appropriations estahlished for an account within the
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department, agency or commission at ssue must not be distributad to another
account within the agency if thet action results 1 the distiibution of money
beyond the maximum szalary need as determined by the account.

Sectlon 13 indicates that this act would become effective on Juty 1, 2011,

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:

In section 9, the langnage aliows the Department af Health and Human Services
and the Department of Corrections to adopt plans for additional payment for
weekend and nightUme responsibilities. Is this an issue which-has a total dollar
amount which would be appropriated from somewhers else, o would they have
to handle thosa amounts within their current approprigtions?

MR. KRMPOTIC:
| have not reviawed those accounts in detail to determine how that money

might be included. The amounts approprisled In this act are not intended (D
cover the paymems upder section 9 or section 10. For the appropriation to the
Gaming Control Board described in secton 10, those amounts are brought into

the Board's budget.

in section O, if the 560 or $100 payments were made in FY 2D03-201 0, those
amounts would mmost likely bave bzen cawied forward in the Base Budget and
would therefore be included in the appropriations in the operating budgets for
the Division of Mentel Health and Developmental Services snd the Department

of Corfections.

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
Is this language common to most Unclassified Pay Bills as they are brought forth

1 each biennium?

MR. KRMPOTIC: .
This language was included in the Unclassified Pay Bill for the 2009-20M1
biennium. Having worlked on that hil§ directly, | recall that this item was included

at the urging of the Directar of the Department of Health and Humen Services,

SENATOR KIECKHEFER:
Would i£ be measanable to assume thar this money is included in those

departriental Basa Budgets and would be accounted for?

W,
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MR, KrmMpPoOTIC:

That would seem Nkely. | weould qualify that by saying [ have not closely
examined the Base Budgets of those agencies. Typically, i an ftem was paid in
2010, it would have been carried forward in the Base Budget and wouid

therefore be funded into the wpcoming bignnium.

SENATOR DENIS MOVED TO INTRODUCE BDR $-1317.
'SENATOR PARKS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

ok ok

MR, KRMPDTIC:

The next proposal ls for the Authorized Expenditures Act. This will cover
funding Fram all other sources outside of the Genseral Fund and the State
"Highway Fund. It Includes federal funding sources, fee-based hudgets and

self-supporting State budgets within the State government,

Traditionally, the State Highway Funds which are received by the Department of

Transportation are Included in the Authorized Expenditires Act rather than the

General Appropriations Act. This is a long-standing tradition. Ancther exczption
is that the Gaming Contro! Board and the Gaming Commiasion are funded fram

General Fund author{zations and not appropriations. This is inciuded in the
Authorized Fxpenditures Act, as well, This is based an statutory language which

will be covesred In the prescntation.

REX GOODMAN {Principal Depuby Fiscal Analyst, Fiscel Analysis Divistan,

L eglistative Counsel Bureau):
| will be presenting BOR $-1315 (Exhibit X).

BOR 5-1315: Authorizes expenditures by agencies of the State Government.
[Later introduced es S.B. 503.})

This bill will cover all other funding sources other than General Fund and State
Highway Fund appropriations, with the axception of the Gaming Control Board
and the Nevada Department of Transportation, as has been dascribed.
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Pages 1 through 21 of Exhibit X outline each account and the authorized
expenditures for the 2011-2013 biennium.

Seetion 2, which begins on page 271 of Exhibit X, contains language describing
the uses of tobacco settlerment fund money, This Includes the approved
amounts jn the budgets for the Attorey General's Office, the Aging and
Disabliity Services Division, the Community-Basad Services pregrams and other
programs within the Director's Office af the Department of Health and Human
Services. This would also inciude the Family Preservation Program within the
Mental Health and Developmental Services account as well. The allocations
fram tohocco setdement funds are outlined in section 2, subsections 2, 3 and 4

Saction 2, subsection 5, outiines the percentages by which additional tobacco
settlement funds would be distributed. Forty percent wouid go to tha
Millernium Scholarship Trust Fund and 60 percent would go to the Fund for 8
Healthy Nevada. The Commitee wil recall that the other 10 percent which has
previously been proviced o the Trust Fund for Public Health has been eliminated
and combined Into the Fund for 8 Heaithy Nevada.

Section 3 provides the General Fund appropriations for the State "Gaming
Control Beard. Statute dictates that these funds must be authorized for use by
the Board. i

Section 4, on page 24 of Exhibit X, is the autharization for the
Gaming Commission. This is also a General Fund appropriation. :

Section 5 provides tha authorization for funds to be adjusied, not including
Funding for the Legislative Fund and judicial agencies. This mpney can. be
transferred for salary aliotments and wavel allotments In accordance with
NRS 353 which provides for work program adjustments approved by IFL.

Section & perteins o augmentations Lo these amovnts. The amounts authorized
in this bill may be augmented by the Chief of the Budget Division of the
Department of Administration if addltional outside revenue, federal or local
government funding, becomes available for thase same purposes, pursuant to
NRS 353. Section 8. subsection 2, provides the same autharity for the Director

of the |‘legisleive Counsel Bureau, wilh  approval  from the .

| egislative Commission,
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Section 7 requires rar whenever an account receives additional funding which
is nol included in the budget, to the extent that General Fund allocations can be
offser, that General Fund or State Highway Fund money is required tp be
reverted to the State. There are some exceptions to this provision. Generally,
however, if an account recclves General Fund or State Highway Fund mdney,
and then receives additionsl money from somz other source, that State morey
must be reduced by the same amount and reverted.

Section 8 cutlines the amount of fee and tuition revenues that can he coflected
by a facility of NSHE. Those amounts are listed on pages 26 and 27 of
Exhibit. X.

SENATOR KIECKHEF ER:

When the Committee discussed the NSHE budget, there was an-initial proposal
to Increase tuition for hwo consecutive years, We closed the budget with oniy a
first year increase. If the Board of Ragents were 1o decide to try io offset some
of the approved reduction in Generel Fund money by adding on additional tuition
increase, waould they have to come o the Legisfature and get authorization to

expend that increasa?

VIR. GOODMAN:
| assume they would be sble to come te the legislature and request

authorfzation to recelve and expend that sddiional revenue.

MR KRMPOTIC:

That issue is covered In secfion B, subsectons 2 and 3, on page 27 of
Exhibit X. This language provides that NSHE may expend sdditional registration
fees collected from students for the pupose of meeting salaries and reiated
benefits for incremental Instructional faculty. The NSHE may alsp expend, with
the approval of IFC, any edditional registration fees and noyresident tuition fees
resulting from the imposition of fee increases. [f the expenditures are for
instructional purposes, NSHE may come forward and augment its budget, i the
monzy would be used for other purposes, NSHE would hawve to seek spproval

from IFLC.

Mr. GODDMAN: . '
Section 9 provides authority for the Deporument of Wildlife, This is language

which has traditiomally been included in this bill. If the Direcior of the

Deparement of Wildife projects that the Department will be shorr on

APP000418

fa



Scnate Comtiitteg on Finance
June 4, 2011
Page G5

non-General Fund revenue, they mey request a temporary tansfer from the
Geneal Fund. This advance Is not to exceed 50 percent of the Department’s
amount of federal money in each account. The advance would bz repaid by the

entd of the fiscal year,

Section 10 outlines 1the amounts of revanug to be collected from the counties
jor State Public Defender services. The Sizte Public Defender’'s offlce can,
additionally, receive more funding Tom thuse countias to augment their services
if the counties so choose,

Section 11 contzins historically wncluded language whlch requires  the
State Treasurer [o gflocate pertions of the tax on rmotor vehicle fuel between the
Department of Wildlife and the Division of State Parks. Both of these agencies
are located within the Department of Conservation and Natural Resources.

Section 12 allows the Division of Forestry. within the Department of
Canservation and Natumal Resources, to use special reserves for the cost of
pperation and repair and maintenance of firefighting vehicles. These reserves are
held in another account, but can be used far firefighting vehicles without forcing
a reversion of General Fund maney. This is an example of the exemptions

" provided In section 7 of this bill.

Section 13 requies the State Fire Marshall to use funding from the
Contingency Account for Hazardous Materials to suppaort thelr eligible baining
programs before using any State General Fund money for those programs. This
language has wadifonally been inuuded In Authorized Expenditures Act

throughout the years,

Section 14 allows tha Division of Forestry to support its central reporting unit. If
there is any funding remaining at the end of each fiscal year, It may be carrlsd
forwerd for that same purpose, This is another exemption Tom the reversian

requirements described in section 7,

Section 15 pertains to the Comsmissioner of Insurance position. This account
was approved. If it Is found that there Is insufiicient revenue, the Agency may
receive a mmporary advance frem the General Fund, contingent upon the
approval of the Director of the Department of Administration and upan
notification of the Senate and Assembly Fiscal Staff, who would then make a
report to IFC. This amount is Iimited to one-sixth of the account’s anticipatad
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operating expenditures for the year and must be repaid by the end of the
fiscal year.

Section 16 contains similar language, |t provides authority to make an advance
from the Generat Fund for the Department of Heatth and Human Services for he

Heaith Statlsties and Planning account, This advance is limited to 600,000 per
fiscal year. It would be availnble vpon approvol ef the Daector of the
Department of Administration.

Section 17 ollows the Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education Loan
and Stipend Repayment account to balance forwerd its Health Caje Access
Program Loan Repayment sfots and any lcan, stipend and interest repayment
revenies,

Sectinn 18 requires the Department of Public Safety to trapsfer any- remain'ﬁng
funding from the eccount for home disaster assistance [O the General Fund,

That account was a lemporary accaunt and | being eliminated.

Sectlon 19 pertains to the identification of $7.5 million in BXCESS rESEMVES in the
Radiclogical Health Aceount of the Health Diviston this Session. Those reserves
are required to be transferred to the General Fund by June 30, 2011.

Saction 20 allows the Director of the Office of Energy to request a lemporary
advance from the General Fund If revenues are projected to not exceed
authorized expenditures. The advance must be repaid by the end of the fizcal

year,

Section 21 places restrictlons on money deposited in the Emergency Dﬁerar.inns
Center Account -of the Dffice of the Miliwary. This i5 to account for rent

revenues received for the use af Office of the Military facilities and dllows them
to be carvied forvard for the next Mscal year. -

Section 22 relates to the Division of Child and Family Services, Glark County
and Washoe County. This language Is a holdover from the previcus Session.
With the new block grant language which was approved in S.8. 447, this would
allow the Division or the counries to use additional money, which may have
been received afer the closing of their respective budgets, for chitd welfare
purposes without having to revert an identical amount.to e Gereral Fund. This
is another exemption to section 7 of the bill. "
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SENATE BILL 447 (1st Reprint): Makes varicus changes concerning the
administration of child welfare services, {(BDR 38-1218)

Sectian 23 pertains to the Offlcz of Veterans™ Sarvices. [f the Director of that
Office determines that revenues are insufficient to pay authorized expenditures,
the account may receive a temporary advance from the Genersl Fund. This
advance Is not to exceed $400,000 per fiscal year and must be repaid by the

end of each fiscal year.

Section 24 pertains to the Commissioner of Ipsurance. This account was
determined to have eXcess reserves. This language would freeze the
assessments which are charged by the Cosmmissioner of !nsurance for the
hionnium, As those fees are no longer necessary Lo maintaln the reserve over

the next bwo years.

Section 25 contains Janguage pursusnt to the aclions of the Commitee in
shifting revenues In DMV, This would inciude govérnment sarvices taxes which
would be shifted to the General Fund. The DMV will be required to utilize Stale
Highway Fund morey for their operations instead. Approximately $20.8 million
of government services taxes in each year of the biennium wouild be shifted to
the Gensral Fund. In secton 25, subsection 2, approdimarely $4.7 million aof
other penalties and fees woild be transfemed to the General Fund as well.

Saction 26 is necessary in increasing the administrative cap for State Highway

Fund monay used hy DMV, In order to shift the government services taxes and -

fee revenue o the General Fund, the adminlsuative cap for State Highway Fund
money must ba nereased o 33 percent. :

Section 27 comtains languasge which would amend NRS 80.851. The
Secretary of State’s Office was approved to uss revenues collected for

investigatlons involving securities. The money could be used for any other -

purpose in the Office of the Secotry af State. This ianguage will be
permanently included in statute,

Saction 28 pertains to a8 budget change which has been approved in the OFffice
of Veterans® Affairs. The Offica would no  longer provide the
Guardianship Assistance Program. There is no maore money [n this account for
this program. There is no faderst requirement ihat the Office provide this
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service. This section would remove the fanguage in statute which pertains Lo
this program.

Seetion 20 formally repegls numerols sections of statute pertining 10 the
Office of Vetesans' Services. They ar2 listed at the bortom of page 38 of

Exhibit X,

Sechion 30 specifiess wheo specific sactians of this Bl wili take effect.
Soctions 18, 19 and 27 will becoma effective upon passage and approval. The

rast will beceme effective July 1, 2011.
SEN ATOR LESLIE MOVED TO INTRODUCE BDR 5-131 5.
cENATOR RHOADS SECONDED THE MOTION.

‘THE MOTION CARRIED U ANNMOUSLY.

TEE R
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CHAIR HORSFORD:
This meeting is adjourned at 12:07 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Wade Beawvers,
Committee Secretary

APPROVED BY:

Senator Steven A, Horsford, Chalr

DATE:
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EXHIBITS
Rit | Exhibit | Witness / Ageney | Description
A Agenda
B Attendance Rosler

SB. |C Mark Kempotic / LCB Fiscal Frioritizatlan Scheduie for
428 Techne!ogy Replacement
SE |D Mark Krmpotic / LGB Fiscal Fropased Amendment to
425 |7 5 1 S.B. 425
$B. |E Senator Allison Copening Overview of 5.B. 174
174
SB. | F Genator Allison Copening Proposed Amendment 1o
174 - . | S.B. 174
SB. |G Senator Allison Copening Palicy Comperison for

| 174 5.B. 174
SB. |H Senator Alfison Copening Las Venas Review Journal
174 Arlicle
58. |1 Chris Ferrari / Concerned "Federal Housing Finance B
174 Homeowners Associabon Agency Letter

Meambers Politica) Action
Committee .

S8, |4 Tom Waish / Howard Hughes 1 etter of Support an.
174 § Corporation S.B.174
s8.{K Robert A. Massi Leter on 9.8, 174
174 : -
SB. 1L Sapator Michael A Schoeider Proposed Amendmemt to
336 5.B. 336
SB. M Zortor Michael A. Schneider Assaclated Press Article
336
5B. {N Legal Division / LCE Proposed Amendment 1o
371 i 5.8, 371
AB. |G T WMike Draper / General Mptors Proposed Amendment 1o
5711 Company AB. 511
AB.|P Mike Draper / Genersl Motors Salt Lake Ciky Parking
5771 Company Program Outline
A.B. [ Q Mike Draper / General Motors Cincirmati Parking

1 511 Company Program Outiine
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MINLITES OF THE MEETING
OF THE
ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Seventy-Fifth Sesslon
March 6, 2008

The Committee on Judiclary was called to order by Chairmzn Bemie Anderson
at 812 a.m, on Friday, March 6. 2009, in Room 3138 of the Legislative
Buiiding. 407 South Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada. The meeting was
videnoconferenced to Room 4407 of the Grant Sawyer State Office Building,
5355 East Washington Avenue, las Vegas, Nevada. Copies of the minutes,
Including the Agenda (Exhibit A), the Attendance Roster (Exhibit B}, and ather
substantive exhibits, are available and on file in the Research Library of the
Legisiative Counsel Bureau and an the Nevada Legislature's website at
www Jeg.state.nv.us/75th2008/committees/, In addition, copies of the audlo
recard may be purchased through the Legislative Counsel Bureau's Publications
Office (email: publications@Ich.state.nv.us; telephone: 775-684-6835),

COMMITTEE MEMIBERS PRESENT:

Assemblyman Bernie Anderson, Chairman
Assemblyman Tlck Segerblom, Vice Chair
Assemblyman Jehn C. Carpenter
Assemblyman Ty Cobb

Assemblywoman Marilyn Dondero Loop
Assemblyman Don Gustavson
Assembiyman John Hambricic
Assemblyman William C. Horne
Assemblyman Ruben J. Kihuen
Assemblyman Mark A. Manendo
Assemblyman Harry Mortenson
Assemblyman James Ohrenschall
Assemblywoman Bonnie Parnel}

COMIMVITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

Assemblyman Richard McArthur (excused)

Minues 1D: 357
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60 days fallowing a foreclosure sale. Mr. Sasser made reference to section 6 of
A.B. 18Y, which is the notlce to quit afer a foreclosure sale. He said that he
did not really care about that section, as it was a result of the enthusjiasm on
the part of the Legislative Counsel Bureau. [ would suggest thal section 6

needs to Falf off of the bil.

Chairman Anderson:
S0, the bankers would llke us to remove section 6 as being unnecessary, Have

you grepared an amendment?

Bilt Uifeiman:
| could prepare one very quickly, Mr. Anderson (Exhibit $).

Chairman Anderson:
Did you raise these concerns with the primary sponsor of the hill?

Bill Utfelman:
| have spoken with Mr. Sasser, who wwas acting as a represantative of the

sponsor of A.B. 183,

Chairman Anderson:

Thank you, sir. Does snybody have any amendments that need to be placed
into the record? Ms. Rosalie M. Escaobedo has submitted testimony, and that
will be entered into the recerd (Exhibit T). We will close the hearing an

A.B. 189.

[A three-minute recess was called.]

| will open the hearing ort Assembiy Bill 204,

Assembly Bill 204: Revises provisions relating to the priority of certain liens
against units in common-intarest communities. (BDR 10-920)

Assemblyworan Ellen Spiegel, Clark County Assembly District 21:

Thank you for having me and for hearing this bill. As a disclosure, | serve an
the Board of the Green Valley Ranch Community Association., This bHl will not
affect me or my association any more than it would any other association in this
state. My participation on the board gave me firsthand insight into this issue.
That is what led me to introduce this legislation. | am here today to present
A.B. 204, which can help srabilize Neveda's real esrate market, preserve
communities, and help protect our largest assets: our homes. Whether you live
In a common-interest community or not, whether you like common-interest
communities or hate them, whether you live in an urban area or a rural area, the
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outcome of this bill will have a direét impact on you and your constituents,
Just as & summary, A.B. 204 extends the existing superpriority from six months
to two years. There are no fiscal notes on this. In a nutshell, this bill makes It
possibie for common-interest communities to collect dues that are in arfears for
up to fwo years at the time of foreclosure. This is nacessary now hecause
foreclosures are now taking up to twao years. At the time the orlginal law was
written, they were taking about six months. So, as the time frames moved on,
the nsed has moved up.

Since averyone who buys Intc a common-interest community clearly
understands that there are dues, community budgets have historically been
basad vpon the assumption that nearly all of the reguler assessments will be
coliected. Communities are now facing severe hardships, and many are unahle
to meet their contractual obligations because of all of the dues that ere in
arrears, Some other communities are reducing services, and then
simultaneously increasing their financial liabitities, They and their homeawners
nzed aur help.

| recognize that there are some cancerns with this bill, and you will hear about
those (ater this morning directly from those with concerns. | have been having
discussions with several of the concerned parties, and | believe that we will be
ahle to work something out to eddress many of their concerns. In the
meantime, | would like to make sure that you have a clear understanding of this
bifl and what wae are trying to achieve,

The bbjectives are, first and foremost, toc help homeowners, banks, and
investors maintain thelr property values, help common-interest communities
mitigate the adverse effects of the morigage/foreclosure crisis; help
homeowners avold speclal assessments resulting from revenue shortfalls due to
fellow community members who did not pay required fees; and, prevent
cost-shifting from common-interest communities to local governments.

This bill is vital because our constituents are hurting. Cur current economie
conditions are bleak, and we must take action to address our stata's critical
needs. | do nor need to tell you that things are not good, but | will. If you look,
| have provided ycu with a map that shows the State of Nevada and, by county,
how foreclosures are golng (Exhibit U). Clark, Washoe, and Nye Counties amne
extremely hard hit, with an average of 1 in every B3 housing units in
foreclosure, People whose [iomes are being foreciosed on are not paying their
assactation dues, and all of the rest of the neighbors are facing the effects of
that. Clark County is being hit the hardest, and we will look at what is geing on
in Clark County in a little bit more depth just as an example.
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In Clark County, between the second half of 2007 and the second half of 2008,
propeity values declined in all zip codes, except for one really tiny one, which
increased by 3 percent. Overall, everywhere eise in Clark County, property
values declined significantly. The smallest decline was 13 percant, and that
was in my zip code. The largest decline was 64 percent. Could yau imagine
losing 64 percent of the equity of your home in one year? Property values have
pilummeted, and this sinkhelz that we are getting Into is being affected because
there is increased inventory of housing stotk on the market that is due to
foraclosures, abandoned homes, and the economic recessicn. Paople cannot
afford their homes; they are leaving; they are not mainaining them. It is
flooding the rmarket, and that is depressing prices. Yaou sometimes have
cansumers who want to buy homes, but they cannot get mortgages. That
keeps homes on the market, There is increased meighborhood biight and there
15 a8 decrzased ability for communities to provide obligated services. For
example, If you have a gated community that has a swimming pool in it {or a
nongated community, for that matter), and your association cannot afford to
maintain the pool, and someone is coming in and looking at a property in that
community, they will say, "Let me get this straight: you want me to buy into
thls community because it has a pool, except the pool is clossd because you
cannot afford to maintain the pool, sorry, | am not buying here.” That just
keeps things on the market and keeps the prices going down, because they are
not providing the services; therefore, how do you sell something when you are
not delivering?

Unfortunately, we are hearing in the news that help is not on the way for most
Nevadans. We have the highest percentage of underwater mortgage holders in
the natfon. Twenty-eight percent of ali Nevadans owe mare than 125 percent
of their home’s value, Nearly 60 percent of the homeowners in the
Las Vegas Valley have negative equity m their homes. This Is really scary.
Unfortunately, President Barack Obama's Homeowner Affordability and Stability
Plan restricts financing aid to borrowers whose First mortgage does not exceed
105 percent of the current market values of therr homes. There are alsg
provistons that they he covered by Fannie Mae or Frecdie Mac,
Twenty-eight pascent owe mare than 725 percent, and cannot get help from the
federal government. And for 60 percent of homeowners, the help is just not
thers. So, we need to be doing something,

What does this mean to the rest of the people who are struggling to hold onta
their homes in commaon-interest communities? Their quality of life is being
decreased because there are fewer services provided by the assaciations. There
is increased vandalism and other crime. As [ mentiored earlier, there is a
potential for increased regular and Special assessments to make up for revenue
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shortfalls, and then there Is the association liability exposure. Let me explain
that,

If you have a community that has a pool, and you were sejfing it as a
community with a pool, and all of a sudden you cannot provide the paol, the
pecple who are living there and paying their dues have a lega! expactation that
they are fiving In a poo! community, and they can sue their carmmunity
association becausa the assoclation |5 not providing the services that thez
homeowners bought inta.  That could then cause the communities to further
destabilize as they have financial exposure with the possibility of lawsuits
because they are not providing services since the dues are not paid,

That ail leads to increased instability for communities and further declines in
property vaiues. | went to see for myself, What does this really mean? What
are we talking abowt? Through a friend in my association who gensrocusly
helped send out sgme surveys, we recelived responses io this survey from
75 common-interest community managers.  Fifty-five of them were in
Clark County, 20 of them were in Washoe County. Their answers represented
over 77,000 doors in Nevada, That is over 77,000 households, and they all
told me the same thing. First of all, not one person was opposed to the hill.
They gave me seme comments that ware very enlightening. They are all having
problems collecting money; they all do not want to raise their dues: they do not
want to have special assessmants; they are cutting back; thay are scarad.

I want to share some comments with you and enter them Into the record. Hare
is the first one: "Dollars not collected directly impact future assessmert rates
to compensate for the loss of projected income. Also, there is less operating
cash to fund reserves or maintain the common area.” That represented
2,007 homas in Las Vegas. Another one: "Our czsh reserves are severely
underfunded and we have serious landscaping needs.” This is 729 homes in
Reno that are affected. This one just reaily scared me; "Increase in bad deht
expense over $100,000 per year has frustrated the majarity of the owners who
are now having to pay for those wha are not paying, including the lenders who
have foreclosed." That is from the Red Rock Country Club HOA, over
1,100 homes in Las Vegas. This iast one: “"The Impact is that the HOA is
cutting all services that are not mandated: water, trash, and other utilities, The
impact is that drug dealers are moving intn the complex, and homicides are on
the rise, and the place locks homible. Special assessments will not work,
Those that are paying will stop paying iF they are increased. Tha current
OWners are 50 angry that they are focting the bitl for the deadbeat investors that
they no longsr have any pride or care for thelr units. | support this biil
100 percent. The assessments are an obligation and should not be reduced.”
That is from someone who manages several properties in Les Vegas.
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I mentioned ar additenal impact, and that Ereaily believe that this bill will affect
everybody in the state, even those who do not (ive in common-interest
communities, Let me explain that. There could be cost shifting to lacal
government. | gave you a couple of examples in the handout: graffiti remowval,
code enforcement, Inspections, use of public pcols and parks, and security
patrols. Let me use graffiti as an example,

My HOA contracts with a firm to come aut and take care of our graffiti prablen.
We do this, and we pay for this. Clark County also has a graffiti service far
homeownears in Clark County. Thare are about 4,000 homes in our Community,
and our homeowners are told, "If you sse graffiti, here is the number you call.
It is the management company. They send out Amerlcan Graffiti, who is the
provider we use, end they hava the graffili cleaned up.” If an association like
mine all of a sudden says, Wall, you know, we do net have the money to pay
our bills and do other things. We could cut out the graffiti company and we
Gauld just say to our homeowners, 'You know what, the numbar has thanged.'
So instead of ealling the management company, you now call Clark County.
There is & cost shift. There is a limited number of resources available In
Clark County, and that wifl have to be spread even thinrer.

't goes on Into other things too. You have the pools that are closed., The
people are now going Lo send their kids to the pubflc pools, again, taking up
more of the county resources and spreading it out thinner and thinner, There
are community associations that are now, because of their cash flow prablems,
having to pay their vendors late. Many of their vendors are smai local
businesses. They are being severely impacted because the reduced cash flow is
having a ripple effect on their ability to employ people,

Chairman Anderson:
Let us go back to the graffiti removal question., | understand the use of pocls
and parks. Are you under the impression that the HDA 2nd common-interest

communlly would allow the city to go and do that?

Assemblywoman Spiegel:

It Is my oplnion, and from what | have heard from property managers, especially
that big long quote that | read, that people are cutting back on everything and
anything that they deem as nonessential.

Chairman Anderson:
That Is not the question. The question deals specifically with graffiti removal
and security. Patrols by the police officers are usually not acceptable In gated

communities and other common-interest communitfes. This would be a rather
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dramatic change, and it wouid probably change the city's view of their
relationship with, or thair tolerance of, some common-interest communities.

Assemblywoman Spiegel:

Mr. Chairman, one thing ! can tell you Is that my community, Green Valley
Ranch, last year had our own private security compsny who would patral our
several miles of walking trails and paths. We have since externalized our costs
and now the city of Henderson is patroliing those =t night instead of our private

service,

Chairman Anderson:
50, for your common-interest community, you have moved the burden over to

the taxpayers and the city as a whole.

Assemblywoman Spiegel:
Yes, but our homeownars are also taxpayers of the city.

Chairman Anderson;
Of course, they choose to live in such a gated complex,

Assemblywoman Spiegel:
It Is not gated. Parts of the community are, and some parts are not. Cverall,
the master association is not a gsted area. '

Chairman Anderson;
You aliow the public to walk on those same paths?

Assemblywoman Spiegel:
Yes, They are open to all city residents, and non-city resldents,

Chaiman Andersorn;
Okay. Are there any questlons for Ms. Spiegel on the bill?

Assemblyman Segerblom:
Is it your experience that the Jender wifl pay the association fees when the
properiy is in default, or will they fet it go to lien and then the assaociation fees

ara pald when the property is sold?

Assemblywoman Spiegel:
My experience has been that, in many instances Lhe fees are just not being
paid, The lenders are not paying the fees. There may be some exceptions, but

as a general rule they ara not.

APP000432



Assemtly Committee on Judiciary
March 6, 2009
Page 39

Alan  Crandali, Serior Vice President, Community Association Bank,
Bothell, Washington:

We have approximately 25,000 communities here in the State of Nevada. | am
fonored to speak today. | am a resident of Washington state. The area | want
to speclalize in my discussion is with loans for capital repair. We are the
nation's leading provider of financing of community associations to maka capital
repairs such as roofs, decks, siding, retaiming walls, and large items that the
communities, for health and ssfaty issves, have to maintain. Today, in Nevada,
WE are seeing associations with 25 to 35 percent delinquency rate. Wae are
unable to make loans for these communities bacause we tie these loans to the
cash flow of the association. If there is no cash fiow coming in to support thelr
Operatlons, we cannot give them a loan. We do loans anywhere from $50,000,
and wve just approved one today for $17 million, sp there are some communitles
out there with some severe protlams that need assistance.

Nows you may ask, why do we care about the [oan? The loen is important in
that it empowers the board to offer an option to the homsowners. Some of yau
may live in a community, and some of you may have childrsn or parents who
live In ocne, Because of a financial requirement for malntaining the property—the
roof, the decks that may be collapsing, or a8 retaining wall that may be falling—
they have to speclal assess because they do not have the mongy in their
reserves, [t was unforeseen, or they have not had the tme to accumulate the
money far whatever reasan. These loans &llow the association to provide the
option to the homeowner to pay opver time because, in effect, the board
borrows the money from the bank, which is typically set up as a line of credit;
they borrow the portion that they need for those membars who do not have the
ability to pay lump sum. So, whether that is $5.000, $70,000, $40,000, or
50,000, or my personal record which is $90,000 per unit, due in 60 days, it is
a mafar financial hardship on homeowners. The typical association, based Upan
my experience of 18 years in this Industry, is comprised of one-third of first
time home buyers who may have had to borrow money from mom and dad to
make the down payment, and who have small children for whom they are
paying off their credit cards for next Christmas, Another ene-third is comprised
OF retirees on a fixed Income. Negither of those twa groups, which typically
make up two-thirds of an average community, are in a position to pay a large
chunk of money in a vary short period of time. The board cannot sign contracts
in order to do the work unless they are 700 percent sure they can pay for the
work when It is done., That is where the loan 3ssists,

| urge your support of this bif’. It will give us the abillty Lo have some cash flow
and guaraptees that there will be some extended cash flows in these difficult
times, and make it easier for those banks, like ours, who pravide this special
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type of finaricing thal helps pecple keep their homes, to continue to do so.
Thank vou. -

Bill DiBenedetto, Private Citizen, Las Vegas, Nevada:

| moved to Nevada in 1975 when | was 11 years old. The first time | was here
was in 1982 as a delegate to Boys State. If you told e at that time that |
would b2 testifying, | would have said, No way, you have got to know what
you are talking about. Waelt, | was up here &t an svent hanoring the veterans,
and | saw this bill. | serve as the secrelary-treasurer of my HOA, Tuscany, in
Henderson, Nevada. The reasen | became @ board member was ) revolted
against the developer's interests in raising our dues. You see, we were founded
in 2004, and we are at 700 homes out of 2,000, which means we are under
direct control of our declarant, Rhodes Homes, We are at their mercy if they
want to give us & special assessment or @ise our dues. The reason | am here
today is | also serve as secretary-traasurer. | am testifying as a homeowner, not
a@s 8 member of the board, As of last year, aur accounts receivable were aver
5200,000, which represented 13 percent of our annua) revenue, Out of our
600 homeowners, 84 percent want to colleciions. Out of those, there were
eight banks, When a bank takes over a heme, they turn off the water: the
landscaping dies; our vajues go down, We nead these two years of back dues,
Anything less, | believe, would be a ballout for the banks that taok a risk, just
like the homeowners. When It comes right down to it, out of the 700 homes
that we have, we have to fund a %6.2 million reserve, Why? Because the
devejoper continued to build a recreadon center, greenways, and other
amenitias. So, our budget is $7.6 million. We have $200,000 in recejvables.
We receive 90-day nnotices from our utility companies. We can barely keep the
fights and the water on. Our reserve fund, by law, is supposed to be funded,
but we cannot because we have to pay the utifity bills., [ moved inte that
Cammunity because it was unique; We have rallied the 700 homes. We are not
looking for & handout, but we are locking fFor what is right. When the banik took
over the homes, they assumed the contracts that were made: to pay the dues,
the $145 & month. | have banks that are 15 months past due, 10 months past
due, 12 months past due. Thank you for listening to me.

Assemblyman Segerblom:
In regards to the banks owning these properties, ab least under current lBw,

what they owe for six months would be a super lien which you would coltect
when the property Is sold. Have you been able to collect on those super ligns?

Bill DiBenadetto:
Yes, we have.
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Assemblyman Segerblom:
Is it your experience that the banks never pay without this SuUper iien?

Bill DiBenedetto:
The banks never pay untl! the home is sold.

Assemblyman Segerblom:
Now, they are just paying for only six manths?

Bil DiBenedetto:
They are paying for six months, and we are losing maney that should be going
into our reserve fund.

Chairman Anderson;
Does the bank not maintain an Insurance policy on the property as the holder of

the initial deed of trust?

Bili DiBenedetto:
| do not know, | would assume they wauld have to have some kind of liability

Insurance with the property.

Assemblyman Cobb:
When the banks fareciose, do thay nol take the positian of the owner in terms

of the covenants?

Bill DiBenedatto:
They do.

Assemblyman Cobla:
Do they have to start paying dues?

Bill DiBenedetto:
They have to start paying dues, and they have to shide by the covenants, which
includes keep/ng their landscaping living.

Assemblyman Cobb:
Haw are they turning off the water and destroying the property?

Bill DiBensdatto:
They just shut off the water at the property.

Assemblyman Cobb;
And you do not do anything to try to force them to abide by the covenants?
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Bil DiBenedetto:
There is nothing that we can do, unless we want Lo absarb legal costs by taking

them ta court. Wa cannot afford that, We have called them: we have hegged
them; there is just nc response.

Assemblyman Cobb;
You cannot recover those legal costs i you do take them to court?

Bill DiBenedetto:
}F have not pursued that any further with my board or the attorneys. Thark you.

Chairman Anderson!
Thank you, sir.

Michael Trudell, Manager, Caughlin Ranch Homeowners Association,
Reno, Nevada:

| have emailed a prepared statement to members of the Committee (Exhihit \/}).
| de not want to belabor the point. There is a statutory pbligation of HCAs to
maintain their common areas and to maintain the reserve accounts for their
HOAs. |also believe that there is a direct impact on homeownars when there is
only a six month ability for the HOA to collect because we have to be much
more aggressive In our collection process. F that time frame wwas to be
increased, we would be more willing to work with homeowners. Recently, our
board at Caughlin Ranch changed our collection poiicy to be much more
aggressive and to start the lien process much more guickly than we had in the
past, which eventually leads to a foreclosure process. | think that has a direct
impact upon our homeowners.

Chairman Anderson;
Mr, Trudeli, you have been associated with this as long as | can recall, and you

have been appearing In front of the Judiciary Committee, In dealings with the
baniks, have there been these kinds of problems in the past with your properties
and others that you have been with?

Michael Trudeil:
Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman, in the past, banks were much mecre receptive in

working wlith us to pay the assessments and to get a realtor involved in the
property to represent the property for sale,

Chairman Anderson:
Stnce the HOA traditionally looks out to make sure that everyone is doing the

right thing, when there is a vacsnt property there, you probably become a little
Bit mora mindful of it than you would in a normai community. Do you think that
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this is the phenomenon right naw because of the current economic situation?
By extending this time period, are we going to be establishing an unusual
burden, or changing the responsibility of the burden in some upusual way?  In
other words, should it have originaliy been this longer period of time? Why
should there be any limit to it at ail?

Michael Trudel:
From the associdtion’s standpoint, no lmit would be better for the HOA,

because each property is given its pro rata share of the annual budget. When
wea are unable to collect those assessmerits, then the burden Falls on the other
members of the HOA, As far as the current condition, banks in many instances
are not taking possession of the property, so the property sits in limbo, There is
a foreclasure, and then there fs no property owaner, at [east in the situations that
| have dealt with In Caughlin Ranch. We have had much fewer incidences of
fareclosure than most HOAS,

Chairman Anderson:
Thank you very much. Let us turn to the folks in the south,

Lisa Kim, representing the Nevada Association of Realtors, Las Vegas, Nevada:
The Nevada Association of Realtars (NVAR) stands In support of AB. 204,
Property owners within common-interest community associations are suffaring
increases in  association dues to cover unpald assessments that are
uncalliectahble because they are putside of the 6-month superpriority lien period.
Many times, these property owners are hanging on by a thread in making thejr
mortgage payment and association dues payment. | talk to people everyday
that are nearing default on thzair obligations. By increasing the more-gasily
collectable assessments amount, the community associations are going to be
able to kesp costs down for the rematning residents. Thank you,

Chairman Anderson;
Thank you.

John Radocha, Private Citizen, Las Vegas, Nevada:

| cannot find anywhere in this bill, or in NRS Chapter 116, where a person, who
has an assessment against him or her, has the right to go to the management
compeny and obtain docurments Lo prove retaliation and selective enfarcement
that was used fo initiate an assessment. If they come by and accuse me of
having four-inch weeds, and my next door neighbor has weeds even taller, and
they are dead, that is selectlve enforcement. | think something should be put
into this bili where 1, as an individual, have the right to go Lo the management
company and demand documentation. That way, when a case comes up, a
person ¢an be prepared, This should be in the bill sameplace,
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Chairman Anderson; |
We will take a fook and see if that is in ancther section of the NRS, It may well

be covered in some other spot, sir,

John Radocha;
On section 1, number 5, | was wondering, could not that be changed o "s lien

for unpaid assessments or assessments js extinguished unless proceedings to
enfarce the lien or assessments instituted within 3 years after the full amount of
the assessments becomes dug"?

Chairman Andersomn:
The use of the wards "and" and "or” are usually reserved to the staff in the

legal division. They make sure the little words do not have any unintended
consequences. But, we will take your comments under suggestion.

Michael Buckiey, Commissioner, Las Vegas, Commission for Common-Interest
Communities Commission, Real Estate Division, Department of Business
and Industry; Real Property Division, State Bar of Nevada:

Ve are neutral on the palicy, but we wanted to paint out that one of the
requirements for Fannie Mae on condominiums is that the superprioriy not be
rmore than six months. Just for your education, the six month priority came
from the Uniform Common-Interest Ownership Act back in 1982, )t was a
novel idea at the time. It was met with some resistance by fenders whe maka
loans to homeowners to buy units, It was generally accepted. We are pointing
out that we would want to make sure that this bill would not affect the ahility
of homesowners to be able to buy units because lenders did not think that our
statutory scherne complled with Fannie Mae requirements.

My second poimt is that there was an  amendment to the
Uniform Commaon-Interest Ownership Act in 2008. It does add to the priority of
the zssociation's cost of collection and attorney's fees. We did think that this
would be a goed idea. There is some question now whether the association can
recover its costs and attorney's fees as part of the six-month prierity, We think
this amendment would aitow that and it would allow additional monies to come

to the association.

Chairman Andersen:
Are there any guestions Tar Mr, Buckiey who works In this area on a regular

basis?

Assemblyman Segerhlom:;
} was not clear on what you were saying. Are you saylng that this law would
be helpful for providing attorney's fees to collect the period after six months?
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Michael Buckley:

What | am saying is that, with the existing law, there (s @ difference of opinion
whether the six-months priority cam. include the ossociztion's costs.  The
proposal that we sent toc the sponsor and that was adopted by the 2008
uniform commissioners would ciarify that the association can recover, as part of
the priority, thelr costs in attorngy's fees. Right now, there is a question
whether they can or not.

Assemblyman Segerhlom:
S0, you are saying wa should put that amendment in this Liif7

Michael Buckley:
Yes, sir. This was part of a written letter provided by Karen Dennison on behalf

cf our section,

Chairman Anderson:
Wa will make sure it is gntered into the record (Exaihit W).

Assemblywoman Spiegel:

| have received the Holland & Hart materlals on March 4, 2009 at 2:05 p.m.
They were hand delivered to my office, | am happy to work with M. Buckley
and Ms. Dennison un amendments, espscially writing out the condomimjum
association so that they are not impacted by the Fanmie Mae/Freddie Mac

pProvisions.

David Stone, President, Nevada Association Services, Las Vegas, Nevada:

All of my callectlon work is for community associations throughout the state, so
[ am extremely familiar with this jssue. Last week, | had the pleasure of
meeting with Assemblywoman Spiegel in Carson City to discuss her bill and her
concerns about the prolonged unpaid assessments (Exhibit X),

Chairman Anderson;
Sir, we have been called to tha floor by the Speaker, and | do rot want themn to
send the guards up to get us. | have your writing, which will be submitted far

the record. |s there anythlng you need ta quickly get into the record?

David Stone:

The handout is a requirement for a collection palicy, which | think would affect
and hetp minimize the probiem that Assemblywoman Spiegel is having, |
submitted a frisndly amendment to cut down on that, | see thet associptions
with collection policies hava jower delinguent assessment rates over the
prolonged period, and | think that would be an effective way to solvg this

problem. Thank you.
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Chairman Anderson: :
Nefther Robert's Bules of Order, nor Mason's Manuwal, which is the document

we Use, recegnizes any kind of amendment as friendly. They are always an
[mpediment, Thank you, sir, for your writing. If there are any other written
documents that have not yet been given ta the secretary, please do sa now,

Wayne M. Pressel, Povate Citizen, Minden, Nevada:

Myself and two witnesses would like to speak against A.B. 204, | realize that
this may rot be the opportunity to do so, | |Just want toc make sure that we are
on the record that we do have some opposition, and we waould like to articulate
that opposition at some later time to the Judiciary Committee.

Chairman Anderson:
There will probabiy not be another hearing on the biil, given tha restraints of the

120-day session. The next time we will see this bill is if It gets to a work
session, at which time there is no public testimony. | would suggest that you
put your comments in writing, and we will [zave the record open so that you
can have them submitted as such. With Ehat, we are adjourned.

[Meeting adjourned at 11:20 a.m.]

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Robert Gonzalez
Committee Secratary

APPROVED BY;

Assemblyman Bernia Andersan, Chalrman

DATE:
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T procass.
AB J Jon L. Sasser | Prepared testimony
189 supporting A.B, 189,
M._ K Riea Gerkten I PFE:[JEITEL'I testimony
189 supperting A.8. 189,
AB. L James T. Endres Suggested amendment to
185 A.B, 189,
AB. [M Charles "Tony" Chinnlci Prepared tastimony
188 against A.B. 189,
AB N Jennifer Chandler Preparad testimony
189 against A.B. 189,
AB. 1O Jaffary G. Chandler Frepared testimany
189 against A.B. 183,
AB P ; Kellie Fax Hrepared testimony
189 Qpposing the change in
section 2 of A.B. 188,
AB. Q Brer Holrmes Prepared testimony
18S against A.8, 189,
AB. (F Charles Kitchen Frepared testimony
185 against A,B. 189,
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Nick Anthony, Committee Counsal:

His bill limited the fees and the amount of interest that could be callected. This
bilt limits the extra costs [hat may be incurred in collecting a past-due
obllgation.

Assemblyvroman Spiegel:

For example, if 2 common-interest community association charges g fing, it is
not paid, and there is @ collection effort to go after the fine, in addition to
seeking to coilect the penalty for the viclation, there would be interest and a
collection fee, This amendment would limit the colection Ffee, MMy
understanding [s that Assemblyman Munford's bill [imlted what the penaity itsglf
could be and the interest rate.

This bill also encompasses regular assessments, what are called HOA dues,
They are the gerwral assessments that are due periodically tc maintain the
operating accounts and balances of the associations and to fund their reserve
aCcoLnEs,

Chair Segerblom:

After the last hearing on this bill, there were guestions about whether your
extension of the look-back for homeowners' assoclation [HOA) llens to two
years would violsle Federal Housing Administration (FHA) or Fannie Mae or
Freddie Mac regulations. Did you look into that?

Assemblywoman Spiegel;
| believe the blif said tn the extent it was not an issue with federal law, [F that
is rnot the case, | will put In another amendment if necessary.

Chair Segerblam:
Nr. Uffelman is here, so he will probably give us soime language on that,

Assemblywoman Spiegel:
This is something that will help preserve communities.

Chair Segerblom:
| think the intent is fantastic.

Assemblyman Kihuen:
| want toc commend you for bringing this bill. Seme of these issues came up an

the first bill, so | am glad Lo see this bill,

Chair Segerblom:
Is there anyone here in support?
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Neena Laxalt, Ellko, Nevada, representing Nevada Association Services, Inc.,
Las Vegas, Mevada:

David Stone, the president of Nevada Assarciation Serviees, and | have worked
with Assemblywoman 5piegel, and we came up with a friendly amendment that
we proposed in the coriginal hearing {Exhibit 0). k puts in place a policy for
collections for homeowners' associations. We belisve that If homeowners'
assoclativns actually have policies in place, then perhaps these collections
wauld not take beyond six months,

Chair Segerblom:
So you are adding 2 subsecticn {c)? Would that impact the amendment
submitted by Speaker Buckiey? It seems [ike it is a different issue.

Assemblywoman Spiegel.

Ms. Laxalt's amendment requires comman-interest communities to develop a
collections policy and te provide that disclosure to the homeowners. By dping
that, it makes it more fair and transparent for everyone and offers additional
consumer protection because the homeowners know what thelr cbligations are
and they understand the ramificatlons of their actions. Conversely, it elsa helps
the assoclations by clearly delineating in the policy the time frames of what
would happen ahd when, which could accelerate the collectlon process and not
have as large of a fiscal impact on the homeovvners or the associations.

Neena Laxalt:
We Just had a quick losk at Speaker Buckiey's amendmsnt, and | am sure that

my client wouid have some cancerns. We would be happy to speak with the
Speaker about our cancerns.

Chair Segerblom:
We will not be taking any action today on this bilt,

Michael Schulman, Las Vegas, Nevada, represenbing various homeowners’
associations throughout Nevada:

| support this bill because | think it 15 a good Gill, Also the Assembiywoman sits

on ong of my boards in Henderson, and this will be very bengfictal. [ have two

comiments, The smendment that has been offered by Speakar Buckley may

canflick or may need to be resolved with NRS 116.31031, which already limits

the collection cast inregard to fines.

Chair Segerblom:
The amendment deletes that section and replaces it.
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Michael Schulman:
Olkay.

[ think Michael Buckley, the Chairman of the Cormmission, wrote to you to state
that the FHA does not have ruies against this particufar type of statute. They
have concerns apout it because it witl affect them, but | do not thinke their locans
are preciuded because aof it,

Bill Magrath, President, Caughlin Ranch Homeowners Asspciation, Reno,
Nevada:

One of the things that is good about extending the time frame frorm six months

to two years would be that It would allovw an association to slow the collections

process down. | 8 homeowner gets behind in his assessments and the

association knows it has a two-yedr comfort jevel, It will allow the assoclation

to not race out and hire a lawyer and start the callection process.

Assemblywornan Spiegel:

| just needed to disciose that | am on the board of the Green Valley Ranch
Community Assoclation in Henderson, Nevada, This bill will not affect my
association any more or (ess than any other,

Chair Segerblom:
Is there anyone vwho wouid like to speak agalnst the bili?

Bill Uffelman, President and CEQ, Nevada Bankers Association, Las \/egas,

Nevada:
When the hiil was Tirst heard in Committee, | submitted a document from the
Summertin North Homeowner Assoclation (Exhibit P), which was amanded to
change the forbearance time from six months to three months, 1 thinlk that an
aggressive collections policy by an associstion is the answer to the problem the

Assemblywoman Is trying to solve,

The policy provides that the association can pursuz on a contract theory as well
as the normal course of foreclosure. The policy also provides that the
assoclation can work oub with the homeowner their Failure to pay in a tmely
Fashion. it is the collections pollcy that makes these things work.

| am supportive of the amendment offered by Ms. Laxalt. | would point out that
while Assembiywoman Buckiey's amendment strikes existing law and moves it
to a new section, it increases the lowesk level of cost to $50 and the second
level to $75, wheress existing law provides for 520 and 550 in those two
categorles, | am not sure where the reduction is, unless it is an overall
reduction In cost,
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Fhe fetter submitted (Exhibit Q) provided the policy of Fannia Mae, which wil]
not buy @ mortgage on a condominium with more than slx months of past due
assessments. We took a small survey., Other lenders, while they do not have
established policies, said the bill if passed will have a negative impact on lending
in Nevada. Agaln, on tehalf of the bankers, the answer ta the problem the
Assemblywoman 15 ying to address Is an aggressive collection palicy by the
homeowners” assaciation,

Chair Segerblam!
Will Assemblywoman Splegel’'s two-year provision prevent some federal

mortgages or not?

Bitl Uffelman:
It would certainly run afout of Fannie Mae with regard to condominiums or
attached dwellings. Thay have specificaily said they will not buy those kinds of

mortgages for the secondary markeat,

Chair Segerbiom:
Da you have any proposed [anguage which would carve out Fannie Mae?

Bill Uffelman:
My proposed amendment would be to eliminate that section of the hill and
change the two years back Lo Six months. | had understood that the

Assgmblywoman was going to exclude condominiums and attached dwellings
from these provisions, which waould be the kind of amendment you would want

to include.

Chair Segerblom:
What percentage of mortgages are Fannie Mae? Pretty high? Would it also
include Veterans Administration (A} ioans?

Bill Uffelman:
Yes, it is pretty high. | did not asik a VA lender. So you understand, the |atter

pages of the istter (Exhiblt P) are the guldelines that that lender is publishing for
the benefit of mortgage brokers and anyone wha is making loans.

Chair Segerblom:
What percentage of homeowners' assoclalions are coridominiums?

Bill Uffelman:
In Nevada, | do not knowv.
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Assemblyman Hambnck:
Not only do condaminiums have their own HOAs, | also live In Summerlin North

and there are condominiums within an HOA, They can be members of other
Qroups.

Bill Uffelman:

A condomintum by its very nature would have to have a homeowners'
assoclation because of the common areas within It, So yes, there are a lot of
condominium associgtions that are sub-associations of Summerlin, for exampie.
There are a iat of properties in Summerlin that would be affected by this

provision,

Assemblyvwoman Spiegel:
Condominiums represent about 20 percent of associations. | am willing to go
through any language or arty proposed amendment from Mr. Uffelman.

Chair Segerblom:
(t sounds like it would be worth ft.  Would you be willing to do that
Mr. UFfelman?

Bill Uffelman;:
| wouid be happy to give her fanguage on that, but we would still be apposed to

the bill.

Erin McMullen, represanting Bank of America, Las Vegas, Nevada:
We just want to go on record in opposition to this bill because we belisve that it
penalizes banks for trying to worly with individuals and not foreclosing sooner.

Assemblywoeman Spiegel:
b think this would be an important bilt in terms of what it means for our values

and our $tate's real estate valles and what it means (o our homeodwners and
our communities. [ would like to see our communities being kept strang. [ am
willing to work with everyone hecause | think this bill is Important,

Chair Segerblom:
| will close the hearing on A.B. 204, We will take a short recess.

| will gpen the hearing on Assembly Bitl 207,

Assembly Bill 207; Nakes various changes concerning common-interest
communities. (BDR 10-684)
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Assemblyman Segerblom:
Yes, ! thought that was a valid point. Since insurance cannot be purchased for

punitive damages, and because, for the most part, these are voluntesr boards, |
think it is inappropriate at this time to have a director subject to punitive

tdamages,

Chairman Anderson;
There were also fssuss brought forth by Mr. Gaordon, representing  the

Olympia Group. | would suggest that, if he wants, he can raise them 8gein n
the Senate, We wili prabably ses this bill again In confzrence.

| would entertain @ motion to amend and do pass Assembly Bill 350 with the
amendments suggested in mock-up number 3BS85, which Legal cerefully
reviswed yesterday and the deletion of the provision Far punitive dameges,

ASSEMBLYMAN SEGERBLOM MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS
ASSEMBLY BILL 350 AS STATED.

ASSEMBLYMAN KIHUEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION PA SSED UNANIMOUSLY,

We will not have to consider Assembiy Bill 108, [The &il! was incorporated into
Assambly Bill 350.}

Assemblyman Segerblom:
Assembly Bill 204, Assembly Bill 207, Assemhbly Bill 857, Assembly Bil 317,
and Assembty Bill 357 were all unanimously approved as amended by the

Subcommittee.

Chairtnan Andersort;
Da they each have an amendment?

Assemblyman Segerblom:
Yes.

Chairman Anderson:
We will take up Assembly 8ill 204, We were briafed on all of these yesterday.

Assembly Bill 204: Revises provisions relating to the priority of certain liens
against units in common-interest communities. (BOR 10-220)
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Nicolas Anthony, Committee Counsel:

Assempbly Bill 204 has two amendments attached, One is to address a potential
conflict with Fanmie Mae lending provisions ang the other is about collection
policles [pages 48-48 of Exhibit E].

Chairman Andersan;
| wiil entertain an amend and do pass motion cn the recommendation of the

Subcommittee.

ASSEMBLYMAN MANENDO MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS
ASSEMBLY BILL 204.

ASSEMBLYMAN SEGERBLOM SECONDED THE MOTION.

Assemblyman Cobb:

{ think that two years is an extraordinary amount of time to have a look-back,
especlally when we are trying to clear these houses out of Inventory and drop
gs many bamiers 85 possible to getting them into the tands of new owners,
What concerned me about some of the testimony we heard on this bill was that
sorme homeaowners’ associations sald that they cannot extract any kind of dues,
fines, fees, pr assessmants from banks; they cannot even get them to mow the

lavvns,

We heard testimony on a separate bill that the bank is In Lhs same position &s
any cther cwner. There is & process to move against them Lo collect, so there
does not nead to be all the lawyers' Feas and everything else that will be piled
on. One of my constituents seld he was trying to buy homes to reduce the
inveniory and get the economy going again, and he was handed an invaice for
$4,000 from a hcmeawners' association with $16-a-month dues. So it was not
the dues, it was the attorney’s fees and everything eise that was added on. |

think slx months shotld be encugh.

Chairman Anderson:
Homaowners' associations have been dealing with the problem for some time,

and they waould like to alyopgate it so that the expenses they have been camying
gre passed to the new owner as part of closing.

Assemblyman Segerbiom:

Another issue was that this bill was supposed to put a fire under the banks' feat
Pecause, right now, they just let the property go knowing that after six months
they are no !onger obligated for these fees. This will hopefully encourage the
barks to get the properties up and running and try to sell then.
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Assemblyman McArthur:
| da think 24 months is far too long, but | will vote yes to get this bilt out of

Committee. | reserve my right to change my vote later.

THE MOTION PASSED. (ASSEMBLYMAN CDBR VOTED NO.
ASSEMBLYMAN McARTHUR RESERVED THE RIGHT TO CHANGE

HIS VOTE ON THE FLOOR,)

Let us turn ta Assembly Bill 207, Assemblyman Carpenter's hiif.  The
recommencdation from the subcommittee was an amend and do pass.

Assembly Bil 207: Makes various changes concerning common-interest
communities. (BDR 10-694)

ASSEMBLYMAN MANENDO MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS
ASSEMBLY BIi.L 207.

ASSEMBLYMAN KIHUEN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Let us turn o Assembly Bill 251. Agaln, the Subcommittee voted Lnanimously
ta recammeand an amend and do pass to the full Cammittee.

Assembly  Bill 251; Revises provisions relating te commaon-interest
communities. (BDR 10-555)

Nicolas Anthony, Committee Counsei:

There is @ mock-up prepared [page 52 of Exhikit E], which clarifies that if an
election is heid and there IS a member running without opposition, then the
board does nat have to send out ballots. It can just elect the person,

ASSEMBLYMAN CARPENTER MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS
ASSEMBLY BILL 251,

ASSEMBLYMAN SEGERBLOM SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY,

Let us turn to Assembly Bilt 311, Assemblyman Settelmeyer's bill.

Assambly Bill 311, Revises provisicns governing the financial statemants of
common«<nterest communities. (BDR 10-389)
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Gary E, MILLKEN (Community Assoclations Institute):

| agree with everything Ms, Gallo and Ms. Stokey said. The bottom of page 2 of
the bill, the very last sentence says, "... owns the vehicle for the purpose of
responding to requests for public utitity services ... ." Do we need to add the
words "first respondes” or “emergency” in that situation?

CHAIR CARE:
} will close the hearing on A.B. 128 and open the hearing on A.B. 204.

ASSEMBLY BILL 204 (1st Reprint); Revises provisions relating to
comman-interest communities, (BOR 10-820)

ASSEMBLYWCMAN ELLEN B, SFieceL (Assembly District Na, 27

As a disciosure, | serve on the Board of the Green Valley Ranch Community
Assoclation. My participation on the Board gave me insight into this issus.
| learned about some of these Issues as | was going door-to-door speaking with
constituents, and | did more research.

t am here to present A.B. 204, which can help stabilize Nevada's real estate
market, preserve our communities and help protect our largest assets—our
homes. Whether you live in 2 common-interest community or not, whether you
fike common-interest communities or hate them, and whether you fve in an
urban or rural area, the outcome of this bili wili have an impact on you and your
constituents.

In a nutshell, this bill does two things. First, It requires common-interast
communities o implement and publicize their caoliection paolicies. This will
increese the likellhood that assacglations will be able to collect their assessments
or dues prior to foreciosuras, Second, it makes it possible for cammon-interest
communities to coliect dues in arrears for up to two years at the time of
Toreclosure, This [5 necessary because foreclosures are now taking up to

twao years,

Everyone who buys into a common-interest community understands there are
dues, Community budgets have historically been based on the assumption that
nearly all of the regular assessments or dugs wili be collected. Communities are
now facing severe hardships, and many are unable to meel fheir contractual
obligations because they are not receiving the revenues owed to them. QOthers
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are reducing their services and maybe simultaneously increasing their financial
ltabilities. They and their hameowners need our heip.

| recognize there are some wha are opposed to this bill, and you will hear fram
them later this moming. The objeciives of the bill are to help homeowners,
banks and investors maintain their property wvalues; help common-interest
communities mitigate the adverse effect of the mortgage foreclosure crisis; help
homeowners aveoid speclal assessments resulting from revenue shortFalls
because feilow community members did not pay their required fees; and prevent
cost shifting from common-interest communitles to local governments. This bill
is vitgl because our constituents are nurting. Qur economic comition is bleak,
and we must take actlopn to address our State’s critlcal needs.,

Statewide, our individual property values continue to decling, Our urben areas
are being hit the hardest. Everywhere in Nevada, we are having Foreclosure
problerns. Clark County Is the hardest hit. Between the second half of 2007 and
the second half of 2008, property values dectined in all zip codes In the
Las Vegas Velley, except for one, The smallest decline was 13 percent, and the
largest decline was 64 percent.

Our property values are being depressed because of a few factors., The
increased inventory of housing due to foreclosures, abanconed homes ang
economic recession bring the pricing down. Consumer inability to acquire
mertgages, Increased neighberhood blight and the decreased sbility of
cornmunities to provide obligated services alsc bring prices dovwn. No one wants
to buy Into a blighted community vnless It s at a bargain-basement price,

We all hoped the stimulus package would help, but help is nat an the way for
most Nevadans. We have the highest percentage of underwater mortgages in
the nation. Twaenty-eight percent of Nevadans pwe mare than 125 percent of
thelr martgage vaiue, so they are nat qualified for federal help. Nearly
60 percent of the homeownars in the Las Vegas Valley have negative equity in
their homes,

\What does this mean for homeownears in cammon-interest communities? There
is decreased quaiity of life because there are fewer services provided by the
associations. There is also increased vandalism and other crime. There is the
potential for increased regular and speclal assessmenis to make up for revenue
shortfalls. As a corollary to that, associations have liability exposure because, if
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they say thay are providing certain services, people may have bought in because
of those services. If those services are not being provided, the association has
liability for that. There is increasad instability for communities and Ffurther
declines in property values. Nevada Kevised Statute 118.3107 requires
assotlations to maintain, repair and replace the common elemants. if the moneay
is not there, it has to come from somewhere, Associations stop providing
services or impose special assessments.

i conducted & survey and received responses from community association
managers statewide, My FESpONSES covered 17,020 doors.
Seventy-five commaon-interest  communlties  responded—55  responded  in
Clark County and 20 in Washoe County. No one was opposed to the hill. |
providad you with a summary of my testimony (Exhibit F, ariginal is on fle in
the Research Llbrary). The comments | recelved from the survey were
enlightening, Exhibit I, pages 10 through 12.

Cost shifting is going an for some services. The costs are being shifted to local
governments, For example, In my community, we have & company that does
graffiti remova!. Clarkk County also provides graffiti-removal services. IF we
needed to cut our budget for lack of funds, we could theoretically advise the
homeowners to call Clark County, and they will come and take care of it. This
cost would shift to the local govermnment.,

Code enforcement would be similar, IF we have to eut back on inspections, local
governments woaouid have to take on those roles. The use of public pocis and
parxs will increase because, If the communities are not able to maintain their
pools, peopie will then go to the public pools and parks.

I was questioned about security patrois. My community experienced an increase
fn vandalism and problems along our walking paths, We could not afford to beef
up our private security patrols. So, we turned to the City of Henderson. My
communily is open and ungated. The City of Henderson has inCreesed patrols in
my community, Thera is cost shiftinyg going on because we cannot afford to hire
the private companies we have traditionally relied on.

Anather potential impact is when communities are having cash-flow issues and
make late payments o local vendors—gardeners or small businesses that
provide support services. This further contributes to the downfall of the area.
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There are a faw proposed amandments out there. You have recefved two of
them by e-mail or regular mail. | put an amendment together that encapsulates
one of the amendments and has some additional language (Exhibit G). My
amendment does two things. The bill has excluded certain types of units
becsuse of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac requirements. At the time, we thought
Fhe easiest way to do that would be to limit it to single-family homes, That
excluded lots that have been purchased but not developed and other things that
should be covered, We have made the language generic so those would be
included where permissible,

There are some condominiums and attached townhomes on properties that were
excluded in the version of the bill you have, and they do not Ffall under
Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac reguirements and provisions. Those should be
included as well.

The other component of this amendment is that, If Fannle Mae and Freddie Mac
reguiraments were to change so properties could be cavered under them or the
super priority could be extended under them, no additional fegislation would be

needearl,

The Bankers Association has an amendment {Exhibit M), | do not support that
amendment because [t takes away from the intent of helping communities
recover funds and make themselves whole s0 thay can provide the services

thay need to provide.

| urge your support. Assembly Bill 204 supports Nevada communities and is
vital far our recovery. [t stabilizes communities; it will mitigate further declines
in property values and focal businesses; and it will help homeowners, families,
banks and other Investors.

CHalR CARE:
Wea have two proposed amendments, ane from Sandra Duncan (Ex[ijbit 1) and

one fsom the Bankers Association, Exhibit H. Your mock-up, Exhibit G, would
relate to all reai property within the association, correct? Initially, it was the

detached family dwelling.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPIEGEL;
initlally, it was all property. Then, we limited it to single-famlly dwellings in
corslderation of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac because condominiums,
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townhomes and ather attached dwellings could not be included or they would
net underwrite the morigages, We thought that was acceptabie because they
underwrite approximately BO percent of all mortgages, We did not want to
create mare prablems for homeowners. However, we excluded lots such as
Mrs. Duncan was cancerned abaut,

CHAIR CARE:

The way your amendment, Exhibit G, is drafted, it says, “... unless tha federal
regulations ... ,” Exhibit G, page 2, line 15. It goes on to say, “... If the federal
regulations ... . There are already federal regulations. |s this in anticipation of

federal reguiations being adopted?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SFIEGEL:
I understand there are regulations ar requiraments that say for loans Fannie Mae

and Freddie Mac underwrlte, there is no maore than a slx-manth super priority
assoclated with that. The second part of the language says, if they ware Lo
change their regulations ta whatever periad they would designate, that would

apply haera as wall,

CHAIR CARE;
Apparently, discussions like that are taking place in Washington, D.C.7

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPIEGEL!
Thay are either taking place or are imminent.

CHAIR CARE:
If they were adopted, | do not know if we need the language,

SENATOR PARKS;

Detaching candominiums and townhouses is a problem for me and a number of
my constitbents. Something has to be in this bitl addressing their issues. The
existing language appears o include single-family, condominiums and
townhouses, whereas Lhe revised language appears o me to only include
single-family detached dwellings.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPIEGEL!
The original version of the Bill did include townhaomes and condomlniums, The

amended version to address the Fannie Mae and Freddiz Mac issue was limited
to single-family homes. My amendment, Exhiblt G, would extend 1t to
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condeminiums, townhomes and other types of property wherever possible
because Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac's federal regulations take precedence over
Nevada law,

CHAIR CARE:

Section 1 of the bill, page 3, line 24 through 27, says the executive board will
make the policy established available to each unit's owner. Does that mean ft is
available upon request, or is there a requirement contemplated here that palicy
would be given to the unit ovwiners as 8 matter of course?

ASEEMBLYWOMAN SPIEGEL!

Under NRS 1186, the boards are required to meil the budgel to each homeowner
within their assoctation for approval and ratification of the budget. This
provision would requira the collections pollcy te be included in that packet.

SANDRA DUNCan (Airpark Estates Homeowners' Association):

| had submitted a proposed amendment, Exhibl; |, However, the language in
Assemblywoman Spiegel’s amendment, Exhiblt G, |s better than what | had
suggested, | am in favor of her bill. We have at |esast one homeowner who is
seriously delinquent. The process of foreclosure js taking consldersbly longer
than the six months. This extension of the super-priority lien would help avoid
other homeowners having to make up for the amount of money we are losing.
Even though we are smzll, our association has a collections policy. We mall that
out annusally to our homeowners. If you pass Assemblywoman Spiegel's
amendment, Exbibit G, | will withdraw my amendment.

JOsH GRIFFIN (American Nevada Company):

We support this bili and Assemblywoman Spiegel’s amendment, American
Nevada Company has bullt and developed the two largest condominium projects
in that section of Green Valley in Assembly District No. 21,

Ms. Rock:

Ciympla Group supports this bill. It is valuable. The lack of the abitity to collect
assessments puls a burden on government agencies. Southern Highlands, which
Is our [argest master-pfanned community, Is Jocated in the scuthwest area of
Las Vegas. The Las Veges Metropolitan Police Department {Metro), Southwest
Area Command services that area. On any shift, they generally bave belwaen
11 and 16 vehicles on the road. They cover 250,000 rooftops. That s
approximately ane Metro vehicle t@ 20,000 homes. We have 7,000 homes in
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Southarn Highlands and 4 security vehicles, That is 1 security vehicle for every
1,700 homes. On a daily basis, when calls come into Metro, they call our
security force to be a first response for backup if there are vehicular accidents.
Master-planned communities provide vital services thal tske the burden off faw
enforcement agencies. But 1t Is a nonessential service and is semething
considered to be cul when there is a 'sck af funds,

MicHAEL TrRuDELL {Caughlin Ranch Homeeowners’ Association):

We support this bill, | had some concerns about the amendment approved on
the other sigde because, as & manager, we have to interpret these provisions,
and we disagree with title companles or Realtors regarding our interpretation.
This amendment. Exhibit G, clarifles the intent af the bill and the provisions that
would exclude those houses from the two-year super-priority lien to the
six-month in a8 way that satisfies our concerns.

MIKE RANDOLPH {Homeowner Association Services):
I arn in favor of this blll. | amn glad to see the requirement to send the collection

policy annuaity. [t should also be sent with ali welcome packages and resale
packages,

Cendominium and townhouse associatlans hsve a high foreclosure rate. The
costs not paid during the super-priority lien raises fees to other members who
are struggling to stay in their homes, If we can inciude the condominiurms,
townhouses end mobile home communities, it would be great for Nevada and afl

homeowners.

BiLL UFFELMAN {(Nevada Bankers Association):

| am a representative to the Summerlin North Community Association. We
modified our policy to speclfically emphasize the ability of the association to do
collections outside the lien pracess. They could bring an acticn.

The frony is that homeowners’ associations, in many cases, are the first ane lo
lknow & homeowner Is in rouble, They have not missed their mortgage payment
but miss their HOA payment. [f the assoclation stays on top aof that and
exercises its right under the law, there Is self help there.

You processed a bill from Senator Parks talking about the Fforeciosure owner
flilmg within 30 days; they are the new owner. The assoclation will
know who the new owner is, On May &, you will hear a bill from
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Assemblyman Ricbard McActhur, Assernbly District No. 4, which talks aboul a
homeowners' associationh entering properties in the association to do minimal
maintenance so it is not an eyesore,

That lien, because it is an assessment, will survive and be part of the
foreciosure and would be paid. The new owner of that property has an
obligation to maintain the property st the HOA standards,

In foreclosures, a bank or the |ender does not have any ftitle or right to that
property untll the foreclosure sale. You have a 27-day notice that there s going
to be a sale. You have to give a 90-day notlce of default and the ntent to
axercise rights to sell. Typically, you do nat get the 50-day notice until you have
missed payments for 3 months. The reality is, in appraximately 210 days, the
iender may bhecome the owner at the foreclosure sale, or a third party may
purchaese the property. That is where the six-month look back on homezovwner
assessments comes in.

Until you start missing payments, the lender has no idea what your situation is.
The bill is retroactive, As the bill is written, prospectively, we can pick and
choose among the dwellings this wiil apply to in a homeowners' association
because it would apply If sumeone's loan Is a Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac
conforming lcan. If Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac own the loan, their ruies would
apply. If it is another mortgage-backed security, you would have anothzar set of
rules if it forecloses another time,

The Bill s disruptive of the lending process. Lenders, when a bundle of
mortgages is offered, have to evaluate what they are buying. This is In part
what got vus where we are because the people who were supposed to do that
gvaluation were not paying agtention to their job,

My amendment, Exhibit F, is to strike section 2. That will keep the law at the
six-month look back on homeowners’ assoclation dues. [t takes advantage of
the provislon, saying HOAs must get serious about managing their association.
With Senator Parks’ bill and Assemblyman McArthur's bill, you are attacking the
core of the problem. In many ways, there is a reward Ffor homeowners'
associations whera the association management bhas not exercised thelr right.
The purchaser at the foreclosure is going to pay—the financial institution that is
foreclasing or & third-party purchaser at the foreclosure saie,

APP000457



Senate Cammittee on Judiciary
April 29, 2009
Page 22

The Nevada Bankers Association is opposed to section 2 of this bili and ask that
you strike it from the bill.

CHAIR CARE:

Were you stating thare are people who are making their mortgsge payments but
skipping the geperal assessments? The property manager or HOA (s aware of
that. | do not know the degree of tolerance for that,

MR, UFFELMAN:

My association tightened down its collaction policy. Before that, you were
atlowed about six-months slippage before they attacked you, Now they attack
morz aggressively and quicker. They give you 30 days to cure, and if you do
not cure, yau no ionger get the option of monthly payments; you have to pay a
year ahead. They made it clear they have a right to sue in civil court under the
contract. You have a contract with your homeowners’ assocfation and havz a
contractual abligation to pay the fees. You could get a judgment against you,
That could zlf be triggered before you miss your first morigage payment.

CHAIR CARE:
You gave us the 200-day scheme, which gave rise to the § months currently an

the beoks. The testimony was that foreclosures are nowv taldng up to two years,

MR, UFFELMAN:

| do not know whether they are taking two years. One of the ironies Is that
aground Thanksgiving, Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac dicteted 8 moratorium that
they were not allowing any more forectosures for about 50 days. So, wa had a
big spike in fereclosure fliings in March, That was because Fannia Mae and
Freddle Mac's foreclosure moraterium expired.

Theose who service the mortgages—recelve the payments and distribute them to
paper holders, morigage-backed securities or the bank--the system got bound
up. We have worked through those things. There are lenders whe have not
pursued foreclasures, Once | have become the owner, t have an obligation under
Nevada law, and as further emphasized by Assemblyman McArthur's bill and
Senator Paries’ bilf, to maintaln that property to the assoclation’s standards.
That is going forward after the fereclosure. | have no control over what happens
up to the time of the séle,
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There is the situation where an Investor purchases a home and intends to Aip
that home to meke money, Perhaps he sat on It for 8 year and did no
meintenance. Assemblyman McArthur’s bill speaks to that situation.
Senatar Parks' bill speaks to the situation that, once it is sold, the association
will know whao the owner af the property is. Then the association would pursue
the new owner to do what he |s required by law to do, As lenders, we have no
conbrol of it untll we own it.

(EORGE ROSS {Bank of America):

Bank of Amarica opposas A.E. 204, at least sectlon 2. The time of six months
should not be extended to two years. Bank of Americe works with those with
whom it has mortgages to try to keep them in their properties. Thosa pecple are
beginning to exhibit signs that they may fafl behind. If they do fall behind, miss
payments or make fate payments, Bank of America makes every effort to
contact that person and find out what is happening. Bank of America tries to
find out what it can do to adjust the mortgage, Torgive payments for six months
or redoc their mortgage. Similerly, Bank of Americe is now In a natlonwide
program to redo hundreds cof thousands of mortgages. Six thousand or mare
peapie work directly on this.

Sometimes, these effarts do not work, and the home s ultimately foreciosed,
This can take time, up o two years. What we are seelng here is that because
we worked with these people for a period of time to try to keep them in their
home, we will be penalized for 18 more months of homeowner dues, IF we work
with these people and are then penalized with homecwner dues, that is not 3
good economic calculation.

You will get several bills from the Assembly having to do with helping renters in
foreciosed situations &and bills helping those who are getting mortgages.
Assembly Bill T49 wili set up 2 mediation process for those whe are afrald to go
to their lender. Those are progressive hifls. But thls blll sends the wrong
message to a bank who may be trying to hal/p people stay in their homes.

ASSEMBLY BILL 149 [1st Reprint}: Revises provisions goveming foreclosures on
property. (BDR 9-824)

CriAlR CARE:
| will close the hearing on A.B. 204, We will go back to work session and

address A, B. 58, Exhihit C, page £,
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR:

That was changed in the amendment. 1 am not sure why, when ths wording is
technical. An HOA can incluge high-rise condominiums., If you go to
common-interast communitles, it refers to the single-family detached dwellings.
That was probably added to coincide with the wording on page 1 where my
original bill had HOAs, and they changed to common-interest communities.
Those are common-interest communities; that is why the wording was changed,

GHAaIR CARE:

We had A.B. 204, and | am looking a2t & note indicating the amendment was
added to avoid conflict with federal laws. | recall some connection to the
Federal National Mortgage Association {Fannie Mae).

ASSEMELY BILL 204 (ist Reprint): Revises provisions relzting to
commaon-interest communities. {(BOR 10-920)

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR:
There were some Fannie Mae and lookhack probiems when you went Further

than the six-month lookback. That was part of complying with those laws,

SENATOR WIENER:

Mr. Chalr, to respond to your guestion about subjective determination, on
page 2, lime 33, “adversely affects the use and enjoyment.” An abandoned or
vacant property does not aiways have to be sight, it could be odor or something
deteriarating on the premises which wouwld ... you might not see it, but you can
smell {ts presence,

Aszemblyman McArthur, on page 3, section 1, subsection 9, paragraph (c), it
says “has failed to pay assessments for more than 30 days.” When does the
ciock start ticking on the 30 days? [s it on the date due or within a 10-day
grace period?

ASSEMBLYMANM MCARTHUR!
| vwauid assume right at the beginning when it is due.

SENATOR PARKS:
| aiso saw 30 days and thought it seemed a fairly short period of time. A 60-day

pericd would be more appropriate.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR!
I agree with you, but that 30 days was not in my original bill. | would be happy
to make it 60 days.

SENATOR PARKS:
Mr. Chair, | wouid say if we are looking at an amendment, we may want to

address that.

CHAIR CARE!
That is fine, Thank you, Senator Parks. Any additional questions?

BiLL UFFELMAN {President and CEQ, Nevada Bankers Association):

| am in support of the bill. in the Fall, Assemblyman McArthur and | talked about
the problem. | suggested the lender has no right of entry untii after the
foreclosure sale, at which time the lender, for better or worse, winds up being
the winner, | suggested this remedy was perhaps the way to deal with these
tings. As he has noted, we do not want to view this as a license for the
association to make it the most pristine house on the block.

The questions you had regarding what s bilght or deteripration were good ones.
| suspect when you see it, you wlll know it. OQver the weekend, there was a
story in the paper that relates to the concept of affecting the enjoyment. A
coilony of bees had moved onto a property. The nexi-door nelghbor was allergic
to bee stings, and the roses in her yard drew the bees. The neighbors, out of
their own pockets, had the bees removed. Those situations hopefully will be
remedied under this bill. Some members asked why we have to notify them that
we have filed the notice of default with the election tc selt when it is a public
document. | have suggested they might want to go along to get slong. There
are technical issues, but everybody is going to have to roll with this te make it

vvork,

You are carrect in the reference to the single-family designation. If you are in a
condominium, their obligation includes the maintenance of the exterior and the
comman grounds. Alf those things are supposed to be recovered from their fees,
whereas this special assessment is relative to the single-family homes and
veould carry into the foreclosure and be an obligation to be pald, unlike
A.B. 204, the extension and lookback, Extending the 3C days to 60 days makes

5ENse.
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RanDY RoBison (Nevada Credit Union League):

We signed in opposed, but are in complete support of the bill,
Assemblyman McArthur did meet with cor group hefore the Session and talkad
about how to get a situation where lending institutions and HOAs ware talking
about the issue much sponer in the process. However, many of the Committee
members have already spoken to some of our concerns with the way the bill
has been crafted?

Our issua is not with maintenance, maintaining a property, the fandscaping, that
type of thing. It i5 to the HOA's beneflt a5 well as to the eventual owner to
have that dona in terms of market value and appraisal. That is not our issue. We
are concerned it is crafted too broadiy, particularly when we are talking about
who bears the responsibility for cost recavery and those issues. A few points
ather Committee members have spoken to in section 7, subsectian 2,
paragraph (b), subparagraphs {3) and (4}, lines 37 through 33, are subjective,
aithough we understand what they are wying to get at, That might be too broad
far gur comfort.

CHAIR CARE:
The testimony was this language may already exist elsewhere In statute or iccal

ordinance in North Las Vegas.

ASSEMBLYMAN NMCARTHLUR:
Yes, That is what | remember. | am not sure that Is {n ouwr statute.

CHaIR CARE:
Since Senator Parks proposed an amandment, rather than doing anything today,
Ehis goes on work session—I|f we can verify the language is elsewhere in faw.

Mr. ROBISON:
One of our other considerations is further clerifying the limit to the application of

the authority the HOA has to maintaln. Perhaps that might be done by a
high-dollar cap on allowable expenditures. Another way to do that may ba to
require documentation that shows when the costs were Incurred and what they
were incurred for, so when you present an order for payment, the payse has 8
record of those expenses.

Cn pege 3, section 1, subsection 9, is the definition of “vacant.” We were
concemed about the broadness and subjectivity of the definition in terms of
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subsection 3, paragraph (a), "Which appears unoccupied.” We also had the
30-day concern on paragreph {c}. | will use a persenal example. When | came to
the Lepislative Session, i bring my family with me. shut down the house. turn
Off the lights, and we are gone for four and ane-half to fiva months. The way
we are sitvated in our HOA, we have one neighbor. The other side is apen
space all around us. At night, if you are driving by on a regular basis, it could
appear the house is vacant, However, we go home a few times a Session to pull
weeds. We are paid up on our assessments, but there seems ta be some wiggle
room that may be tightened up.

Those are our concerns, We support the goncept of the bill, Assembly members
have mentfoned the air play between this and A.B, 204, | apologize and thank
Assemblyman McArthur; he did meet with us before this Session. We spent
tima with him [ast week on some of our concerns. Comments he made in his
testimony helped in terms of clarifying the intent, We did wamt to get on the
record with those further concerns,

CHalr CARE:
You had the same discussion on the Assembly side?

MR, ROBISON:
Unfortunately, we did not. We came to this party a little fate, and | will take full

respansliility for not getting over to the other side,

CHAIR CARE:!

You are here representing the Nevada Credit Union League, and | do nat think of
credit unions &s home lenders or getting in the business of refinancing homaes.
What is the roie of credit unions when it comes to HOAs and fareciosure?

MR. RDBISON:
A slgnificant partion of our portfolios do heme mortgages. With all of the

mortgage and foreclosure discussions occuming the last severai months, our
position is we did not do some of the risky, guestionable lending on the front
end because our structure does nat aliow us to in terms of risk or portfolio
assets, Our problem as the economy has further deteriorated is many members
are now [osing thelr jobs and having difficulty paying their mortgage. In credit
union iand, if you miss ycur mortgage payment, the first time you miss it you
are likely to get & call from a kind customer service representative at ane of our
institutions who says, hay, we see you missed your payment, is everything
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okay, is there sumething we can do to help, has yow sltuation changed? If so,
come in and tallt shout it—as opposed to other institltions that may take
threg months before It is aven flagged, and then there is anather lag time to
address the situation,

We do not have a precblem with the intent of the bill, as we typically do that
already. We know much sooner than most when one of ow members is in what
is going to be financial troubla. If thay have to walk avway from a home and we
ga through the foreclosure pracess, we afready go in and start to majntaln the
property and the landscape. We do not like to be in the lawn-cutting business,
but we flgure out a way ta get it done.

To answer your question, Mr, Chair, there is limited application and impact to
credit unions because af our sfze and structure, Sometimes, that is more
magnified than in other, {arger financial institutions,

SENATOR WASHINGTON:

You mentioned one of your concerns about the bill is elther hard-copy
documentation of the cost incurred or a cap, Which would your association
prefer?

MR. ROBISON!
As the League was looking at the bili, the hard-dollar cap was what they saw

first. As they discussed it more, it became clear that may not work in all
situations because different HOAs have varied Jevels of assessments and
requirements n the covenants, conditfons and restrictions (CC&Rs). An
alternative or perhaps a conjunctive measure would be reporting whan that
order for costs is presented, You could sit down and have a discussion about
what was done to the lawn that died. Some of this other stuff may have been
beyond the scope of what we were talking about,

SenaToR WASHINGTON:
Would you want that documentation of incurred costs before the services are

rendersed or sfter?

VR, ROBISON:
We are talking in terms of after the order is issued because we do not want to

limit the assoclation In maintaining the minimums according to the CC&Rs. But
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trylng to balance the interests of maintaining versus getting beyond the scope
of minimum maintenance may help us wrim some of that cost.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR:

| will say that we arg both the same on the Intent of this bill to just maintain,
not add anything an. The whole idea of this bill is to make sure we get the
HOAs, the lending institutions and real esiate pecple comfortable. [t looks like
most of our interests are cavered, but if there is something they would like to
sae tightened up, | would be happy to do so if we amend it anyway,

CHAIR CARE:
Mr. Rabison, if you have anything, please share it with Assemblyman McActhur.

SENATOR COPENING:

Assemblyman McArthur, regarding subsection 9 where you talk abour the
vacancy, is there a period when somebody walks away in which the HOA couid
anter the property, but the banking institution wlll not have known that person
has walked away yet?

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR.

Usually the HOAs are the first to know if samabody has just watked away. They
krow that their assessments and dues have not been paid and the place is
deteriorating. It may have been detericrating several months before they walked
avvay. The prablem has always been the lending institufions do not know abaut
it, and there has been no way for them to get together. Hopefully, this way the
HOAs and lending institutions will get together and talk about it, even though
the lending institutions have not started paperwork Tor the default process,

SENATOR COPENING:
If an HOA enters the homa, perhaps because of a broken window and they need

to enter the prermises, or they need to deal with the landscape, who a55umes
liability should something happen g that property? For example, a fire starts in
the house or a sprinkler sysiem breaks. Who actually has the lability for that
home during that timeY

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR!
The unit owner still cwns the property. All this bill does is let the HOAs go an

the property and maintain the property. If there is some major damage, someone
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still owns it. But the whole problem is they walk away, you cannot find them
and the lending institutions may not be aware of il

SENATOR COPENING:

If an Injury happens on that premises, even though that person has walked
away and the HOA has chasen to go onto that property, it is stll the
responsibility of the owner of that home, even though they did not glve

permission?

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR;
That is my understanding, They can go on the property to meaintain it, nat for
anything else.

MR. UFFELMAN;

Normally, an insurance cladse 'n your mortgage says you will maintain an
insurance policy as the owner of the property. IF you defauited on the loan and
defaulted on your insurance payments toq, the mortgage company has a right to
purchase insurance to insure the property even though they have not gone into
default during the S0-day period, There [= a presumption that somebody related
to the property is maintaining insurance. Whether that 1s 912 percent of the
time, we cannot guarantee that, but the property insurance requirement is built

into a mortgage.

CHAIR CARE:
[et us go to Las Vegas. Mr. Radocha, you had wanted toc say a few waords

about AB. 361, and Mr. Buckley, you will follow Mr. Radocha,

JCHN RADDCHA!
| am a homeowner. | know you have heard enough about good and bad boards,

and the most preclous commodity of the homeowner is his home, but | want to
reference page 3, section 2. subsection 1. paragraph (a) and line 42, | believe
this has taken the homeowner's bill of rights from him. It Is like giving these
guys & blank check on a board. Yes, they iet you speak at a board meating If
you have an association meeting, but it Is like 2 kangaroo couwrt, | have seen
people speak and | have seen people going through papers not even paying
atrentian. | would like to know if that provision cauld be stricken from this bill
because it gives them the right to do whatever they want. Whare do we get the
vate? This is what Is bothering me, It does not say put it on a bajiot.
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The association CC&Rs say there will b2 no campers or trailers seen above the
walls, A guy comes In, he g&ts on the board and the next thing you know there
are campars and trailers above the walls. There is a rule no diesel trucks, and all
of a sudden a guy comas in, he gets on the beard, and the next thing you know
there it is, and they say, oh no, that has been changed, that has been amended.

We the people do not have a say. Everything is up ta the board, and if they can
get enough people at a meeting to go along with them, they say It passes, A jot
of the time the president will say, [ am in favor of this, anybody else? Tha board
puts up thair hands and, by gally, it passes. | do ot think that is fair. | would
like for homeowners to have more voting power. This bill says do any and ail of
the following: adopt and amend bylaws, rules and regulations. | think this
should be stricken.

CHalr CARE:

We had about a half dozen cormmon-interest communities (CIC) or HOA bills,
and we have an equal amount coming over from the Assembly. The passage
you have cited in NRS 116.3102 is existing law; it is In here because it has to
be, The proposal is to change a subsection to that section but net that partjcular
language. | need you to understand that,

Your proposal would be, if the Committee had appetite, to strike from the
statutes a provision you have cited, "adopt and amend bylaws, rules and
regulations.” s that carrect?

MR, RADDCHA:

That i5 correct. You coufd [gave it in, but you need to give homeowners &
provision to vaote. Some boards take advantage of this. That is a big loophole. |
cited some examples. Another exarmple is they want to change something. The
board people will knogk on doors and say, we want you to do this, and [F you
do not da it, four or five tays later you get a letter that says you have some
three-inch weeds or you have a grease spot on your driveway. They can come
up with any thing they want and you are powerless. Let the people vote on
what they want to do. That is ali | want to see.

CHAIR CARE:
Thank you. | am sorry you dld not get to testify on A.B. 207,
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MRr. RADOCHA:
May | ask & question on A.B. 2077 Is some of this stuff going to come up later?

CHAIR CARE:
There are other bilis coming, Whatever Wahsite you are consuiting, keep

watching; there will be others.

Mr. Buckley, you have heard the proposed amendment fram Senator Parks as to
the person holding the security interest providing the association—it wouid be
60 days as opposed to 30 days—and then the comments from Mr. Rohbison.
You probably had prepared testimony, but you may want to comment anyway.

MicHAEL Bucktey (Chair, Commission far Common-Interest Cemmunities and
Condominium Hotels, Real Estate Divislon, Department of Business and
industry):

| have worked with Assemblyman McArthur on the language in the bill and did

not have any prepared testimorny, but | wolld make four points for the benefit

af the Cammittee.

The first thing is—if you look at page 2, section 1, subsectlon 2, paragraph (b).
line 25 and then subparagraph (4}, line 32—ta notice the word "and.” All
four of those things have to be present. It is not if you are hlighted or i you
adversely affect, it is all of those things. That is the way the bill is written.

You will also see on page 3, subsection 9, paragraph (b), line 35 the word
“and.” It Is not only that it is unoccopied, but it is not maintained and the
assessments are not paid. So it is all three of those things. That may address
some concerns of the Senators and the people who spoke.

The other thing is in reference to Mr, Robison's concerns, The association
would use the standards in the community to maintain the property. It would
naturally defer to whatever standards, so it would not be something out of the
ordinary. If [t was provided, it would be in accordance with the standards. That

is what the assoclation would do anyway.

As far as records and what money is spent, the association has to maintain
records of what it spends, Under NRS 116.31175 and NRS 176.31177, unit
owners are entitied to look at those records. Concerris about seeing how much

the assoctation spends are already built into NRS 116,
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For an explanation on page 6, section 3, subsection 2, paragraph (c), line 7 with
regard to singie-family detached dweliing, yes, the issue was that Fannie Mae
and Federsl Home Moaortgage Corporstion (Freddie Mac) guidelines prohibit a
superpriority lien from going beyond six months. Tha thought was that a
single-family detached home would not be a condominium. But A.B. 204 was
changed to refer to the federal regulations instead. That would be a good
change in section 1, subsection 6.

Lastly, this is more a guestion for perhaps Assembiyman McArthur. The intent
in section 1, subsection 7 Is even though people may say because you aequire
property at a foreclosure sale, you take free and clear of the governing
documents, that Is not the case. Once the property is sold to an owner, the unit
is subject to the governing documents until the governing documents are
amended, the community terminated or whatever. Subsecltion 7 creates a
problem because in ocne sense it states what Is in the law, but then it says the
person would maintain the unit In accordance with the governing documents.
There are many other abligations under the governing documents, The guestion
is whether the intent of subsection 7 was to state what |s already the case—
which probably makes |t unnecessary—or Lo creats a statutory duty, which
would be s reason to keep it in and prabably change it. The person is bound by
the governing documents, and it cannat be removed except In accordance with

the governing documents.

| suppose a rolated issue Is the bill states the association has a lien. The
question arises what is the remedy for that len? ls it just 2 lien that the
associatlon would sse on, or is it sometbing that could be foreclosed as an
assessment lien? The beginning of the bill references following & proceduwre for
fines and providing that an association cannot foreciose for a fine but can
foreclose on an assessment. There should be same dlarity in the bill as what is
the remedy for the lien, whether it can be included as an assessment to be
foreclosed or exactly what wauld happen.

Those were my comments. [ passed some technical comments on o
Assemblyman McArthur and the bill drafter,

CHaIR CARE!
You are working with Assembiyman McArthur, and we are not going Lo put this
bil} on for work session until next weei. | note the amendment that came out of

the Assembly made six changes, This is 8 work In progress; we want to gel it
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right, Mr. Buckley, If you continue discussions with Assembiyman McArthur,
then we can get something for the work session detalling the concerns and
possible resolutions.

MR, BUCKLEY:
Happy to do so.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCARTHUR:
Yes. | defefred a lot to Mr. Buckley in his technical changes. The changes we

made before is clarifying janguage. and he made the bill technically and {egally
stronger.

FLORENCE JONES:

[ wear many hats in this situation. | am on a board of directors in Uteh, and my
primary home is in two homeowners' associations in Les Vegas. | would like to
thank the Senator from my district, Aliison Copening. | appreciate the work you
and Assemblyman McArthur are deing. Both of you represent the area of my
primary home in sun Gity Summer(in,

To the gentleman wha Is concerned about having homeowner rights, the bylaws
and the CC&Rs give us an annual meeting where homeowners have @ great deal
to say. The board of directors meeting is for business, in the one | sit on,
homeownears may submit in vriting whatever they may want to have addressed
and be given a time through this venue under the Open Meeting Lavv statute.
Hovvever, at the homeowners’ annual meeting, the homeowners have a8 time to
transact the business of the homeowners® association. He needs to loolk back o
His bylaws and find out when his annual meeting is, gathar his neighbors
together and get whatever he wants accomplished done.

The bill s it stands is a work In progress, and | concur with the 60-day
arnendment that Senator Parks has suggested. | am concerned that formal mail
needs to be directed to the homeowner, such as a certlfled registered [etter with
a return receipt, so there has been proper notice by the assaciation and we do
not have people taking aver.

| get to my primary residence once every six months, but | have a lighting
system that comes on at dusk and goes off at dawn. My courtyard IS covered
with sprinkiers and | have pecple who do my fandscaping. | could see where this
might he misused if there are not some tight controls.
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There will be & workshop next. | want to relate to this Committes that one of
the realtars who | participate with on my other board has asked me 1O put on
the record that there is some issue going on right now with foreclosures in the
Las Vegas ares where we have attorneys who have created their own caliection
agencies. They are picking up the bal from tha HOA and running with it. When
a home is put on the block for foreclosure, in addition to assessmants, huge
fees running $5.000 to $10,000 are now added to the price of the foreclosed
home the realters are dealing with, They are trying to get people into these
homes or back onto the market and homes that are a blight back into use. There
is a great deal of concern ameng the realtors of the Las Vegas area. | do not
krowy if this Is going on [n other argas, | am thankful we are having the
workshop because | have alerted the folks in Las Vegas who are concemed.
Thay are in the process of e-mailing Assemblyman McArthur,

This is a great step in getting the language and protection for our neighborhoods
in this time of people being forced to move on. But those of us who are loft
hehind want to be sure our absence is not misunderstood. Even though our bills
are paid, we might nat be there for fong periods of time,
Assemblyman McArthur spoke to that clearly; some of us have mare than
one residence in this wonderful time of retirement,

CHAIR CARE:
| remind everyone this Is Assemblyman McArthur's bill and wiil remain so. We

will close the hearing on A.B. 361.

Earlier, when Senators Capening, McGlnness and 1| met as a Subcommittee, we
asked Chair Dennis Neilander of the State Gaming Ceonuol Board about the
amendment from the Assembly for Senate Bill (5.8.) 83,

SENATE BILL 83 {2nd Reprint): Makes various changes relatng to the regulation
of gaming. (BDR 41-311)

The three of us meeting as a Subcommittee recommended we concur with the
Assembly amendment. The amendment was in section 19 of the bill; They had
added the ianguage in the bill saying an helr to an interest regulated by the
Gaming authorities would have one year o submit the application for
compliance to get a license, The Probate Section of the Neveda State Bar was
concernad that under cerfain circumstances, cne year may not be sufficient, so
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AFFIDAVIT OF CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS JOHNNELLE GOMEZ 1N SUPPORT OF
OPPOSITION TO APPLICATION FOR PRELIMINARY INJINCTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)s5
COUNTY OF ORANGE )
JOHNNELLE GOMEZ, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
That Affiant is, and was on the day, and at al times mentioned was, citizen of

the United States over the ags of 18 years.
Affiant is an employee of MTC FINANCIAL INC. dba TRUSTEE CORPS

(“TRUSTEE CORPS’), and as such am duly authorized Custodian of Records and/or
or other quaified witness for the above-named entity. Affiant has the authority 10
certify copies of records as true and correct copies,

The subject of this Affidavit is the real property commonly known as 350 South
Durango Road, Unit 104, Las Vegss, Nevada,

TRUSTEE CORPS is the current substituted Trustee under the Deed of Trusy
between Roy N. Senholtz and Shirley P. Senholtz and Wells Fargo Home Mortgage,
Inc. A true and correct copy of that Deed of Trust, recorded August 11, 2003, (g

gitached and incorporated as Exhibit 1.
On December 4, 2012, as Instrument No. 201212040000239, TRUSTEE

CORPS was substituted in as Trustee under the Deed of Trust. A true and correct Copy
of that Substitution of Trustee is attached and incorporated as Exhibit 2.
| A true and correct copy of TRUSTEE CORPS Limited Power of Attorney from
Wells Fargo Home Mortgage, Inc. is attached and incorporated as Exhbit 3.
A true and correct copy of the Notice of Breach and Default and of Election id
Cause Sde of Rea Property Under Desd of Trust, recorded April 4, 2013 as
Instrument No. 201304040000193, is attached and incorporated as Exhibit 4.
A true and correct copy of the Notice of Trustee Sde recorded August 29, 2013

as Instrument No. 201308290004266, setting a sale date of October 4, 2013, Is attached

and incorporated as Exhibit 5.
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TRUSTEE CORPS has had severd cases filed against it in Nevada by Attorney
Michad ©. Bohn. TRUSTEE CORPS utilizes GKL as its agent for service of process
in Nevada, it being a California corporation. TRUSTEE CORPS in this instance
ufilized Auction.com as its auctioneer. 1t did nct use Nevada Lega News as an
auctioneer. Nevada Legel News is aso not an sgent for TRUSTEE CORPS in
connection with this case.

In this case, the sale was actudly cried at 10;50 am., and reverted 1o the
Beneficiary. Prior to iha time, TRUSTEE CORPS had not received any signed
Temporary Restraning Order or, for that matter, had any knowledge that there was €
sgned Temporary Restraining Order.

Dated this _[ [{y day of October, 2013.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

Qubscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this ] | day of October, 2013, by
JOHNNELLE GOMEZ, who proved to me on the basis of satisfaciory evidence to be the person

who appeared before me.

S
SigﬂﬂtﬂTEI(‘—T\‘ = e : (seal)

-

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for said County and State |

‘Commisslon #-18935858

g o =1]  Nbtary Public - Callfornla 3
E

i, . Orange Counly | =
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Electronically Filed
10/04/2013 10:24:40 AM
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MICHAEL F. BOHN, ESQ).
Nevada Bar No.- 1641 GLERK OF THE COURT
mbohntdbohnlaw frm.com

LAW OFFICES OF

MICHAEL F. BOHN, ESQ., LTD.
376 East Warm Springs Road, Ste. 125
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 |

(702) 642-3113/ (702) 642-9766 FAX

Attnrney for plaintifY .
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NI:VADA

SATICOY BAY LLC SERIES 350 DURANGO | CASENO.: A688410
104 - DEPT NO.- - XXVII

Plaintilf,
V8.

WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE A
DIVISION OF WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A ;
MTC FINANCIAL dba TRUSTEE CORPS;
RON N. SENHOLTZ and SHIRLEY P.
SENHOLTZ as trustees for the Senholtz Farmily
Trust

Defendants.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

The ex parte motion for temporary restraining order having come before the court, and the court,
having reviewed the motion, the cowt finds as follows.

1. Plaintiff is the owner of the real property commonly known as 350 South Durango Road Unit
104, Las Vegas, Nevada,

2. Plaintiff’ obtained title by way of foreclosure deed recorded on June 17, 2013.

3. The plaintiff’s title stems from a foreclosure deed arsing [rom a delinquency in assessments

due from the former ewner to the Angel Point Condominiums pursuant to NRS Chapter 116.

4. Defendant Wells Fargo is the beneficiary of a deed of tust which was recorded as an

encumbrance to the subject property on August 11, 2003.
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3. Defendant MTC Financial dba Trustee Cotps 1s the trustee on the deed of trust,

| 6. Defendants Roy N. Senholtz and Shirley P. Senholiz as trustees of the Senholiz Family Trust

}

ar¢ the fJormer owner of the subject real property.

7. The plaintiff contends that interest of each of the defendants has been extinguished by reason
H_L'lf the forcclosure sale resulting from a delinquency in assessments due from the former owner, Roy N.
Senholiz and Shirley P. Senhollz o the Angel PquJE Ct}ndominiuh_'lé. , pursﬁﬁnt ta NRS Chapter | 16.

8. If the foreclosure sale were to proceed, the plaintiff would suffer ineparable harm,

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADIUDGED AND DECREED that

defendants, OneWest. Bank and -Meridian Foreclosure Services are prohibited from conducting a

foreclosure sale on the property located at 7333 Savannah [alls Street, Las Vegas, Nevada until otherwise

ordered by this Court. - | | | @

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a hearing shall be conducted on the Cg O dayeof @b
2013, at the hour of _C_f__C}_ .1, in Department XX VI on the plaintiff™s application for a preliminary
injunction.

l IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this temporary restraining order will expire by it’s own terms

in 15 days {rom the date o it’s 1ssnance, unless extended by order of the court.
{1/
i
y

APP000477




o) -3 .Gh

et

|Respecifully submitted by:

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the terms of this temporary restraining ordcr shall become

effective upon the plaintiff posting security in the sum of $ 660 with the Clerk of the Court.

‘l DATED this day of October, 2013

lLAW OFFICES OF
MICHAEL F. BOHN, E5Q., LTD.

By: ,%é‘
51(3HAE% F.%DHN, ESQ.

376 East Warm Springs Road, Stc. 123
Las Vepas, Nevada 89119
| Attomney for plaintiffs
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Case 2:13-cv-00966-RCJ-VCF Document 24 Filed 07/17/13 Page 13 of 37

Electronically Filed
03/22/2013 12:20:52 PM

NOE e 1%

Jory C. Garabedian, Esq. | CLERK OF THE COURT
Mevada Bar No. 10352

iparabedian@miicslegal .com

MILES, BAUER, BERGSTROM & WINTIERS, LiP
2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 250

Henderson, NV 89052

{702) 369-5960/Fax (702) 369-4955

{MBBW File No. 13-L0013

Attorneys fors
US BANK, N.A.

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

1SFR INVESTMENTS POOL {, LLC u) CaseNo.: A-12-673671-C

Nevada limited liability company, } Dcpl. No.: XXVII
} .
PlaintifT, )} -
V3. ) NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
} DENYING MOTION FOR INJUNCTION
US BANK, N.A., a nationa] banking "~} AND GRANTING COUNTER-MOTION
associalion as Trustee for the Certificale y TO DISMISS

Holders of the Banc of America Morigage
Securities 2008-A Trust, Morigage Pass-
Through Certificates, Series 2008-A, CAL-
WESTERN RECONVEYANCE
CORPORATION, a California corporation,
SAN SEVINO WEST AT SOUTHERN
HIGHLANDS HOMECOWNERS
ASSOCIATION, a Nevada non-profit
corporation, SOUTHERN HIGHLANDS
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, a Nevada
non-prolit corperation, GEORGE A.
SHERWOOQD, an individual, SHARON L.
SHERWOOQD, an individual, DOES [ through
¥; and ROE CORPORATIONS I through X,
inclusive,

— T e e vt T T vt S Vet et bd® Tr® Mt e e

Defendants,

TO: ALL PARTIES:

)
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Case 2:13-cyv-00966-RCJ-VCF Documeni 24 Filed 07/17/13 Page 14 of 37

| YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKIL. NOTICE that an ORDER DENYING

MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY INJUCTII)N AND GRANTING COUNTER-MOTION

I TO DISMISS was entered in the above-referenced matier on the 22"1 day of Mareh, 2013, & '-

cbp},r of which is attached hereto.

DATED this Zi'zf"gay of Margh, 2013.

MILES, BAUER, BERGSTROM & WINTERS, LLP

ory C. Garabedian. l:5q.
Nevada Bar No. 101352

" MILES, BAULR. BERGSTROM & WINTERS, LLP
2200 Pasvo Verde Pkwy. Suite 250
Hcnderson, NV 89032
(702) 369-5960 / FAX (702) 3694955
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Case 2:13-cv-00966-RCJ-VCF Document 24 Filed 07/17/13 Page 15 of 37

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

IT IS HEREBY CERTIVIED thai on the 2 Z day ol March. 2013, a ruc and correcl

| copy of the loregoing was mailed hh}' placing in the United Stutes Mail, postage pre-paid, to the

parties addressed below:

Howard C. Kim, Esq.
Diana S. Cling, Esq.
HOWARD KIM & ASSOCIATES.

1400 N. Stephanie Street, Suite 160
{ Henderson, Nevada 89014

Attorneys for Plaintiff

{ Robin P. Wright, Esq.

5532 S. Fort Apache Road, Bldg. C, Suite 110

| Las Vepas, Nevada 89148
Attorney for Defendant Cal-Western Reconveyance Corp.

Gary S. Melton, Esg.

FULLER JENKINS CLARKSON
2300 W. Sahara Avenue Suite 950
Las Vegas, Nevada 82102

gmeltonf@fullerjenkins.com .
Attorney for Defendont Southern Highlands Community Afsofigtion

an cmployed of MILES, BAUER, BERGSTROM &

WINTERSLLP -
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Case 2:13-cv-00966-RCJ-VCF Document 24

ORDR

Jory C. Garabedian, Esq.

Mevada Bar No. 10352
'|gnmbcdinn@mileslegal.com ‘
MILES, BAUER, BERGSTROM
2200 Pasco Verde Parkway, Suite 250
Henderson, NV 89052 '
(702) 369-5960/Fax (702) 369-4955
MBBW File No. 13-L0013

—

Atllomeys for:
US BANK, N.A.

SR INVESTMENTS POOL }, LLC a
{Nevada limited lisbility company,

PlaintifT,
V8.

US BANK. N.A., a national banking
association as Trustee for the Certificatc
Holders ol the Banc of America Morigage
Sccurilies 2008-A Trust, Morgage Pass-
"hrough Centificates, Series 2008-A, CAl-
WESTERN RECONVEYANCE
CORPORATION, a California corporation,
SAN SEVINO WEST AT SOUTHERN
HIGHLANDS HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION, a Nevada non-profil
corporation. SOUTHERN HICHLLANDS
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATICN. n Nevada
non-profit corporation, GEORGE A.
SHERWOOD. an individual, SHARON ..
SHERWOOD, en individual, DCES I through
X: and ROE CORPORATIONS | through X.
inclustve,

Defendanis.

& WINTERS. L.1.P

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Filed 07/17/13 Page 16 of 37

Electronically Filed
032212013 08:52:31 AM .

Q%“j.%——

CLERK OF THE COURT

Case No.: A-12-673671-C
Dept. No.: XXV

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND

GRANTING COUNTER-MOTION TO
DISMISS

)
)
)
)
)
}
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
}
}
)
)
)
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